# **ALLERGEN GUIDE (UK)**

Version 21 Issued: 17/03/22

#### **HOW TO USE THIS GUIDE**

PASTRIES					_		This Pro	duct C	ontains					
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Almond Croissant	*	*	*	*			7							
Butter Croissant	*	*	*			7								
Cinnamon Swirl	*	*	*		*						. 6			

An  $^st$  in a box means that the product contains that allergen.

E.G. the Almond Croissant above contains Gluten, Egg, Milk and Nuts. The Butter Croissant and Cinnamon Swirl contain Gluten, Egg and Milk.

For pre-packaged food (e.g. panini & biscuits etc.), the Allergen information can be found on the product's packaging.

NEVER GUESS - Always use this guide to help answer any customer queries.

The allergens that are featured in this guide are in accordance with the EU Food Information Regulations:

- •Cereals containing gluten: including wheat, rye, barley, oats
- Eggs
- Milk
- Tree nuts including almonds, hazelnuts, pistachios, walnuts
- Peanuts
- Fish
- Soya

- Celery
- Sulphur dioxide and sulphites
- Mustard
- Lupin
- Crustaceans e.g. prawns
- Sesame seeds
- Molluscs e.g. mussels

WE TAKE CARE TO LIST ALL INGREDIENTS IN OUR FOOD AND DRINKS, HOWEVER WE CANNOT GUARANTEE A 100% ALLERGEN FREE ENVIRONMENT AS WE USE SHARED EQUIPMENT TO DISPLAY, PREPARE AND SERVE.

Version 21 Issued: 17/03/22

PASTRIES							This Produ	uct Conta	ins					
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Almond Croissant	*	*	*	*										
Apricot Croissant	*	*	*											
Butter Croissant	*	*	*											
Chocolate Twist	*	*	*				*							
Cinnamon Swirl	*	*	*											
Pain au Chocolat	*	*	*				*							
Pain aux Raisin	*	*	*											
Praline Ditto (NI only)	*	*	*	*			*						·	
Vegan Raspberry Croissant	*													

<b>MUFFINS &amp; SCONES</b>							This Produ	uct Conta	ins					
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Belgian Chocolate Muffin	*	*	*				*		*					
Blueberry Muffin	*	*	*											
Sicilian Lemon Curd Muffin	*	*	*						*					
Fruit Scone (England, Scotland & Wales only)	*	*	*											
Plain Scone (NI only)	*	*	*											
Fruit Scone (NI only)	*	*	*											
Cranberry & Orange Scone (NI only)	*	*	*											

WHOLE CAKES							This Produ	uct Conta	ins					
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Belgian Chocolate Fudge Cake	*	*	*				*							
Billionaires Cake	*	*	*				*							
Cappuccino Cake	*	*	*				*							
Carrot Cake	*	*	*	*										
Luxury Blackforest Roulade	*	*	*				*							
Raspberry Ripple Roulade	*	*	*				*							
Salted Caramel Billionaire's Cake	*	*	*				*							
Nero Coffee & Caramel Cake	*	*	*						*					



LOAF CAKES							This Produ	uct Conta	ins					
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Banana & Walnut Loaf Cake	*	*	*	*										
Sicilian Lemon Drizzle Loaf Cake	*	*	*											

BROWNIES & SHORTBREAD							This Produ	ıct Conta	ins					
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Caramel Shortbread	*		*				*							
Chocolate Brownie	*	*	*				*							
Salted Caramel Chocolate Brownie	*	*	*				*							
NEW Belgian Chocolate Brownie*	*	*	*				*							
NEW Salted Caramel Cookie Brownie*	*	*	*				*		*					

<sup>\*</sup> Please note that we have changed our supplier of brownies. The new brownies have different Allergen, Nutritional and Ingredient information than the existing brownies. Some of our stores may still sell through the old stock. Please check in store to see which brownies they have in stock before purchase.

TRAYBAKES							This Produ	uct Conta	ins					
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Belgian Chocolate & Caramel Crispy	*		*				*		*					
White Chocolate & Lemon Blondie	*	*	*	*			*							
Vegan Granola Flapjack	*			*					*					

CHOUXNUT							This Produ	uct Conta	ins					
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Caramelised Biscuit Chouxnut	*	*	*				*							
Chocolate Orange Chouxnut	*	*	*				*							
Raspberry & White Chocolate Chouxnut	*	*	*				*							

DESSERTS							This Produ	oct Conta	ins					
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Sicilian Lemon Cheesecake	*	*	*											
Salted Caramel & Chocolate Vegan Cheesecake	*						*							
Tiramisu (England, Scotland & Wales only)	*	*	*				*							
Tiramisu (Northern Ireland only)	*	*	*				*							

Version 21 Issued: 17/03/22

COOKIES							This Produ	uct Conta	ins					
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Oat, Raisin & Pumpkin Seed Cookie	*													
Belgian Chocolate Cookie	*	*	*				*							
Dark Chocolate & Almond Cookie*	*			*										
Milk Chocolate Chunk Cookie*	*		*				*							
Oat & Raisin Cookie*	*		*											

<sup>\*</sup> We have introduced new cookies in our stores. The new cookies have different ingredients, allergens and nutritional information as the previous cookies. Some of our stores still may sell previous stock of cookies. Please check in store which stock they have before purchasing.

INDIVIDUAL CAKES							This Produ	ıct Conta	ins					
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Cherry Bakewell Crumble Cake	*	*	*	*										
Raspberry & Almond Crumble Cake	*	*	*	*										

**SWEET** 

This Product Contains **GRAB & GO CHOCOLATE** Sulphur Sesame Product Name
Chacolate Coir Gluten Milk Nuts Fish Celery Mustard Eggs Peanuts Soya Lupin Crustaceans Molluscs Dioxide seeds Chocolate Coin \* \* Gianduja Chocolate

**This Product Contains** YOGHURTS (NI only) Sulphur Sesame **Product Name** Gluten Milk Nuts Fish Celery Peanuts Mustard Lupin Crustaceans Molluscs Eggs Soya Dioxide seeds Yoghurt & Blueberry Compote Yoghurt & Blueberry Compote with Cranberry, Coconut & Chia Seed Granola

YOGHURTS & PORRIDGE

PORRIDGE							This Produ	ıct Conta	ins					
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame	Molluscs
Porridge with semi-skimmed or skimmed milk	*		*											
Porridge with Alpro Soya milk	*						*							
Porridge with Alpro Coconut milk	*						*							
Porridge with Alpro Oat milk	*													



SAVOURY

DRINKS

<b>SAVOURY ROLLS &amp; PASTRIES</b>		This Product Contains												
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Chicken & Pesto Lattice	*	*	*											
Mozzarella & Tomato Pastry	*	*	*											
Pork & Pancetta Sausage Roll (England, Scotland & Wales only)	*	*	*											
Pork & Pancetta Sausage Roll (NI only)	*		*											
Sourdough Bread Roll	*													
Vegan Vegetable 'Sausage' Roll	*													

SALADS		This Product Contains												
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Beetroot, Raisin & Cranberry Cous Cous Salad	*													
Rainbow Slaw Side Salad		*	*							*				

HOT DRINKS - COFFEE	This Product Contains													
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Espresso			*											
Espresso Macchiato			*											
Espresso Ristretto			*											
Espresso Con Panna			*											
Cappuccino			*											
Caffe Latte			*											
Caffe Mocha*			*											
Americano (if served with milk)			*											
Cortado			*											
Flat White			*											

<sup>\*</sup>served with whipped cream

Version 21 Issued: 17/03/22

DRINKS

	HOT DRINKS - TEA, HOT CHOCOLATE & SPECIALITY		This Product Contains												
	Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
,	Tea (if served with milk)			*											
	Herbal Tea														
	Hot Chocolate*			*				*							
5	Hot Chocolate Milano*			*				*							
	Chai Latte			*											
	White Chocolate Mocha*			*				*							
	Caramelatte*	·	·	*										·	

<sup>\*</sup>served with whipped cream

NON DAIRY MILK		This Product Contains												
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Alpro Coconut							*							
Alpro Oat	*													
Alpro Soya							*							

EXTRAS		This Product Contains												
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
Chocolate Chips							*							
Heinz Ketchup								*						
Honey														
HP Sauce	*													
NEW Vegan Marshmallows *														
Raspberry Jam														
Rhoddas Clotted Cream			*											
Strawberry Jam														
Vegan Creamy Topping														
Whipped Cream			*											

<sup>\*</sup> PLEASE NOTE: Our previous stock of Marshmallows contain beef gelatine. Please check with barista which stock they have in store before purchase.

SYRUPS		This Product Contains												
Product Name	Gluten	Eggs	Milk	Nuts	Peanuts	Fish	Soya	Celery	Sulphur Dioxide	Mustard	Lupin	Crustaceans	Sesame seeds	Molluscs
All Caffè Nero Syrups														
Caramel Sauce														
White Chocolate Sauce			*				*							



Version **15** Issued: **17/03/22** 

Within this guide you will find Allergen, Nutritional and Ingredient information as well as dietary suitability for our products.

Allergens can be found in **BOLD CAPITALS** within the Ingredient Declaration.

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	١	IUTRITION	AL INFO
		N.	per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1701	1435
	Pastry: Wheat Flour (WHEAT Gluten, Flour Treatment Agent	Kcal	407	343
	(Ascorbic Acid E300)), Water, Palm Fat, Yeast, Sugar, Butter (MILK)	Fat	21.1	17.8
Alman al Cardan and	2%, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Baking Improver (WHEAT Gluten, WHEAT	Sat	9.0	7.6
Almond Croissant (V)	Flour, Yeast, Flour Treatment Agent (Ascorbic Acid E300)), Emulsifier (Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids E471), Acidity Regulator	Carbs	43.9	36.9
(*)	(Citric Acid E330), Flavouring, <b>EGG</b> . Almond Filling (19%) (Sugar,	Sugar	13.7	11.6
	Almonds (7%) (NUTS), EGG White, Inverted Sugar Syrup, Water, EGG	Fibre	2.4	1.9
	Yolk, Invertase E1103). Topping: Almond Flakes (4.2%) (NUTS).	Protein	9.3	7.8
		Salt	0.7	0.6
		Portion w	eight (g)	84

# The allergens that are featured within this guide are in accordance with the EU Food Information Regulations:

- Cereals containing gluten including wheat, rye, barley, oats
- Eggs
- Milk
- Tree nuts including almonds, hazelnuts, pistachios, walnuts
- Peanuts
- Fish
- Soya
- Celery
- Sulphur dioxide and Sulphites
- Mustard
- Lupin
- Crustaceans e.g. prawns
- Sesame seeds
- Molluscs e.g. mussels

We take care to list all ingredients in our food and drinks, however we cannot guarantee a 100% allergen free environment as we use shared equipment to display, prepare and serve.

# **Key for Dietary Suitability:**

**DF** = Dairy-Free

**GF** = Gluten-Free

V = Vegetarian

**Vg** = Vegan



Version **15** Issued: **17/03/22** 

CONTENTS	
PASTRIES	3
MUFFINS & SCONES	4
EXTRAS	4
PORRIDGE & TOPPINGS	5
WHOLE CAKES	6
LOAF CAKES	7
BROWNIES & SHORTBREAD	7
TRAYBAKES	8
CHOUXNUT	8
DESSERTS	8
COOKIES	9
INDIVIDUAL CAKES	9
SAVOURY PASTRIES & ROLLS	10
PANINI	11
TOSTATI	11
SANDWICHES	12
BREAKFAST ROLLS	12
FOCCACIA	13
SALADS & ANTIPASTI	13
SOUPS	14
MEAL POTS	14
BISCUITS & SNACKS	15
CRISPS & POPCORN	18
YOGHURTS & GRANOLA POT	18
Products only sold in Northern Ireland stores	
PASTRIES	19
PANINI	19
TOASTATI	20
SANDWICHES & FLATBREAD	20
SAVOURY PASTRIES & ROLLS	21
SALADS	21
SOUP	21
BREAKFAST POTS	21
DESSERT	22
SCONES	22
YOGHURTS & FRUIT	23
CRISPS	23

For our stores in Northern Ireland the nutritional and ingredient information for Scones, Panini, Tostati, Sandwiches, Salads, Crisps and some Snacks is different than the information for the rest of the UK. Please refer to the information on pages 19-23 for products sold in NI stores.



#### **PASTIRES**

	PASTIRES			
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	ı	NUTRITIONAL	INFO
			per 100g	per portion (g)
		Kcal Kcal	1701 407	1435 343
		Fat	21.1	17.8
Almond Croissant	Pastry: Wheat Flour (WHEAT Gluten, Flour Treatment Agent (Ascorbic Acid E300)), Water, Palm Fat, Yeast, Sugar, Butter (MILK) 2%, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Baking Improver (WHEAT Gluten, WHEAT Flour, Yeast, Flour Treatment Agent (Ascorbic Acid E300)), Emulsifier (Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids E471), Acidity	Sat	9.0	7.6
(V)	Regulator (Citric Acid E330), Flavouring, EGG. ALMOND Filling (19%) [Sugar, ALMONDS (7%) [NUTS), EGG White, Inverted Sugar Syrup, Water, EGG Yolk, Invertase E1103). Topping: ALMOND Flakes (4.2%) [NUTS]. May contain traces of other NUTS (Hazelnuts).	Carbs Sugar	43.9 13.7	36.9 11.6
	ET 103). Topping: <b>Almond</b> makes (4.2%) ( <b>Nots</b> ). May contain traces of other Nots (mazernots).	Fibre	2.4	1.9
		Protein	9.3 0.7	7.8 0.6
		Salt Portio	n weight (g)	84
			per 100g	per portion (g)
		Kcal Kcal	1081 258	1113 266
		Fat	11.0	11.3
Apricot Croissant	Pastry: 56% (WHEAT flour, butter 19% (MILK), water, yeast, sugar, EGGS, salt, WHEAT gluten enzymes (amylases, hemicellulases), flour treatment agent (E300)), Apricots 26%, Pastry cream 17% (water, sugar, modified starch, powdered whey (MILK), skimmed MILK powder, stabilizers (E263, E450iii, E339ii), colour (E160ai),	Sat Carbs	6.7 34.0	6.9 35.0
(V)	flavouring), egg wash ( <b>EGGS</b> , water).  May contain: traces of NUTS and traces of SOYA.	Sugar	11.0	11.3
	<b>,</b>	Fibre	2.0	2.1
		Protein Salt	4.7 0.7	4.8 0.7
			on weight (g)	115
		KJ	per 100g 1792	per portion (g) 915
		Kcal	429	219
		Fat	23.0	11.8
Butter Croissant	Pastry: WHEAT flour, butter 22% (MILK), water, sugar, whole MILK pasteurized, yeast, EGGS, salt, WHEAT gluten, emulsifier: E322 (rape lecithin), flour treatment agent: E300, enzymes, egg wash (Free Range EGGS) 1,5g.	Sat Carbs	15.0 46.0	7.7 23.2
(V)	May contain: traces of NUTS and traces of SOYA.	Sugar	6.8	3.5
		Fibre Protein	2.6 8.1	1.3 4.3
		Salt	1.2	0.6
		Portio	on weight (g)	60
		KJ	per 100g 1512	per portion (g) 1176
		Kcal	361	281
	Pastry: WHEAT flour, butter (MILK), water, yeast, sugar, EGGS, salt, WHEAT gluten, enzymes (amylases, hemicellulases, flour treatment agent (E300)), Pastry	Fat Sat	16.0 9.6	7.4
Chocolate Twist (V)	cream (water, sugar, modified starch, powdered whey (MILK), skimmed MILK powder, stabilizers (E283, E450iii, E339ii), colour (E160aii), flavouring), Chocolate 15.6% (sugar, cocoa mass, cocoa butter, fat reduced cocoa powder, emulsifier (E322 (SOYA lecithin)), natural vanilla flavour), egg wash (EGGS, water), lcing	Combo	47.0	37.9
(*)	sugar (Glucose, cornflour, vegetable oil). May contain: traces of NUTS.	Sugar	21.0	17.4
		Fibre Protein	3.0 5.7	4.3
		Salt	0.8	0.6
		Portio	per 100g	90 per portion (g)
		KJ	1706	1467
		Kcal	407 18.6	350 16.0
	WHEAT Flour, Fine Butter (MILK) (19%), Water, Sugar, Yeast, EGG, Cinnamon (1.4%), Maize Starch, WHEAT Gluten, Salt, Whey Powder (MILK), Whole MILK	Fat Sat	12.0	10.3
Cinnamon Swirl (V)	Powder, Skimmed MILK Powder, Thickener (Sodium Alginate), EGG Albumin Powder, Turmeric Extract, Flour Treatment Agents (Alpha-Amylases, Hemicellulases, Ascorbic Acid), Natural Flavouring, Acidity Regulator (Citric Acid), Carrot Extract. May contain: traces of SESAME SEEDS, NUTS, SOYA.	Carbs	51.2	44.0
	Ascorbic Acid), National novoling, Acidity Regulator (Clinic Acid), Callot Extract. May Contain. Traces of SesAME Seebs, Nots, 301A.	Sugar Fibre	21.8	18.7 2.4
		Protein	6.7	5.8
		Salt	0.6 on weight (g)	0.5 86
		TOTAL	per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1786 427	1120 268
		Kcal Fat	23.0	14.3
Pain au Chocolat	Pastry: (WHEAT flour , Butter (MILK), water, chocolate 10% (sugar, coca mass, cocoa butter, emulsifier (SOYA lecithin), natural vanilla flavour), sugar, whole	Sat	15.0	9.3
(V)	MILK, yeast, EGGS, salt, WHEAT gluten, Emulsifier (rape lecithin), flour treatment agent (E300), enzymes (amylases, hemicellulases)), egg wash (Free Range EGG). May contain: traces of NUTS.	Carbs Sugar	46.0 12.0	29.1 8.1
		Fibre	3.0	1.9
		Protein Salt	7.6	4.8 0.6
			on weight (g)	75
			per 100g	per portion (g)
		Kcal Kcal	1417 338	1245 296
	WHEAT flour, water, raisins 13%, Butter (MILK), sugar, yeast, corn starch, EGGS, salt, powdered whey (MILK), whole MILK powder, WHEAT gluten, EGG albumin	Fat	14.0	10.8
Pain aux Raisin	powder, skimmed MILK powder, thickener (sodium alginate), emulsifier (rape lecithin), fruit and plant extract (turmeric and carrot), natural flavouring, acidity regulator (citric acid), flour treatment agent (ascorbic acid), enzymes (hemicellulases, amylases), egg wash (Free Range EGGS), Neutral glaze (water, glucose		9.1 46.0	6.8 43.2
(V)	syrup, sugar, acidity regulators (E330, E332, E333), flavour, gelling agent (pectin), preservative (potassium sorbate)).	Sugar	19.0	17.1
	May contain: traces of NUTS and traces of SOYA.	Fibre	2.3	2.3 5.4
		Protein Salt	5.8 0.8	0.6
			on weight (g)	110
		KJ	per 100g 1589	per portion (g) 1239
		Kcal	379	296
	WHEAT flour, Water, Vegetable Fat (17%) Non-Hydrogenated Palm Oil, Water, Non Hydrogenated Coconut Oil, Non Hydrogenated Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Emulsifier (Mono- and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids), Acidity Regulator (Lactic Acid), Natural Flavouring), Raspberry Filling (16%) (Glucose Syrup, Raspberry Purée,	Fat	16.3	12.7
Vegan Raspberry Croissant	Sugar, Raspberries (2%), Gelling Agent (Pectin), Acid (Citric Acid), Acidity Regulator Tricalcium Citrate), Natural Flavouring, Preservative (Potassium Sorbate)),	Sat Carbs	8.2 50.7	39.5
(Vg, DF)	Sugar, Yeast, Decoration (3%) (Sugar, Non-Hydrogenated Palm Oil, Food Colours (Radish, Blackcurrant, Apple concentrate)), Spellt flour, WHEAT gluten Salt, Flour Treatment Agents (Alpha-Amylases, Hemicellulases, Ascorbic Acid).	Sugar	18.5	14.4
	May contain: traces of MILK, SESAME SEEDS, SOYA, NUTS, EGGS.	Fibre Protein	2.7 6.4	2.1 5.0
		Salt	0.5	0.4
		Portio	on weight (g)	110



### **MUFFINS & SCONES**

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	1	NUTRITIONAL	INFO
Belgian Chocolate Muffin (V)	WHEAT flour (calcium carbonate, iron, niacin, thiamin), sugar, water, fquid EGG, vegetable oil rapeseed, 9% filling (sugar, vegetable fats palm, fat-reduced accoa, cocoa mass, fat reduced accoa powder, emulsifier 5322 (SOYA), natural vanilla flavouring), 3% Belgian dark chocolate chunks (sugar, cocoa mass, accoa butter, emulsifier 5222 (SOYA), natural vanilla flavouring), 3% Belgian milk chocolate chunks (sugar, cocoa mass, cocoa butter, cocoa mass, accoa butter, whole MILK powder, Lactose (MILK), whey powder (MILK), butter oil (MILK), butter oil MILK), butter oil MILK), butter, natural vanilla flavouring), 1.4% large dull's data (sugar, cocoa mass, cocoa butter, whole MILK powder, cocoa butter, cocoa mass, cocoa butter, whole MILK powder, cocoa butter, cocoa m	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 1702 407 22.2 5.1 44.7 29.0 2.1 6.0 0.4 on weight (g)	per portion (g) 1872 448 24.0 6.0 49.0 32.0 2.0 7.0 0.4
Blueberry Muffin (V)	WHEAT flour (calcium carbonate, iron, niacin, thiamin), sugar, liquid EGG, 10% blueberries, water, 9% blueberry filling (water, blueberries, sugar, dextrose, glucose syrup, acidity regulators (E330, E331), gelling agent E440, natural flavouring, thickener E415, preservative E202), buttermik (MILK), raising agents (E341, E450, E501), palm ail, inulin, MILK protein, WHEAT starch, emulsifiers (E471, E475), modified corn starch, WHEAT (sluten, WHEAT flour, preservative E202, glucose syrup, stabiliser E415, salt, acidity regulator E330, natural flavouring, colouring E160a, rapeseed ail.	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 1431 342 15.5 1.8 44.1 21.1 1.2 5.8 0.4 on weight (g)	per portion (g) 1547 376 17.0 2.0 49.0 23.0 1.0 6.0 0.4
Sicilian Lemon Curd Muffin (V)	WHEAT flour (calcium carbonate, iron, niacin, thiamin), sugar, liquid EGG, water, 9% Sicilian lemon curd (sugar, liquid EGG, butter (MUK), water, concentrated lemon juice (lemon juice concentrate, preservatives (E223 (Contains SULPHITES)). Lemon oil, thickener E406, salt), inulin, 4% lemon zest, 5% streusel (WHEAT flour (calcium carbonate, iron, niacin, thiamin), coarse granulated sugar, margainine (vegetable) oils (rapeseed, palm), water, salt, natural flavovaring), butterfinis (MUK), 18% sweet snow (destrose, palm), corribiou), 97% lemon strip (lemon peel, sugar, glucose-fructose syrup, ocidity regulator E330), rabing agents (E341, E450, E501), glucose syrup, palm oil, WHEAT starch, hulk protein, emulsifiers (E471, E475), humectants (E420, E422), natural flavouring, modified com starch, WHEAT flavov, reservatives (E202, E232 (Contains SULPHITES)), WHEAT Gluten, stabiliser E415, salt, acidity regulator E330, colouring E160a, rapeseed oil.	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 1517 362 15.5 2.4 49.8 25.9 1.0 5.3 0.4	per portion (g) 1669 398 17.0 3.0 55.0 28.0 1.0 6.0 0.5
Fruit Scone (Scotland, England & Wales only) (V)	Scone: WHEAT Flour (contains Calcium carbonate, Iron, Niacin & Thiamin), MILK, Butter (MILK) (10%), Sultanas (9%), EGG, Sugar, Raising Agents (E450, E500), Sunflower Oil.	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 1281 305 10.7 0.8 46.1 14.3 1.2 6.4 1.2	per portion (g) 1204 287 10.1 0.8 43.3 13.4 1.1 6.0 1.2
	EVEDAC			

#### **EXTRAS**

	EXTRAS	
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL INFO
Raspberry Jam (Vg, GF, DF)	Raspberry Jam: Sugar, Raspberries, Gelling Agent: Citrus Pectin, Acidity Regulator: Sodium Citrate.	Per 100g   Per portion (g)   XJ   1016   305
Strawberry Jam (Vg, GF, DF)	Strawberry Jam: Sugar, Strawberries, Gelling Agent: Citrus Pectin, Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid.	Per 100g   Per portion (g)
Lakeland Butter (V, GF)	Butter: Cream ( <b>MILK</b> ), Sait.	Per 100g   Per portion (g)   3036   213
Rodda's Cornish Clotted Cream (V, GF)	100% Cornish cows <b>MILK</b> .	Per 100g   Per portion (g)   XJ   2413   965
NEW Vegan Marshmallows (Vg)	Sugar, Glucose-Fructose Syrup, Water, Maize Starch, Dextrose, Tapioca Starch, Gelling agent: Carrageenan, Hydrolysed Rice Protein, Natural Flavouring, Colour: El 62.  PLEASE NOTE: Our previous stock of Marshmallows contain beef gelatine. Please check with barista which stock they have in store before purchase.	Per 100g   Per portion (g)   R1   R5   R1   R5   R1   R5   R5   R5



#### PORRIDGE & TOPPINGS

	PORRIDGE & TOPPINGS		
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL	INFO
Porridge made with Semi Skimmed Milk (V)	Quaker Rolled <b>OATS</b> , Semi Skimmed <b>MILK</b>	Per 100g KJ 426 Kcal 102 Fot 2.8 Sat 1.2 Corbs 13.7 Sugar 4.1 Fibre 1.5 Protein 4.7 Salt 0.1 Portion weight (g)	per portion (g) 1022 244 6.7 2.8 32.8 9.8 3.5 11.4 0.2
Porridge made with Skimmed Milk (V)	Quaker Rolled <b>OATS</b> , Skimmed <b>MIUK</b> .	Per 100g   KJ   383   383   383   383   384   384   384   385	per portion (g) 918 219 3.8 0.9 33.0 10.0 3.5 11.4 0.2
Porridge made with Whole Milk (V)	Quaker Rolled <b>OATS</b> , Whole <b>MILK</b> .	Per 100g     KJ	per portion (g) 1161 277 10.6 5.3 32.6 9.6 3.5 11.2 0.2 240
Porridge made with Soya Milk (Vg. DF)	Quaker Rolled <b>OATS</b> , Alpro Soya Milk: Water, Hulled <b>SOYA</b> beans (8.7%), Apple extract, Acidity regulators (Monopotassium phosphate, Dipotassium phosphate) Calcium (Calcium carbonate), Sea solt, Stabiliser (Gellan gum), Vitamins (Ribotlavin (82), 812, D2).	per 100g   KJ   414   Kcal   99   Fat   3.0   Sat   0.5	per portion (g) 993 238 7.1 1.2 29.7 6.5 4.8 11.2 0.0
Porridge made with Coconut Milk (Vg. DF)	Quaker Rolled <b>OATS</b> , Alpro Coconut Milk: <b>SOYA</b> base (Water, Hulled <b>SOYA</b> beans (2.9%)), Coconut milk (3.5%) (Coconut cream, Water), Sugar, Fructose, Acidify regulators (Potassium phosphates), Calcium (Calcium carbonate), Sea salt, Flavouring, Stabiliser (Gellan gum).	Fat 2.5	per portion (g) 901 215 6.0 2.0 30.3 7.3 3.9 7.4 0.0
Porridge made with Oat Milk (Vg. DF)	Quaker Rolled <b>OATS</b> , Alpro Oat Milk: <b>OAT</b> base (Water, <b>OAT</b> (10%)), Sunflower oil, Pea protein, Sea salt, Vitamins (B2, B12, D2).	Per 100g   KJ   428   Kcal   102   Fot   2.4   Sat   0.7   Corbs   16.8   Sugar   3.6   Fibre   2.2   Protein   2.1   Sat   0.0   Portion weight (g)	per portion (g) 1026 244 5.8 1.6 40.3 8.5 5.2 4.9 0.0
Seeds & Fruit Mix Topper (Vg, DF, GF)	Toasted pumpkin seeds (20%), Toasted sunflower seeds (20%), Golden raisins (20%) (Raisins, Sunflower ail, Preservative: SULPHUR DIOXIDE), Dried sweetened cranberries (20%) (Sugar, Cranberries, Sunflower ail), Brown linseed (20%). May contain traces of PEANUTS and NUTS.	per 100g  KJ 1934  Kcal 462  Fot 22.5  Sat 2.4  Corbs 46.5  Sugar 27.9  Fibre 13.5  Protein 11.7  Salt 0.05  Porfilon weight [g]	per portion (g) 483 115 5.6 0.7 11.6 7.0 3.4 2.9 0.0 25
Fruit Mix Topper (Vg, DF, GF)	Golden raisins (30%) (Raisins, Sunflower oil, Preservative: <b>SULPHUR DIOXIDE</b> ), Dried sweetened cranberries (30%) (Sugar, Cranberries, Sunflower oil), Raisins (30%) (Raisins, Sunflower oil), Dried sweetened blueberries (10%) (Blueberries, Sugar, Sunflower oil).	per 100g   KJ   1336   Kcal   319   Fat   0.5	per portion (g) 334 80 0.1 0.0 18.8 16.8 1.1 0.4 0.0 25



#### WHOLE CAKES

PRODUCT				
	INGREDIENTS		NUTRITIONAL	INFO
			per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1660	1759
		Kcal	396	420
	Cake (67%) (EGG, Sugar, Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Chocolate (7%) (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, SOYA	Fat	18.7	19.9
Belgian Chocolate	Lecithin, Flavouring), Vegetable Margarine (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Emulsifier (E471)), Greek Style Natural Yoghurt (MILK), Rapeseed Oil, Water, Fat Reduced Cocoa Powder, Glycerine, Skimmed MILK Powder, Emulsifiers (E477, E471, E475), Raising Agents (E450, E501)), Icing (Icing Sugar, Full Fat Soft Cheese	Sat	8.4	8.9
Fudge Cake	Reduced Cook or Power, cyclerine, swinning Milk Power, Emblaines (E47, E47), Raining Agens (E43), Capolin, Capolin, Circlesse (Full Fat Soft Cheese (Milk), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (Milk) (4%), Fat Reduced Cook Owder, Water, Emblifiers (E47, E47), E475), Chocolate Shavings	Carbs	51.1	54.2
(V)	(Sugar, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, SOYA Lecithin, Flavouring), Chocolate Chips (Sugar, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, SOYA Lecithin, Flavouring). May contain	Sugar	34.2	36.3
	NUTS, MUSTARD and SESAME SEEDS .	Fibre	1.1	1.2
		Protein	5.3	5.6
		Salt	0.3	0.4
		Porti	ion weight (g)	106
			per 100g	per portion (g)
	Chocolate Sponge (48%) [Sugar, WHEAT Flour (with Calcium Carbonate, Niacin, Iron, Thiamin), Pasteurised Free Range EGG, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Fat Reduced Cocoa Powder (4.8%), Humectant (Vegetable Glycerine), Skimmed MILK Powder, Raising Agents (Bicarbonate of Soda, E450, E501)], Toffee	KJ	1748 418	2321 555
	Buttercream (25%) (Sugar, Butter (MLIK), Natural Plavouring, Salt (0.5%), Colour (Caramell), Toffee Sponge (24%) (WHEAT Flour (with Calcium Carbonate, Niacin,	Kcal Fat	20.5	27.3
	Iron, Thiamin), Sugar, Toffee Sauce (13%) [Glucose Syrup, Invert Sugar Syrup, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Sugar, Butter Oil (MILK), Water, Colour	Sat	7.7	10.3
Billionaires Cake	(Caramel), Stabiliser (Pectin), Natural Flavouring], Water, Pasteurised Free Range EGG, Vegetable Margarine [Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Salt, Emulsifier	Carbs	54.8	72.9
(V)	[E471], Natural Flavouring, Colours (Annatto, Curcumin)], Humectant (Vegetable Glycerine), Skimmed MILK Powder, Raising Agents (E450, E501), Natural Flavouring), Gold Dusted Chocolate-Coated Malted Cereal Balls (1.1%) [MILK Chocolate [Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Whole MILK Powder, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed	Sugar	38.6	51.3
	MILK Powder, Emulsifiers (E-322, E476), Natural Flavouring), Malted Cereal Balls (Rice Flour, WHEAT Flour, Powder Malt, Sugar, Salt), Thickener (E414), Gold Edible	Fibre	1.7	2.3
	Glitter [Anti-Caking Agent (E555), Colours (E171, E172)]], Belgian Dark Chocolate (0.3%) [Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier (SOYA Lecithin), Natural	Protein	4.3	5.7
	Vanilla Flavouring]. May contain Traces of NUTS.	Salt	0.7	0.9
		Porti	ion weight (g)	123
			per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1656	1888
	Coffee Sponge (67%) [Sugar, WHEAT Flour (with Calcium Carbonate, Niacin, Iron, Thiamin), Pasteurised Free Range EGG, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Humectant	Kcal	394	449
	(Vegetable Glycerine), Coffee Powder (1.1%), Raising Agents (E450, E501), Skimmed MILK Powder], Coffee Icing (29%) [Icing Sugar, Vegetable Margarine	Fat	20.1	22.9
Cappuccino Cake	Cappuccino Cake [Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Salt, Emulsifier (E471), Natural Flavouring, Colours (Annotro Bixin, Curcumin)], Skimmed MILK Powder, Full Fat Soft Cheese [Full	Sat	4.4	5.0
(V)	Fat Soft Cheese (MILK), Thickener (Guar Gum)], Ground Caffe Nero Coffee Powder (1.4%), Coffee Flavouring (0.5%)], Coffee Drizzle (2.4%) [Brewed Caffe Nero Coffee, Coffee, Coffee Flavouring), Dark Chocolate Coffee Bean Decorations (1.5%) [Sugar, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, Coffee, Emulsifier (Sunflower Lecithin),		50.3	57.4
• •	Corree, Corree Havouring), Dank Chacciale Corree bean Decorations (1.3%) Sugar, Cocca Mass, Cocca Butter, Corree, Emulsirier (Suntiower Lectrinin), Natural Ravourings, Glazing Agents (Shellac, Acacia Guml), Milk Chacclate (0.1%) (Sugar, Cocca Butter, Whole <b>MILK</b> Pro-wder, Cocca Mass, Emulsifier ( <b>SOYA</b> ).	Sugar	35.6	40.5
	Lecithiqui, Natural Vanilla Ravouring), Fat Reduced Cocoa Powder (0.02%).	Fibre	0.9	1.1
		Protein Salt	4.1 0.5	4.7 0.5
			ion weight (g)	114
		1 0111	per 100g	per portion (g)
		KI	1590	2274
		Kcal	379	541
	Cala Cally Const Const (1987 See Const (1987 S	Fat	16.8	24.1
	Cake (73%) (Brown Sugar, Carrot (11%), EGG, Rapeseed Oil, Wholemeal WHEAT Flour, Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Date Paste (Dates, Rice flour), Pineapple Pulp, Water, Walnuts (NUTS), Raising Agents (E500, E450, E501), Cinnamon, Salt, Mixed Spice, Thickener (E415)), Frosting		3.4	4.9
Carrot Cake	[25%] (Icing Sugar, Full Fat Soft Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MILK), Soft), Preservative: E202), Vegetable Margarine (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Emulsifier	Carbs	51.5	73.7
(V)	(E471), Skimmed MILK Powder, Modified Maize Starch, Emulsifiers (E477, E471, E475), Flavouring, Stabiliser (E410)), Walnuts (NUTS), Pistachios (NUTS). May	Sugar	31.3	44.7
	contain traces of SOYA and other NUTS.	Fibre	1.8	2.5
		Protein	3.3	4.7
		Salt	0.6	0.8
		Porti	ion weight (g)	143
			per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1305	1621
	Single Cream (MILK), Sugar, Icing Sugar, Reduced Fat Soft Cheese (Skimmed Milk, Cream (MILK), Whey Solids (MILK), Salt, Modified Tapioca Starch, Stabilisers:	Kcal	311	386
	Xanthan Gum, Locust Bean Gum), WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Niacin, Iron, Thiamin), Black Cherry Pie Filling (Water, 11% Black Cherries, Sugar, Modified Tapioca Starch, Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid; Natural Cherry Flavour, Preservative: Potassium Sorbate) (%), White Chocolate Buttons (Sugar, Palm Oil, Whey	Fat	16.3	19.0
Luxury Blackforest Roulade	Powder (MILK), Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin) (%), Water, Free Range EGG, Rapeseed Oil, Buttermilk (Skinnned MILK, Skimmed MILK Solids, MILK Protein	Sat	7.0	8.3
(V)	Concentrate), Margarine (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Flavouring), Fat Reduced Cocoa Powder, Belgian Chocolate Chips (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Dextrose,	Carbs	37.3	48.3
(*)	Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin) (3%), Dark Chocolate Flavoured Pieces (Sugar, Palm Oil, Fat Reduced Cocoa Powder, Whey Powder (MILK), Stabiliser: Sorbitan	Sugar	26.7	35.5
	Tristearate; Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin), Condensed Milk (MILK, Granulated Sugar), Modified Potato Starch, Modified Waxy Maize Starch, Raising Agent: Sodium Bicarbonate, Flavouring, Raising Agent (Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Sodium Bicarbonate; WHEAT Flour), Salt, Thickener Blend (Thickeners: Locust	Fibre	1.9	2.5
	Bean Gum, Xanthan Gum, Guar Gum; Glucose).	Protein	3.7	5.1
		Salt	0.4	0.5
		Porti	ion weight (g)	131
			per 100g	per portion (g)
	Margarine (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Flavouring), Raspberries (16%), Sugar, Free Range EGG, Self-Raising Flour (WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron,	KJ	1428	1656
	Niacin, Thiamin), Raising Agents: Monocalcium Phosphate, Sodium Hydrogen Carbonate), Reduced Fat Soft Cheese (Skimmed MILK, Cream (MILK), Whey	Kcal	342	396
	Solids (MILK), Salt, Modified Tapioca Starch, Stabilisers: Xanthan Gum, Locust Bean Gum), White Chocolate Buttons (6%) (Sugar, Palm Oil, Whey Powder (MILK),	Fat	20.1	23.4
Raspberry Ripple Roulade	Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin), Icing Sugar, Single Cream (MILK), White Chocolate Shavings (2%) (Sugar, Whole MILK Powder, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin; Natural Vanilla Flavouring), Raspberry Jam (2%) (Glucose Fructose Syrup, Raspberry Concentrate, Sugar, Gelling Agent: Pectin; Acidity Regulators:	Sat	9.1	10.6
(V)	Citric Acid, Sodium Citrates; Natural Raspberry Flavouring), White Chocolate (2%) (Sugar, Whole MILK Powder, Cocoa Butter, Skimmed MILK Powder, Emulsifier:	Carbs	36.6	42.5
(*)	SOYA Lecithin; Natural Vanilla Flavouring), White Chocolate Curls (Sugar, Whole MILK Powder, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin; Natural Vanilla	Sugar	27.1	31.4
	Flavouring), Flavouring, Modified Potato Starch, Modified Waxy Maize Starch, Raising Agent (Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Sodium Bicarbonate;	Fibre	1.0	1.1
	WHEAT Flour), Freeze Dried Raspberries, Thickener Blend [Thickeners: Locust Bead and Gum, Xanthan Gum, Guar Gum; Glucose), Natural Colour (Red Beetroot	Protein	4.0	4.7
	Juice Concentrate, Maltodextrin, Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid).	Salt	0.3	0.3
		Porti	ion weight (g)	116
			max 100m	
			per 100g	per portion (g)
	Sponge (79%) (Sugar, WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), EGG, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Cake Concentrate (Modified Maize	KJ	1767	2050
	Starch, WHEAT Starch, Raising Agent: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Bicarbonate; WHEAT Flour, (WHEAT Flour, Calcium, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Emulsifier: Mono- and Diglyceride of fatty acids, Propane 1,2 diol esters of fatty acid, Sodium stearoyl-2-lactylate; Rapeseed Oil, Dextrose, Preservative: Potassium	Kcal	422	490
	Sorbate: WHEAT GLUTEN, Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid; Stabiliser: Xanthan Gum), Humectant (Glucose Syrup, Water, Acid: Acetic acid), Stabiliser (Maize			
			21.8	25.3
Starch, Whey Powder [MILK], Emulsifiers: Mono- and Diglyceride of Fatty acids, Sodium Stearoyl-2-lactylate; Raising agent: Diphosphat	Starch, Whey Powder (MILK), Emulsifiers: Mono- and Diglyceride of Fatty acids, Sodium Stearoyl-2-lactylate; Raising agent: Diphosphates, Potassium	Fat		
	Carbonate: WHEAT protein) Cocoa Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Flavouring), Frosting (11%) (Luxury			
Salted Caramel Billionaire's	Carbonate; WHEAT protein) Cocoa Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Flavouring), Frosting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Glucose Syrup (SULPHITES), Invert Sugar Syrup, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-	Sat	5.7	6.6
Salted Caramel Billionaire's Cake	Carbonate: WHEAT protein) Cocoa Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Riavouring), Frosting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MLIK, Glucose Syrup (SULPHITES), Invert Sugar Syrup, Palm Oil, Butter (MLIK), Sugar, Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids; Stabiliser: Pectin: Salt, Natrual Rivovuring), Licing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Shat Cheese (MLIK), Salt; Preservative: E202),	Sat		
Cake	Carbonate: WHEAT protein) Cocco Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Risvouring, I rosting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skirmen MILK, Glucose Syury (SULPHIES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Enrudifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids; Stabiliser: Pectin; Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MILK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Emulsifier Mix (Water, Humectant: Glycerok: Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fathy acids; Acidify Regulator: Sadium hydroxide), Salt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramell, Injectable Caramel (228) (Glucose Syrup (SULPHIES)), Sugar, Sweetender Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK),		5.7 51.4	6.6 59.6
	Carbonate; WHEAT protein) Cocoa Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Britovuring), Frosting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Glucose Syrup (SULPHITES), Invert Sugar Syrup, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Stabiliser: Pectin; Salt, Natural Rivovuring), Leing Sugar, Full Fat Gream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MILK), Salt), Preservoriive: E202), Butter (MILK), Emulsifier Mix (Water, Humectant: Glycerol; Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids; Acidity Regulators: Sadium hydroxide), Salt, Water, Colou: Plain Caramel), Injectable Caramel (28) (Glucose Syrup (SulPHITES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invert Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin; Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Preservoriive: Potassium Sorbate), Chocolate Ganache (5%) (Dark	Sat		
Cake	Carbonate; WHEAT protein) Cocco Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydragen Carbonate, Riavouring), Frasting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MLK, Glucose Syrup (SULPHIES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Patino (18, Riavouring), Frasting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (11%), Patino (11%), P	Sat Carbs Sugar	51.4 31.8	59.6 36.9
Cake	Carbonate; WHEAT protein) Cocca Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Ridovuring), Frosting (11%) [Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MLIK, Glucose Syrup (SUPHITES), Invert Sugar Syrup, Palm OII, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids: Stabiliser: Pectin; Salt, Natural Frovouring), Leing Sugar, Full Fat Gream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese MLIK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Emulsifier Mix (Water, Humectant: Glycerol: Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fathy acids; Acidity Regulator: Sodium hydroxide), Salt, Water, Colour, Piain Caramel, Injertacible Caramel (128) (Glucose Syrup (SUPHITES)), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Syrmemed MLIK, Water, Palm OII, Butter (MILK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin; Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids; Preservative: Potassium Sorbate), Chocolate Ganache (5%) (Dark, Chocolate (Cocca Mass, Sugar, Cocca Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithins, Natural Plavouring), Golden Syrup, Margarine (Palm OII, Rapessed OII, Water, Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fathy acids), Butter (MILK), Malt Cereal Bals (Milk Chocolate (Sugar, Cocca Butter, Cocca Mass, Skimmed MILK) Powder,	Sat Carbs	51.4	59.6
Cake	Carbonate, WHEAT protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disadium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Riavouring), Frosting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MLK, Glucose Syury (SULPHIES), Invest Sugar Syury, Polin Oil, Butter (MLK), Sugar, Emulifier Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids: Stabiliser, Peachin; Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MLK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MLK), Emulifier Mik (Water, Humectanic Glyceric Emulifier Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids: Acids Regulator: Sodium hydroxide), Salt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel), Injectable Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup (SulPHIES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MLK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MLK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Sall, Stabiliser: Peachir: Emulifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids: Preservative: Plassism Softotle), Chaccolate Ganache (5%) Dark. Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulifiers: Motor- and diglycerides of fatty acids), Butter (MLK), Matty Gravanian), Andit Cereal Balls (Milk Chaccolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MLK Rowder, MLK Sugar, Whey Powder (MLK), Anhydrow MLK Fat, Emulifiers: SOYA Lectlinin, Matt Cereal Sci25) (Glycos Sci25) (Glycos Symbery New Powder (MLK), Matty Agender), Matty Powder (MLK), Matty Agender), Matty Powder (MLK), Anhydrow MLK Fat, Emulifiers: SOYA Lectlinin, Matty Cereal (5%) (Glycos Myser), Whey Powder (MLK), Anhydrow MLK Fat, Emulifiers: SOYA Lectlinin, Matty Cereal (5%) (Glycos Myser), Whey Powder (MLK), Anhydrow MLK Fat, Emulifiers: SOYA Lectlinin, Matty Cereal (5%) (Glycos Myser), Whey Powder (MLK), Anhydrow MLK Fat, Emulifiers: SOYA Lectlinin, Matty Cereal (5%) (Glycos Myser), Whey Powder (MLK), Anhydrow MLK Powder	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre	51.4 31.8 1.1	59.6 36.9 1.3
Cake	Carbonate; WHEAI protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disadium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Riavouring), Frosting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Glucose Syury (SULPHIES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Polm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids: Stabiliser: Pectin; Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MILK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Fundifier MW Whater, Humectan Civerent: Emulifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids: Acidity Regulator: Sodium Hydroxide), Sott, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel], Injectable Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup (SULPHITES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin; Emulifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty - Acids; Preservativer: Potassium Sohado), Chocolale Ganache (5%) (Dark Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids), Butter (MILK), Malt Cered Balls (MILK Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder, (MILK Sugar, Meyer Powder (MILK), Anhydrous MILK Fatt, Emulifier: SOYA Lectifinn), Molt Cered Scil), Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder (WHEAT Rour, Malted Barley Rour (BARLEY), Whole MILK Soids, Raising Agent: E500ii; Soil), Sugar, Malt Extract (BARLEY), Coconut Oil, Emulifier E471), Glazing (eath (Stabiliser: E441's Cocoa-Ken Honey), Lank Chocolate Cust (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE) Effectives; More (Flovoring), General (Stabiliser: E441's Cocoa-Ken Honey), Lank Chocolate Cust (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier: E471's Location (Provuring), General (Stabiliser: E441's Cocoa-Ken Honey), Lank Civil (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier: E471's Locations, Honey), Lank Civil (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier: E471's Locations, Honey), Lank Cint. (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier:	Sat Carbs Sugar	51.4 31.8	59.6 36.9
Cake	Carbonate; WHEAT protein) Cocoa Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Ridovuring), Frosting (11%) [Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skirmer MILK, Glucose Syrup (SULPMILES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids; Stabiliser: Pectin; Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MILK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Emulsifier Mix (Water, Humectant: Glycerok: Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fathy acids; Acidity Regulators: Sodium hydroxide), Salt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel, Injectoble Caramel (25) (Glucose Syrup (SULPHIES)), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skirmed MILK, Water, Polm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectric: Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids; Preservative: Potassium Sorbale), Chocolate Ganache (5%) [Dark Chocolate (Cocoa Mas, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fathy acids), Butter (MILK)), Malt Cereal Balls (Milk Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder, MILK Sugar, Whey Powder (MILK), Anydrous MILK Fath; Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin), Malt Cereals (2%) (Glucose Syrup, Whey Prowder (MILK), Milated MILK Powder, Milated Milater), Malted Balley Hour (Ballet), Molated Milater, Robing Agents; ESODii: Salt), Sugar, Malte Balley Hour (Ballet), Licemblist Fath; J. Glasing	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre	51.4 31.8 1.1	59.6 36.9 1.3
Cake	Carbonate; WHEAI protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disadium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Riavouring), Frosting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Glucose Syury (SULPHIES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Polm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids: Stabiliser: Pectin; Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MILK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Fundifier MW Whater, Humectan Civerent: Emulifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids: Acidity Regulator: Sodium Hydroxide), Sott, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel], Injectable Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup (SULPHITES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin; Emulifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty - Acids; Preservativer: Potassium Sohado), Chocolale Ganache (5%) (Dark Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids), Butter (MILK), Malt Cered Balls (MILK Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder, (MILK Sugar, Meyer Powder (MILK), Anhydrous MILK Fatt, Emulifier: SOYA Lectifinn), Molt Cered Scil), Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder (WHEAT Rour, Malted Barley Rour (BARLEY), Whole MILK Soids, Raising Agent: E500ii; Soil), Sugar, Malt Extract (BARLEY), Coconut Oil, Emulifier E471), Glazing (eath (Stabiliser: E441's Cocoa-Ken Honey), Lank Chocolate Cust (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE) Effectives; More (Flovoring), General (Stabiliser: E441's Cocoa-Ken Honey), Lank Chocolate Cust (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier: E471's Location (Provuring), General (Stabiliser: E441's Cocoa-Ken Honey), Lank Civil (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier: E471's Locations, Honey), Lank Civil (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier: E471's Locations, Honey), Lank Cint. (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier:	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6
Cake	Carbonate; WHEAI protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disadium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Riavouring), Frosting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Glucose Syury (SULPHIES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Polm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids: Stabiliser: Pectin; Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MILK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Fundifier MW Whater, Humectan Civerent: Emulifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids: Acidity Regulator: Sodium Hydroxide), Sott, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel], Injectable Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup (SULPHITES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin; Emulifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty - Acids; Preservativer: Potassium Sohado), Chocolale Ganache (5%) (Dark Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids), Butter (MILK), Malt Cered Balls (MILK Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder, (MILK Sugar, Meyer Powder (MILK), Anhydrous MILK Fatt, Emulifier: SOYA Lectifinn), Molt Cered Scil), Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder (WHEAT Rour, Malted Barley Rour (BARLEY), Whole MILK Soids, Raising Agent: E500ii; Soil), Sugar, Malt Extract (BARLEY), Coconut Oil, Emulifier E471), Glazing (eath (Stabiliser: E441's Cocoa-Ken Honey), Lank Chocolate Cust (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE) Effectives; More (Flovoring), General (Stabiliser: E441's Cocoa-Ken Honey), Lank Chocolate Cust (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier: E471's Location (Provuring), General (Stabiliser: E441's Cocoa-Ken Honey), Lank Civil (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier: E471's Locations, Honey), Lank Civil (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier: E471's Locations, Honey), Lank Cint. (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier:	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2
Cake	Carbonate; WHEAI protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disadium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Riavouring), Frosting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Glucose Syury (SULPHIES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Polm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids: Stabiliser: Pectin; Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MILK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Fundifier MW Whater, Humectan Civerent: Emulifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids: Acidity Regulator: Sodium Hydroxide), Sott, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel], Injectable Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup (SULPHITES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin; Emulifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty - Acids; Preservativer: Potassium Sohado), Chocolale Ganache (5%) (Dark Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids), Butter (MILK), Malt Cered Balls (MILK Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder, (MILK Sugar, Meyer Powder (MILK), Anhydrous MILK Fatt, Emulifier: SOYA Lectifinn), Molt Cered Scil), Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder (WHEAT Rour, Malted Barley Rour (BARLEY), Whole MILK Soids, Raising Agent: E500ii; Soil), Sugar, Malt Extract (BARLEY), Coconut Oil, Emulifier E471), Glazing (eath (Stabiliser: E441's Cocoa-Ken Honey), Lank Chocolate Cust (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE) Effectives; More (Flovoring), General (Stabiliser: E441's Cocoa-Ken Honey), Lank Chocolate Cust (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier: E471's Location (Provuring), General (Stabiliser: E441's Cocoa-Ken Honey), Lank Civil (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier: E471's Locations, Honey), Lank Civil (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier: E471's Locations, Honey), Lank Cint. (15%) (Cocoa Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILKE Int. Emulifier:	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g)	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6
Cake	Carbonate, WHEAI protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disadium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Riavouring, 1, Frasting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Glucose Syury (SULPHIES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulsifier Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids: Stabiliser: Pectins; Salt, Natural Rovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MILK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Fundisfier MWH Water, Humectant: Glycere/t Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids: Acidity Regulator: Sodium Hydroxide), Solt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel), Injectable Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup (SULPHITES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin: Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids: Preservative: Potassium Softade), Chocolate Ganache (5%) Dark Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids), Butter (MILK), Malt Cered Balls (Milk Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder (WHEAT Rour, Malted Bardey Rour (BARLEY), Whole MILK Sodis, Raising Agent: E500ii: Salt), Sugar, Malt Extract (BARLEY), Coconut Oil, Emulsifier E471), Glazing Agent (Stabilise: E414; Sucrose, Honey), Dark Chocolate Cust (15%) (Cacca Moss, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lectifins; Flavouring), Colour: Titanium Dioxide, Iron Oxide and Hydroxide.	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Porti	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g) per 100g	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6 116 per portion (g)
Cake	Carbonate, WHEAT protein) Cocoa Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Rivovuring), Frasting (11%) (Luxury Carrame) (sweetened Condensed Skimmed MLK, Glucose Syrup (SULPHIRES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Patin Oil, Butter (MLK), Sugar, Enrudifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids: Stabiliser: Pectins; Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese; (Full Fat Saft Cheese (MLK), Salt), Preservative: E202), Butter (MLK), Emulsifier Mix (Water, Humectant: Glycerolic Emulsifier, Mono- and diglycerides of tartly acids; Acidity Regulators: Sadum hydraxide), Salt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel), Injectable Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup SulPHIRES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MLK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MLK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin: Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids; Preservative: Potassium Sorbato), Chocolate Ganache (5%) Dark, Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fathy acids), Butter (MLK), Matter (All Cheeded Salt), Mix Chaece (Salt), Sulphian (Salt), Sulphian (Salt), Sulphian (Salt), Sulphian (Salt), Water, Palmis (Salt), Sulphian (Salt), Sulph	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Porti	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g) per 100g 1590	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6 116 per portion (g) 1876
Cake	Carbonate, WHEAT protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Riavouring), Frasting (11%) (Luxury Carrame) (sweetened Condensed Skimmed MLK, Glucose Syrup (SUPMIRES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Patin OR, Bravuring(I), Sugar, Franklifer: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids: Stabiliser: Pectins; Salt, Natural Flovouring), Laing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MLK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MLK), Emblidier Mix (Water, Humectant: Glycerol; Emblidier, Mono- and diglycerides of fathy acids; Acidity Regulator: Sodium hydroxide), Salt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel), Injectable Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup SUPMIRES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MLK, Water, Pain Oil, Butter (MLK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin: Emblidier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids; Preservative: Potassium Sorbate), Chocolate (Sanche (Cocod Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emblidier: SOYA Lectitins, Natural Flavouring), Golden Syrup, Margarine (Palm Oil, Repessed Oil, Water, Emblidier: Mono- and diglycerides of fathy acids), Butter (MLK), Margar (Salt), Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cacoa Mass, Skimmed MLK Prowder, (WHEAT Rour, Malted Barley Rour (BARLEY), Whole MLK Solds, Raising Agent: E500il: Salt), Sugar, Malt Extract (BARLEY), Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, Cacoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MLK Fathy, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, MLK Fathy, Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MLK Fathy, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, MLK Fathy, Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MLK Fathy, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, MLK Fathy, Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MLK Fathy, Cocoa Mass, Coco	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Porti	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g) per 100g 1590 379	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6 116 per portion (g) 1876 447
Cake	Carbonate; WHEAT protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disadium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Riavouring, I. Rasung (11%) (Luxury Caramel) (sweetened Condensed Skimmer MILK, Glucose Syrup (SULPHIRE), Invert Sugar Syrup, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Enrudifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Stabiliser: Pectin; Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Saft Cheese (MILK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Fundisher Mick Whater, Humectant: Glycere; Emplisher: Mono- and diglycerides of forthy acids; Acidity Regulator; Sodium Hydroxide), Solt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramell, Injectable Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup (SULPHITES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invert Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabilier: Pectrin; Emplisher: Mono- and Glycycerides of Cardy Acids; Palm Oil-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Preservative: Potans Sorbate), Chocolate Canache (SS), (Dark Chocolate (Saccose), Butter (MILK)), Mall Ceredia Balk (Milk Chocolate (Sg) (Glucose Syrup), Margarine (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids; MILK 700; M	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Porti	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g) per 100g 1590	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6 116 per portion (g) 1876
Cake (V)	Carbonate, WHEAT protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Rivovuring, 1, Frosting (11%) (Luxury Carrame) (sweetened Condensed Skimmed MLK, Glucose Syrup (SUPMITES), invest Sugar Syrup, Polin Oil, Butter (MUK), Sugar, Enrudifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids: Stabiliser: Pectins, Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MUK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MUK), Emulsifier Mix (Water, Humectant: Glycerol: Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids; Acidity Regulator: Sodium hydroxide), Salt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel), injectable: Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup (SuPMITES), Sugar, Sweelened Condensed Skimmed MUK, Water, Polin Oil, Butter (MUK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin: Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Preservative: Potassium Sorbate), Chocolate Canache (5%) Daxt. Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lectilins, Natural Flavouring), Golden Syrup, Margarine (Plan) Oil, Rapessed Oil, Water, Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids), Butter (MUK), Malt Cereal Bals (Milk Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skirmed MUK; Powder (WHEAT Flour, Malted Barley); Whole MUK Sodds, Raising Agent: E500il; Salt), Sugar, Malt Extract (BARLEY); Cocoan (D. Emulsifier: Agent) (Stabilise: S141: Sucraes, Honey), Dark Chocolate Cust (1%) (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MUK Cocoan (Davide, Iron Oxide and Hydroxide).  Cake (62%) (Sugar, WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), EGG, Greek Style Natural Yaghurt (MILK), Rapessed Oil, Water, Humectant (Glucose, Water, Acidity Regulator: Acidity Regulator: Acidity Regulator: Acidity Regulator: Acidity Regulator: Acidity Regulator: Store (Meta), Instant (Davide), Instant (Davide: Potassium Sorbate: WHEAT Starch, Raising Agent: E500il Saltin, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Thiamifier: Mono- and Dilygeriedies of Fatty Acids. Propane-1,2-diol Estero Fatty Acids, Sodium Stearopt-2-lac	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Porti	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g) per 100g 1590 379	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6 116 per portion (g) 1876 447
Cake (V)  Nero Coffee & Caramel	Carbonate; WHEAT protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disadium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Riavouring (175) (Luxury Caramel) (Sweetened Condensed Skimmer MILK, Glucose Syrup (SULPHIES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Enrudifier Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Stabiliser: Pectin; Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Saft Cheese (MILK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Fundisher Mick Whater, Humectant: Glyceric Emulsifiers Mono- and diglycerides of forthy acids; Acidity Regulator; Sodium Hydroxide), Solt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel (175), Ieuchie Caramel (275), (Glucose Syrup, SulPHITES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabilier: Pectrin; Emulsifier: Mono- and Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Perservative: Potass Sobrate), Chocolate Ganacher (575), Deark, Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithins, Natural Flovouring), Golden Syrup, Margarine (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids), Butter (MILK), Mol Ceredia Ball (Milk Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Fowder, MILK Sugar, Whey Fowder (MILK), Anhydrous MILK Fott, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithins, Malt Ceredia Pale (Milk: Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Fowder (MILK Sugar, Whey Fowder (MILK), Malthed MILK Fowder (MILK) Aribouring (Sugar, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, MILK Fowder, Milk: Sugar, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, MILK Fowder, Milk: Sugar, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithins; Flovouring), Colour: Titanium Dioxide, Ion Oxide and Hydroxide.  Cake (82%) (Sugar, WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), EGG, Greek Style Natural Yoghurf (MILK), Rapeseed Oil, Water, Humectant (Glucose, Water, Acidity Regulator: Acelic Acid), Cake Concentrate (Modified Maize Starch, Modified Potato Starch, WHEAT Starch, Raising Agents: Dioxidium Diphosphate, Potassium Bicarbonate; W	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Porti	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g) per 100g 1590 379 16.2 5.5	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6 116 per portion (g) 1876 4447 19.1 6.5
Cake (V)  Nero Coffee & Caramel Cappuccino Cake	Carbonate, WHEAT protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Rivovuring, 1, Frosting (11%) (Luxury Carrame) (sweetened Condensed Skimmed MLK, Glucose Syrup (SUPMITES), invest Sugar Syrup, Polin Oil, Butter (MUK), Sugar, Enrudifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids: Stabiliser: Pectins, Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MUK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MUK), Emulsifier Mix (Water, Humectant: Glycerol: Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids; Acidity Regulator: Sodium hydroxide), Salt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel), injectable: Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup (SuPMITES), Sugar, Sweelened Condensed Skimmed MUK, Water, Polin Oil, Butter (MUK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin: Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Preservative: Potassium Sorbate), Chocolate Canache (5%) Daxt. Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lectilins, Natural Flavouring), Golden Syrup, Margarine (Plan) Oil, Rapessed Oil, Water, Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids), Butter (MUK), Malt Cereal Bals (Milk Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skirmed MUK; Powder (WHEAT Flour, Malted Barley); Whole MUK Sodds, Raising Agent: E500il; Salt), Sugar, Malt Extract (BARLEY); Cocoan (D. Emulsifier: Agent) (Stabilise: S141: Sucraes, Honey), Dark Chocolate Cust (1%) (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MUK Cocoan (Davide, Iron Oxide and Hydroxide).  Cake (62%) (Sugar, WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), EGG, Greek Style Natural Yaghurt (MILK), Rapessed Oil, Water, Humectant (Glucose, Water, Acidity Regulator: Acidity Regulator: Acidity Regulator: Acidity Regulator: Acidity Regulator: Acidity Regulator: Store (Meta), Instant (Davide), Instant (Davide: Potassium Sorbate: WHEAT Starch, Raising Agent: E500il Saltin, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Thiamifier: Mono- and Dilygeriedies of Fatty Acids. Propane-1,2-diol Estero Fatty Acids, Sodium Stearopt-2-lac	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Porti	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g) per 100g 1590 379 16.2 5.5 53.7	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6 116 per portion (g) 1876 447 19.1 6.5 63.3
Cake (V)  Nero Coffee & Caramel	Carbonate, WHEAT protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Riavouring, 1, Frosting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Glucose Syury (SUPMITES), Invert Sugar Syrup, Patin Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulsifier Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Stabiliser, Peckins, Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MILK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Funklifier MW, Water, Humectant: Glycaret Emulsifier. Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids; Acids (Pegulatar: Sodium Hydroxide), Salt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel), Injectable Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup (SUPMITES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Peclin: Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Preservative: Polassium Sphatole), Chaccolate Ganache (5%) Dark Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifiers SOYA Lectifins, Natural Flavouring), Golden Syrup, Margarine (Palm Oil, Repessed Oil, Water, Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids), Butter (MILK), Malt Cereal Balls (Milk Chaccolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder (WHEAT Flour, Malted Bardey Flour (BARLEY), Whole MILK Soids, Raising Agent: E500ii; Salt), Sugar, Malt Extract (BARLEY), Cocoan (District Milk Powder (WHEAT Flour, Malted Bardey Flour (BARLEY), Whole MILK Soids, Raising Agent: E500ii; Salt), Sugar, Malter Strate; BARLEY, Cocoan (District Milk Powder (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate; WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate; WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate; WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate; WHEAT Flour, Calcium Resource), Calcium R	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Porti  KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g) per 100g 1590 379 16.2 5.5 53.7 37.6	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6 116 per portion (g) 1876 447 19.1 6.5 63.3 44.4
Cake (V)  Nero Coffee & Caramel Cappuccino Cake	Carbonate; WHEAT protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Rivovuring (175) (Luxury Carrame) (Sweetened Condensed Skimmer MILK, Glucose Syrup (SULPHIRES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Polm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Enrudisfier Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids: Stabiliser: Pectin; Sait, Natural Flavouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Saft Cheese (MILK), Sait, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Emulsifier Mono- and Glycerides of fotty acids: Acidity Regulator: Sodium Hydroxide), Solt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel (Jine), Caramel (28), (Glucose Syrup, SULPHIRES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Polm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Soil Stabiliser: Pectrin; Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Serservative: Patassers Sobretale, Chocolate Ganache (58), (Dark Chocolate (Cocoo Mass, Sugar, Cocoo Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithins, Natural Rivovuring), Golden Syrup, Margarine (Polm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Chocolate (Gacoo Mass, Sugar, Cocoo Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithins), Mail Cereal Balls (Milk Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoo Butter, Cocoo Mass, Skimmed MILK Fowder, (MILK), Arhydroux MILK Fort, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithins), Mail Cereal Balls (Milk Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoo Butter, Cocoo Mass, Skimmed MILK Fowder, (MILK), Arhydroux MILK Fort, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithins), Mail Cereal Balls (Falcovuring), Colour: Battact (BALLEY), Cocoo Mass, Skimmed MILK Fowder, (MILK), Mailed MILK Fowder, MILK), Mailed MILK Fowder, (MILK), MILK (MILK), Mailed MILK Fowder, (MILK), MILK), MILK (MILK),	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Porti	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g) per 100g 1590 379 16.2 5.5 53.7	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6 116 per portion (g) 1876 447 19.1 6.5 63.3
Cake (V)  Nero Coffee & Caramel Cappuccino Cake	Carbonate, WHEAT protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Rivovuring, 1. Frasting (11%) (Luxury Caramel (Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Glucose Syrup (SUPMITES), Invert Sugar Syrup, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulsifier Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Stabiliser: Pectins; Salt, Natural Rovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MILK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Fundisfier MWnder, Humectant: Glycere/t Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fortay acids; Acidity Regulator: Sodium Hydroxide), Solt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel), Injectable Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup (SUPMITES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin; Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Preservative: Potassium Sphatole), Chacolate Ganache (5%) Dark Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids), Butter (MILK), Malt Carea Bals (Milk Chacolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder (WHEAT Rour, Malted Barley); Note (MILK), Anhydrous MILK Fatt, Emulsifier: SOYA Lectifins, Molt Cerea Bals (Milk Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MILK Powder (WHEAT Rour, Malted Barley); Note MILK Sudar, Magent (Stabiliser: E414; Sucrose, Honey), Dark Chocolate Cust (15%) (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILK Fatt, Emulsifier: SOYA Lectifins), Carea Batter, MILK Fatt, Emulsifier: SOYA Lectifins; Cocoa Butter, MILK Fatt, Emul	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Porti	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g) per 100g 1590 379 16.2 5.5 53.7 37.6	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6 116 per portion (g) 1876 447 19.1 6.5 63.3 44.4
Cake (V)  Nero Coffee & Caramel Cappuccino Cake	Carbonate; WHEAT protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Rivovuring (175) (Luxury Carrame) (Sweetened Condensed Skimmer MILK, Glucose Syrup (SULPHIRES), Invest Sugar Syrup, Polm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Enrudisfier Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids: Stabiliser: Pectin; Sait, Natural Flavouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Saft Cheese (MILK), Sait, Preservative: E202), Butter (MILK), Emulsifier Mono- and Glycerides of fotty acids: Acidity Regulator: Sodium Hydroxide), Solt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel (Jine), Caramel (28), (Glucose Syrup, SULPHIRES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Water, Polm Oil, Butter (MILK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Soil Stabiliser: Pectrin; Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Serservative: Patassers Sobretale, Chocolate Ganache (58), (Dark Chocolate (Cocoo Mass, Sugar, Cocoo Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithins, Natural Rivovuring), Golden Syrup, Margarine (Polm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Chocolate (Gacoo Mass, Sugar, Cocoo Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithins), Mail Cereal Balls (Milk Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoo Butter, Cocoo Mass, Skimmed MILK Fowder, (MILK), Arhydroux MILK Fort, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithins), Mail Cereal Balls (Milk Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoo Butter, Cocoo Mass, Skimmed MILK Fowder, (MILK), Arhydroux MILK Fort, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithins), Mail Cereal Balls (Falcovuring), Colour: Battact (BALLEY), Cocoo Mass, Skimmed MILK Fowder, (MILK), Mailed MILK Fowder, MILK), Mailed MILK Fowder, (MILK), MILK (MILK), Mailed MILK Fowder, (MILK), MILK), MILK (MILK),	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Porti	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g) per 100g 1590 379 16.2 5.5 53.7 37.6 1.07 4.13	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6 116 per portion (g) 1876 447 19.1 6.5 63.3 44.4 1.3 4.9
Cake (V)  Nero Coffee & Caramel Cappuccino Cake	Carbonate, WHEAT protein) Cocoo Powder, Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate, Rivovuring, 1. Frosting (11%) (Luxury Carrame) (sweetened Condensed Skimmed MLK, Glucose Syrup (SUPMIRES), invest Sugar Syrup, Patin Oil, Butter (MUK), Sugar, Emulsifier: Mono and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids: Stabiliser: Pectins: Salt, Natural Flovouring), Icing Sugar, Full Fat Cream Cheese (Full Fat Soft Cheese (MUK), Salt, Preservative: E202), Butter (MUK), Emulsifier Mix (Water, Humectant: Glycerol; Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fathy acids; Acidity Regulator: Sodium hydroxide), Salt, Water, Colour: Plain Caramel), injectable: Caramel (2%) (Glucose Syrup (SuPMIRES), Sugar, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MUK, Water, Palm Oil, Butter (MUK), Invest Sugar Syrup, Salt, Stabiliser: Pectin: Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids; Preservative: Potassium Sorbate), Chocolate Canache (5%) Daxk. Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lectitins, Natural Flavouring), Golden Syrup, Margarine (Plan In), Repseed Oil, Water, Emulsifier: Mono- and diglycerides of fathy acids), Butter (MUK), Mall Cereal Balls (Milk Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Skimmed MUK; Powder (WHEAT Flour, Mallted Barley Flour (BARLEY), Whole MUK Sodis, Raising Agent: E500ii: Salt), Sugar, Mall Extract (BARLEY), Cocoard Di. Emulsifier: SOYA Lectitins, In), Add Cereal Salt, Sugar, Mall Extract (BARLEY), Cocoard Di. Emulsifier E471), Glazing Agent (Stabiliser: E414: Sucrose, Honey), Dark Chocolate Cust (1%) (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MUK For, Emulsifier: SOYA Lectitins; Plavouring), Colour: Titanium Dioxide, Iron Oxide and Hydroxide.  Cake (62%) (Sugar, WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), EGG. Greek Slyle Natural Yoghur! (MILK), Rapeseed Oil, Water, Humectant (Glucose, Water, Acidity Regulator: Aced Barter, Muser, Acidity Regulator: Aced Barter	Satt Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Satt Porti  KJ Kcal Fat Satt Carbs Sugar Fibre	51.4 31.8 1.1 4.5 0.5 ion weight (g) per 100g 1590 379 16.2 5.5 53.7 37.6 1.07	59.6 36.9 1.3 5.2 0.6 116 per portion (g) 1876 447 19.1 63.3 44.4 1.3



### LOAF CAKES

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS		NUTRITIONAL	INFO
		KJ	per 100g 1650	per portion (g) 1444
	<del>-</del>	Kcal	394	345
	Banana Puree (17%) (Banana Puree, Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid; Antioxidant: Ascorbic Acid), Sugar, Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron,	Fat	21.6	18.9
Banana & Walnut	Niacin, Thiamin), Rapeseed Oil, EGG, Walnuts (6%) (NUTS), Wholemeal Flour (Wholemeal WHEAT Flour, WHEAT Gluten), Water, Brown Sugar, Dessicated Coconut,	Sat	2.8	2.4
Loaf Cake	Stabiliser (Maize Starch, Whey Powder (MILK), Emulsifiers: Mono- and Diglyceride of Fatty acids, Sodium Stearoul-2-lactylate; Raising agent: Diphosphates,	Carbs	46.2	40.4
(V)	Potassium Carbonate; WHEAT protein), Glycerine, Cinnamon, Raising Agent: Sodium Bicarbonate, Disodium Diphospahte, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate;  Mixed Spice, Salt, Flavourina, Stabiliser: Xanthan Gum.	Sugar	23.7	20.7
	mixed spice, sail, ridvouling, stabiliser: xantrian Gum.	Fibre	1.9	1.7
	<u>-</u>	Protein	6.6	5.8
		Salt	0.6	0.5
		Porti	on weight (g)	88
				per portion (g)
		KJ	1650 14 394 3 21.6 11 2.8 2.2 4 46.2 44 23.7 22 1.9 1.9 1 6.6 5 0.6 00 on weight (g) per 100g per 100g per 1043 391 3 391 3 16.6 11 1.7 1 55.1 55: 1 29.0 22 1.1 1 1 4.8 4 0.6 0	
	Cake (Sugar, Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), EGG, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Cake concentrate (Modified Maize Starch,	Kcal		
	WHEAT Starch, Raising agent: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Bicarbonate; Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Emulsifier: Mono- and	Fat	16.6	15.8
Sicilian Lemon Drizzle	Diglyceride of fatty acids, Propane 1,2 diol esters of fatty acid, Sodiumstearoyl-2-lactylate; Rapeseed Oil, Dextrose, Preservative: Potassium Sorbate; WHEAT Gluten, Acidity Regulator: Citric acid; Stabiliser: Xanthan Gum), Sicilian Lemon Juice (3%), Stabiliser (Maize Starch, Whey Powder (MILK), Emulsifiers: Mono- and	Sat	per 100g per p 1650 394 21.6 2.8 46.2 23.7 1.9 6.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 per 100g per p 1643 391 16.6 1.7 55.1 29.0 1.1 4.8 0.6	1.6
Loaf Cake	Diglyceride of Fatty acids, Sodium Stearoyl-2-lactylate; Raising agent: Diplosphates, Potassium Carbonate; WHEAT protein), Gycerine, Flavouring, Raising	Carbs	55.1	52.3
(V)	Jugirceniae ori ranji acusio, sodami sala diversa kuni agalari. Juja ngana prana kata di kata kata kata kata ka Agant: Disodium Diphosphate, Patasium Hydrogen Carbonate) Fondant (Sugar, Glucose Syrup, Water, Rapeseed Oil, Palm Oil, Dextrose, Tructose, Comflour,	Sugar	29.0	per portion (g 1444 345 18.9 2.4 40.4 20.7 1.7 5.8 0.5 0.5 8 per portion (g 1561 372 15.8 1.6 52.3 27.6 1.0 4.6 0.5
	Agent: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate) Fondant (Sugar, Glucose Syrup, Water, Rapeseed Oil, Palm Oil, Dextrose, Fructose, Comflour, Emulsifier: Mono- and Diglyceride of fatty acids, Sucrose esters of fatty acids; Humectant: Glycerine; Rice Starch, Acidity Regulator: Cittic acid), Caramelised	Sugar Fibre		
	Agent: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate) Fondant (Sugar, Glucose Syrup, Water, Rapeseed Oil, Palm Oil, Dextrose, Fructose, Comflour,		1.1	1.0
	Agent: Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate) Fondant (Sugar, Glucose Syrup, Water, Rapeseed Oil, Palm Oil, Dextrose, Fructose, Comflour, Emulsifier: Mono- and Diglyceride of fatty acids, Sucrose esters of fatty acids; Humectant: Glycerine; Rice Starch, Acidity Regulator: Cittic acid), Caramelised	Fibre Protein Salt	1.1 4.8 0.6	1.0 4.6 0.5

#### **BROWNIES & SHORTBREAD**

	BROWNIES & SHORTBREAD			
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTR	ITIONAL	INFO
Caramel Shortbread (V)	Shortbread Base (44%) [WHEAT Flour (with Calcium Carbonate, Niacin, Iron, Thiamin), Butter (MILK), Sugar, Cornflour), Caramet (40%) [Sweetened Condensed MILK, Butter (MILK), Light Brown Sugar, Golden Syrup), Milk Chocolate (14%) [Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Whole MILK Powder, Cocoa Mass, Emulsifier (SOYA Lecithin), Natural Vanilla Rovouring], Dark Chocolate (1.5%) [Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier (SOYA Lecithin), Natural Vanilla Flovouring], May contain traces of NUTS and EGG.	KJ         20           Kcal         5           Fat         2           Sat         1           Carbs         5           Sugar         4           Fibre         1           Protein         4	100g 1099 502 28.3 6.8 6.6 11.0 1.5 4.7	per portion (g) 1574 377 21.2 12.6 42.5 30.8 1.1 3.5 0.4
Chocolate Brownie (V)	Belgian Dark Chocolate (27%) (Sugar, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier (SOYA Lecithin), Natural Vanilla Flavouring), Sugar, Butter (MILK), Pasteurised Free Range EGG, Fortified WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Fot Reduced Cocoa Powder, Salt.	Name	100g 1019 485 26.6 16.1 55.5 16.6 4.0 6.0	per portion (g) 1350 324 17.8 10.8 37.1 31.2 2.7 4.0 0.3
Salted Caramel Chocolate Brownie (V)	Belgian Dark Chocolate (26.5%) (Sugar, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier (SOYA Lecithin), Natural Vanilla Flavouring), Sugar, Butter (MILK), Pasteurised Free Range EGG, Fortified WHEAT Flour, WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Fat Reduced Cocoa Powder, Caramel (3%) (Sugar, Glucose Syrup, Sweetened Condensed MILK (MILK, Sugar, Lactose (MILK), Water, Unsafted Butter (MILK), Golden Syrup, Palm Oil, Salt, Emulsifiers (Rapeseed Lecithin, Sorbitan Monostearate), Natural Flavouring), Salt.	KJ         2           Kcal         4           Fat         2           Sat         1           Carbs         5           Sugar         4           Fibre         3           Protein         5	100g 1012 483 26.3 16.0 55.8 46.9 3.9 5.9 0.5	per portion (g) 1382 332 18.1 11.0 38.4 32.3 2.7 4.0 0.4
NEW Belgian Chocolate Brownie* (V)	Dark Belgian Chocolate (27%) (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin; Natural Flavouring), Sugar, Unsalted Butter (MILK), Free Range EGG, Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Cocoa Powder, Salt.	KJ   1	100g 933 462 26.1 15.6 60.4 85.7 1.4 5.7 0.5 eight (g)	per portion (g) 1314 314 17.7 10.6 34.3 24.3 1.0 3.9 0.3
NEW Saited Caramel Cookle Brownie* (V)	Brownie (74%) (Sugar, Dark Chocolate (17%) (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin; Natural Flavouring), Free Range EGG, Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Unsafted Butter (MILK), Vegetable Margaine (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Emulsifier: Mono- and Dis-Glycerides of Fathy Acids), Cocoa Powder, Salt), Salted Caramel Topping (22%) (Caramel Sweetened Condensed MILK, Ouccas Syrup (SULPHITES), Invert Sugar Syrup, Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulsifier: Mono- and Dis-Glycerides of Fathy Acids; Stablister, Pecha, Natural Ravouring), White Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Whole MILK Powder, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin; Natural Flavouring), Cookie Crumb (Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacia, Thiamin), Sugar, Palm Oil, Rapeseed Goil, Cocoa Powder, Vegetable Fat (Shea Kemel Oil), Palm Oil, Emils suffices Suffices (Sheat), Salt, Raising Agent; Sodium Bicarbonate), White Chocolate Flavour Coating (Sugar, Palm Oil, Whey Powder (MILK), Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin), Water, Salt, Colour: Plain Caramel),	KJ   1   Kcal   4   Fat   2   Sat   1   Carbs   5   Sugar   4   Fibre   1   Protein   4   Sat   Carbs   Sat   Carbs   Sugar   4   Fibre   1   Protein   4   Carbs   Sat   Carbs   Ca	100g 900 454 24.8 3.5 52.3 40.0 1.8 4.6 0.5	per portion (g) 1330 318 17.4 9.5 36.6 28.0 1.3 3.2 0.4

<sup>\*</sup> Please note that we have changed our supplier of brownies. The new brownies have different Allergen, Nutritional and Ingredient information than the existing brownies. Some of our stores may still sell through the old stock. Please check in store to see which brownies they have in stock before purchase.



# TRAYBAKES

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRII	IONAL INFO
Belgian Chocolate & Caramel Crispy (V)	Milk Chocolate (40%) (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Whole MILK Powder, Cocoa Mass, SOYA Lecithin, Flavouring), Crisped Rice (17%) (Rice Flour, Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiomrin), Sugar, Whey Powder (MILK), BARLEY Malt Flour, Saft, Rapessed Oil, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin), Caramel (16%) (Sweetened Condensed MILK, Glucose Syrup, SULPHITES), Invert Sugar Syrup, Palm Oil, Safted Butter (MILK), Sugar, Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids; Stabiliser: Pectin; Saft, Ravouring), Golden Syrup, Vegetable Margarine (Palm Oil, Rapessed Oil, Water, Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids), White Chocolate Flavour Coating (3%) (Sugar, Palm Oil, Whey Powder (MILK), Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin), Unsafted Butter (MILK), Cocoa Powder, Concentrated Grape Juice (Concentrated Grape Juice, Rice Starch). May contain as made in an environment that handles Egg and Nuts.	KJ   20'   KCal   20'   Fat   26     Sat   14     Carbs   58     Sugar   33     Fibre   1.     Protein   5.     Sat   0.     Portion wei	70 1159 15 277 .0 14.6 .7 8.2 .9 33.0 .1 18.5 6 0.9 4 3.0 4 0.2
White Chocolate & Lemon Blondie (V)	Brown Sugar, Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Butter (MILK), White Chocolate (1.4%) (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Whole MILK Powder, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin; Flavouring), Free Range EG, Lemon Curd (2%) (Water, Glucose Syrup, Sugar, Butter (MILK), Lemon Concentrate, Modified Maize Starch, Dired Free Range EGG, Thickener: Peclins; Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fathy Acids; Acidify Regulator: Acetic Acid; Ravouring, Lemon Oil, Colours; Lutein, Carotenes), White Chocolate Ravour Coating (Sugar, Palm Oil, Whey Powder (MILK), Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin), PISTACHIO NUTS (2%), Water, Lemon Juice, Flavourings, Preservative: Potassium Sorbate; Solt.	KJ   18:   KCal   444   Fat   22   Sat   13   Carbs   55   Sugar   33   Fibre   0.   Protein   4.   Salt   Satter   4.	50 1110 12 265 .4 13.4 .9 8.3 .6 33.4 .9 20.3 8 0.5 0 2.4 2 0.1
Vegan Granola Flapjack (V)	OATS (31%), Golden Syrup, Vegetable Margarine (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids), Pumpkin Seeds (8%), Flaked ALMONDS (7%), Brown Sugar, Glucose Syrup (SULPHITES), Black Treacle, Sugar, OAT Flour, Water, Flavourings, Salt.	Per 1   K.J   19:	00g per portion (g) 1344 88 321 2.2 15.5 0 4.2 8.8 35.6 3.3 15.6 5 3.2 5 8.1 2 0.1

#### CHOUXNUT

	CHOUXNUI			
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS		NUTRITIONAL	INFO
Caramelised Biscuit Chouxnut (V)	Powdered Fondant (Sugar, Dried Glucase Syrup), Water, Single Cream (MILK), Free Range EGG, White Chocolate (6%) (Sugar, Whole MILK Powder, Cocoa Butter, Skimmed MILK Powder, Emulsifier; SOYA Lecithin; Natural Vanilla Flavouring), Butternik (Skimmed MILK Sokis, MILK Protein Concentrate), Reduced Fot Soft Cheese (Skimmed MILK, Stakismed MILK, Stakism	Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 1313 313 15.3 6.4 39.8 30.2 0.8 4.5 0.3 on weight (g)	per portion (g) 1155 276 13.5 5.6 35.0 26.6 0.7 4.0 0.3 88
Chocolate Orange Chouxnut (V)	Powdered Fondant (Sugar, Dried Glucose Syrup), Water, White Chocolate (13%), Sugar, Whole MILK Powder, Cocoa Butter, Skimmed MILK Powder, Emulsifier:  SOYA Lecithin; Natural Vanilla Flavouring), Free Range EGG, Buttermilk (Skimmed MILK, Skimmed MILK, Solids, MILK Protein Concentrate), Reduced Fat Soft Cheese (Skimmed MILK, Cream (MILK), Whey Solds (MILK), Shot, Modified Topioca Starch, Stabilisers; Xonthan Gum, Locust Bean Gum), WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Niacin, Iron, Thiamin), Single Cream (MILK), Shortening (Polm OII, Rapessed Oil), Sugar, Colled Orange Sites (2%) (Orange Peel, Sucrose, Fructose, Dextrase, Mallose, Preservative, Potassium Sorbate, Sodium Metablosiphilite, Acid, Cittic Acid, If Reduced Alkalised Cocoa Powder, Natural Orange Ravouring, Rapessed Oil, White Chocolate Stars (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Whole MILK Powder, Emulsifier: Sunflower Lecithin), Modified Waxy Maize Starch, Modified Potato Starch, Sall, Acidity Regulator: Cliric Acid; Colour: Curcumin: Natural Colour (Red Beetroot Juice Concentrate, Mallodextrin, Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid)	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Porti	per 100g 1297 309 11.8 5.4 46.4 38.9 0.9 4.8 0.3 on weight (g)	per portion (g) 1050 250 9.6 4.4 37.6 0.8 3.9 0.2
Raspberry & White Chocolate Chouxnut (V)	Powdered Fondant (Sugar, Dried Glucose Syrup), Water, Raspberries (11%), Single Cream (MILK), Free Range EGG, White Chocolate (7%) (Sugar, Whole MILK Powder, Cocoa Butter, Skimmed MILK Powder, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin: Notural Vanilla Flavouring), Buttermik (Skimmed MILK, Skimmed MILK Solids, MILK) Protein Concentrate), Reduced Fat Soft Cheese (Skimmed MILK, Cream (MILK), Whey Solids (MILK), Soft, Modified Tapioco Starch, Stabilisers: Xanthan Gum, Locus Bean Gum), WHEAT flour (Galcium Carbonate, Niacin, Iron, Thiornin), Shortening (Palm Oil, Rapesseed Oil), Sugar, Stabiliser Starch), Gutzoes Syrup, Rapesseed Oil, White Chocolate Cuts (Sugar, Whole MILK Powder, Cocoa Butter, Emulsine: SOYA Lecithin; Natural Vanilla Flavouring), Freeze Dried Raspberries, Modified Waxy Maize Starch, Modified Potato Starch, Soft, Natural Calour (Red Beetroot Juice Concentrate, Maltodextrin, Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid.), Natural Strawberry Flavouring.	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 1128 269 12.0 5.3 37.0 28.5 0.6 4.0 0.3 on weight (g)	per portion (g) 1094 261 11.6 5.1 35.9 27.7 0.5 3.9 0.3

# DESSERTS

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	ļ	NUTRITIONAL	INFO
	Coconut Milk (Coconut Extract, Water), Bourbon Biscuit Crumb (21%) (WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Sugar,	KJ	per 100g 1467	per portion (g) 1473
	Cocoa Powder, Inverted Sugar Syrup, Raising Agent: Sodium Bicarbonate, Sattl, Non-Dairy Soft Cheese (15%) (Water, Coconut Oil, Stabiliser Blend (Potato	Kcal	351	353
	Starch, Maize Starch, Modified Potato Starch, Carob Bean Gum), Coconut, Salt, Natural Flavouring, Acidity Regulator: Tri-Calcium Phosphate, Citric Acid;	Fat	22.1	22.2
Salted Caramel & Chocolate	Colour: Carrot Juice Concentrate; Vitamin D2, Vitamin B12), Dark Couverture Chocolate (11%) (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier; SOYA Lecithin; Natural Vanilla Flavourina). Stabiliser Blend (Sugar, Mater, Lemon Juice, Natural Vanilla Flavourina). Stabiliser Blend (Sugar, Mater, Lemon Juice, Natural Vanilla Flavourina). Stabiliser Blend (Sugar, Mater, Lemon Juice, Natural Vanilla Flavourina).	Sat	13.8	13.8
Vegan Cheesecake	National variation aroutoming), sugar, margarine (retain oil, repessed oil, water, terriori suice, national variation, statistics), statistics tierto (sugar, margarine (retain oil, maiotexitin), Modiffied Starch, Thickener: Carrageenan), Cornflour (Maize), Cocoa Butter, Stabiliser Mix (Water, Sugar, Emulsifiers: Mono- and Diglycerides of Fathy Acids,	Carbs	35.3	35.4
(Vg, DF)	Polyglycerol Esters of Fatty Acids), Water, Speculoos Spread (Caramelised Biscuit (WHEAT Flour, Sugar, Vegetable Oil (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil), Sugar Syrup,	Sugar	19.9	19.9
	Raising Agent: Sodium Hydrogen Carbonate; SOYA Flour, Salt, Cinnamon), Rapeseed Oil, Sugar, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin; Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid),	Fibre	1.9	1.9
	Modified Potato Starch, Low Sodium Salt (0.34%) (Potassium Chloride, Sodium Chloride, Magnesium Carbonate), Glazing Agent: Locust Bean Gum, Xanthan Gum, Guar Gum; Glucose, Cream Cheese Flavouring, Natural Vanilla Flavouring, Salt (0.03%).	Protein	2.4	2.4
	Gunt, Guar Gunt, Giucose, Cream Cheese navouring, Natural Vanilla navouring, Sair (0.03%).	Salt	0.2	0.2
		Portio	on weight (g)	100
			per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1346	1561
	Single Cream (MILK), Digestive Biscuit Crumb (WHEAT) (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Wholemeal WHEAT Flour, Vegetable Oil (Palm Oil, Rapeseed	Kcal	322	374
	Oil), Sugar, Invert Sugar Syrup, Raising Agents: Sodium Bicarbonate, Ammonium Bicarbonate; Salt), Full Fat Soft Cheese (13.2%) (Skimmed MILK, Cream (MILK),	Fat		22.1
Sicilian Lemon Cheesecake	Permeate (MILK), Salt, Modified Tapioca Starch, Stabilisers (Xanthan Gum, Locust Bean Gum), Bacterial Starter Culture), Lemon Curd (12%) (Glucose Syrup, Water, Sugar, Salted Butter (MILK), Lemon Concentrate, Modified Waxy Maize Starch, Free Range Whole EGG Powder, Gelling Agent: Pectin; Acidity	Sat	9.9	11.2
(V)	Regulator: Citric Acid; Emulsifier: Sunflower Lecithin; Lemon Oil, Colour: Lutein), Condensed Milk (Milk, Granulated Sugar), Margarine (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, -	d Oil, GG, Sugar 21.3 Fibre 0.6 Protein 4.3	33.4	38.7
(-)	Water, Lemon Juice, Natural Vanilla Flavouring), Whipping Cream (MILK), Stabiliser Blend (Dextrose, Sugar, Modified Maize Starch), Free Range Whole EGG,			24.8
	Sugar, Sicilian Lemon Juice (2.2%) (From Concentrate), Stabiliser Blend (Sugar, Maltodextrin, Modified Starch, Thickener: Carrageenan), Lemon Zest, Acidity			0.7
	Regulator: Citric Acid.			5.0
	_	Salt	0.4	0.4
		Portio	on weight (g)	116
			per 100g	per portion (g)
	<u>-</u>	KJ	1083	1603
	Water, Whipping Cream (MILK), Savoiardi Biscuits (12%) (WHEAT Flour, Sugar, EGG, Raising Agents: Sodium Carbonate, Ammonium Carbonate; Glucose Syrup,	Kcal	259	384
Tiramisu	Natural Flavouring, Salt), Single Cream (MILK), Mascarpone (8%) (Cream (MILK), MILK Protein Concentrate, Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid), Sugar, Icing Sugar, Coffee (3%), Free Range EGG, Margarine (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Flavouring), Self-Raising Flour (WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin,	Fat	15.3	22.6
(England, Scotland & Wales	Thiamin), Raising Agents: Monocalcium Phosphate, Sodium Hydrogen Carbonate), Glucose Syrup, Dark Chocolate Shavings (Sugar, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa	Sat	8.7	12.9
Only)	Butter, Natural Vanilla Flavouring, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin), Modified Potato Starch, Natural Flavourings, Modified Waxy Maize Starch, Fat Reduced Alkalised	Carbs	27.5	40.7
(V)	Cocoa Powder, Flavouring, Raising Agent (Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphate, Sodium Bicarbonate; WHEAT Flour), Thickener Blend (Thickeners: Locust	Sugar	18.5	27.3
	Bean Gum, Xanthan Gum, Guar Gum; Glucose), Thickener: Guar Gum.  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Does not contain alcohol.	Fibre	0.7	1.0
	ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, DOES NOT CONTAIN DECINO.	Protein	2.7	4.1
		Salt	0.1	0.16
		Pomo	on weight (g)	148



### COOKIES

	COOKIES	
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL INFO
Oat, Raisin & Pumpkin Seed Cookie * (Vg)	Sugar, Fortified Wheat Flour ( <b>WHEAT</b> Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin). <b>OATS</b> (14%), Raisins (13%), Pumpkin Seeds (11%), Polm Oil, Water, Rapeseed Oil, Glucose-fructose Syrup, Raising Agent (Sodium Bicarbonate), <b>WHEAT</b> Fibre, Invert Sugar, Cinnamon, Mixed Spice, Sunflower Oil.	Perion   Perion   Perportion   Pertion   Perportion   P
Belgian Chocolate Cookie * (V)	Fortified wheat flour (WHEAT flour, calcium carbonate, iron, nicain, thiamin), sugar, palm oil, milk chocolate (11%) (sugar, cocoa mass, whole MILK powder, cocoa butter, emulsifier (SOYA lecithin), natural vanilla flavouring), free range whole EGG, butter (MILK), rapeseed oil, glucase-fructose syrup, WHEAT fibre, raising agents (monocalcium phosphate, potassium hydrogen carbonate), lactose powder (MILK), invert sugar, whey powder (MILK), natural flavouring, salt.	Per 100g   Per portion (g)   1487
Dark Chocolate & Almond Cookie * (Vg)	Fortified Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Brown Sugar, Dark Chocolate (14%) (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier (Sunflower Lecithins), Flavouring), Glucose-Fructose Syrup, Almond Butter (\$4) (ALMOND, Sea Salt), Sugar, Coconut Oil, ALMOND (3.5%), Invert Sugar, Cocoa Powder, WHEAT Flore, Sea Salt.	KD         per 100g         per portion (g)           1837         1580           Kcol         438         377           Fat         18.0         15.5           Sat         9.0         7.7           Carbs         59.2         50.9           Sugar         36.5         31.4           Fibre         4.0         3.4           Protein         7.8         6.7           Salt         0.8         0.7           Portion weight (g)         86
Milk Chocolate Chunk Cookle (V)	Fortified WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Sugar, MILK Chocolate Chunks (20%) (Sugar, Whole MILK Powder, Cocoa Butter,  * Cocoa Mass, Emulsifier (SOYA Lecithin), Natural Vanilla Flavouring), Glucose-fructose Syrup, Unsalted Butter (MILK), Palm Oil, Water, WHEAT Flore, Rapessed Oil, Lactose Powder (MILK), Raising Agents (Sodium Bicarbonate, Diphosphates, Calcium Dihydrogen Phosphate), Vegetarian Whey Powder (MILK), Black Treacle, Salt, Natural Flavouring.	Per 100g   Per portion (g)   1208
Oat & Raisin Cookie * (V)	Fortified WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Nilacin, Thiamin), Raisins (21%), Sugar, OATS (9%), Butter (MILK), Palm Oil, Water, Glucose-Fructose Syrup, Rapeseed Oil, Raising Agents (Disodium Diphosphate, Potassium Hydrogen Carbonate), Natural Flavouring, WHEAT Fibre, Lactose Powder (MILK), Vegetarian Whey Powder (MILK), Mixed Spice, Cinnamon, Salt	Perion   P
*		

<sup>\*</sup> We have introduced new cookies in our stores. The new cookies have different ingredients, allergens and nutritional information as the previous cookies. Some of our stores still may sell previous stock of cookies. Please check in store which stock they have before purchasing.

#### INDIVIDUAL CAKES

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS		NUTRITIONAL	INFO
		KJ	per 100g 1618	per portion (g) 1489
	Sugar, Cherry Filling (19%) (Dark Cherry, Sugar, Water, Modified Starch, Elderberry Concentrate, Flavouring, Acidity Regulator (Citric Acid), Preservative	Kcal	386	357
	(Potassium Sorbate)), Fortified Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Free Range Pasteurised EGG, Rapeseed Oil, White Fudge	Fat	17.0	15.9
Cherry Bakewell Crumble Cake	lcing (Sugar, Glucose Syrup, Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Emulsifiers (Mono- and Di Glycerides of Fatty Acids, Sodium Stearoyl - 2 Lactylate), Salt, Stabiliser	Sat	4.2	3.9
(V)	(Agar), Preservative (Potassium Sorbate), Colour (Titanium Dioxide)), Butter (MILK), Water, Amaretti Biscuit (3%) (Sugar, Apricot Kernels, EGG White, Corn Flour,	Carbs	52.8	49.5
. ,	WHEAT flour, Rice Flour, Wholemeal WHEAT Flour, Raising Agents (Sodium Carbonate Acid, Ammonium Carbonate Acid), Natural Flavouring), Almond Flakes  (3%) (NUTS), Potato Starch, WHEAT Gluten, Natural Flavouring Substances, Whey Powder (MILK), Salt, Raising Agents (Disodium Diphosphate, Sodium	Sugar	34.9	32.6
	(3/s) (NOTS), Fordio Statich, Wheat Glober, Natiotal Passages, Wiley Fowder (Mark), Sair, Kusing Agents (Discution Diprosphale, Scialin Resultor (Citric Acid).	Fibre	1.2	1.1
	beatonally, relaily regulate (allie ricia).	Protein	4.8	4.5
	<u> </u>	Salt	0.6	0.6
		Portio	on weight (g)	94
			per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1723	1378
		Kcal	413	330
		Fat	22.0	17.6
Raspberry & Almond	Wheat Flour (WHEAT flour, Calicum Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Sugar, Raspberries (15%), Rapeseed Oil, Free Range EGG, Water, Humectant (Glucose	Sat	3.6	2.9
Crumble Cake	Syrup, Water, Acidity Regulator: Acetic Acid), Butter (MILK), Ground ALMONDS, Demerara Sugar, Baking Powder (Raising Agents: Disodium Diphosphates,	Carbs	46.6	37.3
(V)	Potassium Hydrogen Carbonafe], Natural Flavourings, Preservative: Potassium Sorbate; Salt.	Sugar	20.7	16.6
		Fibre	1.9	1.5
		Protein	5.9	4.7
		Salt	0.3	0.3
		Portic	on weight (a)	80



#### **SAVOURY PASTRIES & ROLLS**

	SAVOURY PASTRIES & ROLLS		
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL	INFO
Chicken & Pesto Lattice	Wheat Rour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), British Chicken Thigh (24%), Unsalted Butter (MILK) (16%), Whole MILK, Basil, Rapesseed Oil, Pumpkin Seeds, Regato Cheese (MILK), Pasteurised Free Range EGG, White Wine Vinegar, Lemon Juice, Salt, Sugar, Garic Puree, Comflour, Cracked Black Pepper, Ground White Pepper.	Per 100g     KJ	per portion (g) 1899 456 29.9 14.8 31.5 4.4 1.6 14.4 1.0
Mozzarella & Tomato Pastry (V)	Tomato (31%), Wheat Flour contains Gluten (with <b>WHEAT</b> Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Unsalted Butter ( <b>MILK</b> ) (14%), Mozzarella Cheese ( <b>MILK</b> ) (12%), Regarlo Cheese ( <b>MILK</b> ), Slow Roasted Tomatloes, Pasteurised Free Range <b>EGG</b> , Pumpkin Seeds, Tomato Concentrate, Basil, Contiliour, White Wine Vinegar, Sunflower Oil, Salt, Olive Oil, Yeast Extract, Cracked Black Pepper, Dried Oregano, Garlic Powder, Sugar.	Per 100g   KJ   1374   KCal   3374   KCal   330   Fot   20.5   Sat   12.2   Carbs   25.3   Sugar   3.4   Fibre   2.4   Protein   9.8   Sugar   1.1   Portion weight (g)	per portion (g) 1374 330 20.5 12.2 25.3 3.4 2.4 9.8
Pork & Pancetta Sausage Roll (England, Scottand & Wales only)	British Pork (33%), Wheat flour contains Gluten (with WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Unsalted Butter (13%) (MUK), Caramelised Onion (Onions, Rapeseed Oil, Cracked Black Pepper), Regatio Cheese (MILK), Breadcrumbs (WHEAT FLOUR (Gluten), Water, Salt, Yeast), Snoked Pancetta (3%) (Pork Belly (97%), Salt, Hebts, Spices, Antioxidant: Sadium Ascorbate, Preservatives Sadium Nitrite, Potassium Nitrate), Snoked Bacon Lardons (British Pork (94%), Curing Salt (Salt, Preservative: Sadium Nitrite, Sadium Nitrite, Sudium Nitrite, Sadium Nitr	Carbs 23.4 Sugar 2.3	per portion (g) 1949 467 29.4 15.7 30.4 1.8 19.4 1.4
Sourdough Bread Roll (Vg, DF)	WHEAT flour, water, sourdough (WHEAT), salt, yeast, dehydrated WHEAT sourdough, WHEAT gluten, deactivated yeast, malted WHEAT flour, flour treatment agent (ascorbic acid).	Fortion   Fort	per portion (g) 811 191 0.4 0.1 39.2 0.9 2.3 6.4 0.9
Vegan Vegetable 'Sausage' Roll (Vg. DF)	Mixed Roast Vegetables (38%) (Butternut Squash, Courgette, Red Onion, Sweet Potato), WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Tomato Passata (14%), Palm Oil, Roast Tomatoes (5%), Palm Fat, Rapeseed Oil, Potato Starch, Salt, Poppy Seeds, Tomato Concentrate, Basil, Comflour, Sunflower Oil, Garlic, Olive Oil, Rosemany, Cracked Black Pepper, Diled Oregano, Emulsifier: E471, Sugar, Garlic Powder, Yeast, Lemon Juice.	For the second s	per portion (g) 1473 354 20.8 10.3 34.5 6.2 3.1 5.5 1.2



For our stores in Northern Ireland the nutritional and ingredient information for Scones, Panini, Tostati, Sandwiches, Salads, Crisps and some Snacks is different than the information for the rest of the UK. Please refer to the information on pages 19-23 for products sold in NI stores.

PANINI

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL INFO
Brie & Bacon Panini	Sourdough Panini (WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, WHEAT Flour, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Yeast, Sourdough (Water, Fermented RYE Flour, Salt), WHEAT Gluten, Malted WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil, Fermented WHEAT Flour, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascorbic Acidi), Brie (MILK) (21%), Bolsomic Onion Churney (13%) (Red Onion, Sugar, Balsamic Vinegar (Wine Vinegar, Grape Must), White Wine Vinegar, Water, Molasses, Comflour, Salt, Garlic, Ginger, Black Pepper], British Beechwood Smoked Streaky Bacon (10%) (British Park, Pork Fat, Antioxidant: Sodium Ascorbate, Preservatives: Potassium Nitrate, Sodium Nitrite).	Per 100g   Per portion (g)
Limited Edition Chorizo & Sweet Pepper Panini	Seeded Panini [WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Colcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Rapessed Oil, Sunflower Seeds, Pumpkin Seeds, Fermented WHEAT Flour, Salt, Yeast, Wasy Maize Starch), Roasted Red and Yellow Peppers [14%] [Red Pepper, Yellow Pepper, Sunflower Oil], Paprika Mayonnaise [11%] [Worder, Ropessed Oil, Pasteurised free Range EGG Yolk [EGG Yolk, Salt), White Whene Vinegar, Conflour, Sugar, Cliffus Fibre, Concentrated Lime Juice, Djan MUSTARD (Water, MUSTARD Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Salt), Corlander, Red Jalapeno Peppers, Smoked Paprika, Lermon Zest, Salt, Nimyne, Thickening Agent: Pectin], Chorizo (11%) [Park, Salt, Paprika, Dextrose, Garlic, Antioxidant: Rosemary Extract, Preservative: Sodium Nitrite], Spinach (4%).	Per 100g   Per portion (g)   1797   Kcal   241   428   Fat   9.0   16.0   Sat   1.7   3.1   Carbs   29.5   52.5   Sugar   3.5   6.2   Fibre   2.2   4.0   Protein   9.2   16.4   Sat   1.1   1.9   Portion weight (g)   178
Ham & Mozzarella Panini	Sourdough Panini [WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, WHEAT Flour, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Yeast, Sourdough (Water, Fermented RYE Flour, Salt), WHEAT Gluten, Maltied WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil, Fermented WHEAT Flour, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascorbic Acid], British Dry Cured Ham (22%) [British Park, Sea Salt), Brown Sugar, Stabilisers: Potassium Triphosphate, Sadium Triphosphate, Tetrapotassium Diphosphate, Antioxidant: Sodium Ascorbate, Preservative: Sodium Nitrale, Mazzarella & Cheddar Cheese (MUK) (8%), Concord Cheeder Cheese (MUK) (8%), Cheddar Cheese (8%), Ch	per 100g   per portion (g)   1626   Kcal   241   434   Fat   4.8   8.6   Sat   1.8   3.3   Carbs   27.6   49.7   Sugar   2.5   4.5   Fibre   2.1   3.8   Protein   14.1   25.4   Sat   1.0   1.9   Portion weight (g)   180
Mozzarella & Tomato Panini (V)	Sourdough Panini [WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, WHEAT Flour, Rapessed Oil, Salt, Yeast, Sourdough (Water, Fermented RYE Flour, Salt), WHEAT Gluten, Malted WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil, Fermented WHEAT Flour, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascorbic Acidj, Mozzarela Cheese (MILK) (16%), Cheese & Basil Pesto (Cheddar Cheese (MILK) (16%), Green Pesto (Basil Paste (Basil, Sunflower Oil, Salt), Sunflower Oil, Vegetarian Medium Fat Hard Cheese (MILK), Garlic, Acidify Regulator: Citric Acid], Tomato (13%),	per 100g   per portion (g)   2014   Kcal   261   480   Eat   261   480   Eat   261   Eat
Pole & Line Tuna Melt Panini	Sourdough Panini (WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, WHEAT Flour, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Yeast, Sourdough (Water, Fermented RYE Flour, Salt), WHEAT Gluten, Malted WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil, Fermented WHEAT Flour, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascabic Acid), Tuna Melt Mix (Pole and Line Caught Tuna (20%) (Skipjack Tuna (RISH), Water, Salt), Mayonnaise (Rapeseed Oil, Water, Free Range Salted Egg Yolk (EGG Yolk, Salt), Spirit Vinegar, Dijon Mustard (Water, MUSTARD Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Salt), White Wine Vinegar, Conflour, Sugar), Red Pepper (3%), Slow Roast Tomato (2%) (Tomato, Sunflower Oil, Salt, Garlic, Oregano), Red Onion (1%), Parsley, Lemon Juice, Cornflour, Black Pepper), Cheddar Cheese (MILK) (7%).	Per 100g   Per portion (g)
THIS Plant Based 'Chicken' Arrabbiata Panini (Vg)	Sourdough Panini [WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, WHEAT Flour, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Yeast, Sourdough (Water, Fermented RYE Flour, Sutt), WHEAT Cluten, Malted WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil, Fermented WHEAT Flour, Roor Treatment Agent: Ascorbic Acid], Seasoned SOYA Pieces (17%) [Water, SOYA Protein Concentrate, Sunflower Oil, Flavouring, Pea Protein bolate, Potato Starch, Salt, Pea Fibre, Rapeseed Oil, Maltodextrin, Sea Salt and Black Pepper Seasoning [Maltodextrin, Black Pepper's, Sugar, Yeast Stract Powder, Natural Flavouring South; Tomato Ragu Sauce (16%) [Water, Tomato Paste, Crushed Tomatoes, Onions, White Wine Vinegar, Comflour, Carrot, Sugar, Extra Virgin Olive Oil, Salt, Basil, Rosemary, Thyme, Parsley, Garlic, Black Pepper], Lemon Juice, Chargrilled Red Chilli Puree (Chargrilled Red Chilli Puree, Red Chilli, Olive Oil], Basil, Spinach (4%).	Per 100g   Per portion (g)   1481   Kcal   197   351   Fat   3.2   5.7   Sat   0.4   0.7   Carbs   29.3   52.2   Sugar   3.8   6.8   Fibre   4.0   7.2   Protein   10.7   19   Salt   0.8   Perfiton weight (g)   178
	TOSTATI	0

#### TOSTATI

INGREDIENTS	1	IUTRITIONAL	INFO	
Grilled Cheese Topped Bread (White Bread (WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Yeast, Salt, Emulsifiers: Mono-and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, Mono-and Diacetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, SOYA Flour, Preservative: Calcium Propionate, Rapessed Oil, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascorbic Acid), Bécharmel Sauce (Whole MILK, Single Cream (MILK), Water, Cornflour, WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Salt, Preservative: Potassium Sorbatol), Mozzarella Cheese (MILK) (SRI), Cheddar Cheese (MILK), Cheddar Chees	KJ Kcal Fat	per 100g 1005 239 8.9	per portion (g) 1708 406 15.1 8.2	
Chicken & Bacon  Mix (British Chicken Breast) (8%) (Chicken Breast, Sait, Chicken Stock (Water, Chicken Carcass), Comflour), Béchamel Sauce (Whole MILK), Single Cream (MILK),  Water, Conflour, WHEAT Four (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Sait), Preservative: Potassium Sorbate), Mozzareta Cheese (MILK) (5%), Cheddar Cheese (MILK) (2%), Regato Cheese (MILK) (2%), Agent: Potato Starch), Chicken Gravy (2%) (Water, Roasted Chicken Stock, Sait),  Onion Juice Concentrate, Carrol Extract, Tomato Paste), Carriflour, Sugar, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Onion Powder, Tomato Paste, White Wine Vinegar,  Garic Purée, Sait), White Pepper), Chopped British Beechwood Smoked Streaky Bacon (1%) (Birlish Park, Perfs At, Sait), Allowidant: Sadirum Ascorbate,  Preservatives: Potassium Nitrate, Sodium Nitrite), Dijon MUSTARD (Water, MUSTARD Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Sait), Black Pepper).	en & Bacon Mix (British Chicken Breast (8%) (Chicken Breast), Soit. Chicken Stock (Water, Chicken Carcass), Comflour), Béchamel Sauce (Whole MILK, Single Cream (MILK), Water, Comflour, Wilder Flour (Calcium Corbonate, Icon, Niacin, Thiomin), Salt, Preservative: Protassium Sorbote), Mozaraela Cheese (MILK) (2%), Cheddar Cheese (MILK) (2%), Regato Cheese (MILK) (2%) (Anti-caking Agent: Potato Starch), Chicken Gravy (2%) (Water, Roasted Chicken Stock, Salt), Onlon Juice Concentrate, Carrot Extract, Tomato Paste), Comflour, Sugar, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Onlon Power, Tomato Paste, White Wine Vinegar, Garice Purée, Salt, White Pepper), Chopped British Beechwood Smode Stredy Baccon (1%) (British Pork, Pork Fott, Salt), Antioxidant: Sadium Ascorbate,	Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	23.5 2.4 1.6 15.5 1.0	39.9 4.1 2.7 26.3 1.8
Grilled Cheese Topped Bread [White Bread   WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Wafer, Yeast, Salt, Emulsifiers: Mono-and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, Mono-and Diacetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, SOYA Flour, Preservative: Calcium Propionate, Rapeseed Oil, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascarbic Acid, Béchamel Sauce (Whole MILK, Single Cream (MILK), Walter, Caronflour, WHEAT Poor (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Salt, Preservative: Potassium sorbate), Mozzarella Cheese (MILK) (8%), Cheddar Cheese (MILK) (8%), Moscarpone Cheese Béchamel [Mascarpone Full Fat Saft Cheese (MILK), Béchamel Sauce (Whole MILK, Single Cream (MILK), Water, Caronflour, WHEAT Facto, Cicclium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Indiamin), Salt, Preservative: Potassium Sorbate), Regato Cheese (MILK) (2%), Begato Cheese, Anti-caking, Agent: Potato Starch), Parmigiana Reggiana Shavings (MILK) (<1%), Cracked Black Pepper), Cooked Formed Cured Harm with Sage & Rosemary (17%) [Patk) Patk Sodium Nitrite).  Tipolyphosphate, Sage, Rosemary, Antioxidant: Sodium Ascorbate, Preservative: Sodium Nitrite).	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 911 218 8.8 5.1 22.3 2.2 1.1 12 1.3 vn weight (g)	per portion (g) 1594 382 15.4 9.0 39.0 3.8 1.9 21 2.2 175	
Grilled Cheese Tomato Topped White Bread [White Bread (WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niocin, Thiomin), Water, Yeast, Salt, Emulsifiers: Mono-and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, SOYA flour, Preservative: Calcium Propionate, Ropeseed Ol, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascarbic Acid), Béchardel Souce (Whole MILK), Single Cream (MILK), Water, Comflour, WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niocin, Thiomin), Salt, Preservative: Potasium Sorbatel), Mozacrella Cheese (MILK) (\$%), Semi Dried Cherry Tomato (6%), Cheddar Cheese (MILK) (\$%)), Mascarpone & Tomato Internated Pressing (15%) [Mascarpone Full Fall Soft Cheese (MILK) (\$%), Sunsibusinded (\$%) (Son Road Tomato, Fornato Concentrate, Sunflower Oil, Olive Oil, Salt, Oregano, Sugar, Garlic), Tomato and Onion Souce (3%) (Water, Tomato Paste, Chapped Tomato, Rapessed Oil, Sugar, White Wine Vinegar, Camflour, Garlic Puree, Concentrated Lemon Juice, Dijon MUSTARD (Water, MustraRD Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Salt), Diced Onion, Soft Dark Brown Sugar, Basil, Salt, Oregano, Cracked Black Pepper), Modified Maize Starch, Cracked Black Pepper, Parsley), Mozzarella Cheese (MILK) (11%).	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Portic	983 236 10.4 5.7 24.3 3.7 1.3 11.0	per portion (g) 1691 406 17.9 9.8 41.8 6.4 2.3 19.0 1.7	
Grilled Cheese & Mushroom Topped Bread (White Bread (WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Yeast, Salt, Emulsifiers: Mono-and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, Mono-and Diacetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, SOYA Flour, Preservative: Calcium Propionate, Rapeseed Oil, Bour Treatment Agent: Ascabic Acid), Mozzarella Cheeses (MILK) (878), Rosat Seasoned Chestnut Mushroom (878) (Chestnut Mushroom, Dive Oil, Salt, Black Pepper), Béchamel Sauce (Whole MILK, Single Cream (MILK), Water, Cornflour, WHEAT flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Salt, Preservative: Polassium Sorbate), Cheddar Cheese (MILK) (578), Mushroom & Mascarpone Dressing (Rosat Seasoned Chestnut Mushrooms (778) (Chestnut Mushroom, Oive Oil, Salt, Black Pepper), Mushroom Mayonnaise (68) (Water, Rapeseed Oil, Oive Oil, Posteurised Salted EGG Yok, Cornflour, White Wine Vinegar, Coarse Black Pepper, Concentrated Lemon Julice, Salt, Mushroom Stock (Mushroom Julice Concentrate), Dijon MUSTARD (Water, Brown MUSTARD Seads, Spill), Mascarpone Full Fatt Satt Cheese (MILK) (578), Full Fat Satt Cheese (MILK) (378), Wathroom And Procini Topenade (378), (Falled Nathrooms, Rapeseed Oil, Porcini, Concentrated Lemon Julice, Salt, Dehydrated Porcini Powder, Garlic, Passley, Chive), Cornflour, Thyme).	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 921 222 10.9 4.6 22.5 2.0 1.5 8.4 0.9	per porition (g) 1612 388 19.1 8.0 39.3 3.4 2.6 14.7 1.5	
	Fatty Acids, Mono-and Diacetyli Tafraira & Acid Esters of Mono and Digiverides of Fatty Acids, SOYA Four, Preservative: Calcium Propionate, Rapeseed Oil, Rour Treatment Agent, Accorbia & Acid), Bébannet Souce (Whole MILK, Single Cream (MILK), Water, Cornifour, WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Ino. Nicoin, Thiomin), Salt, Preservative: Potassium sorbate), Mazzarella Cheese (MILK) (8%), Cheddar Cheese (MILK) (5%), I.Chicken Bead 18%), (Chicken Bread 18%), Chicken Stock (Water, Chicken Carcas), Comflour, Bébannet Souce (Whole MILK, Single Cream (MILK), Water, Conflour, WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Nicoin, Thiomin), Salt, Preservative: Potassium sorbate), Mazzarela Cheese (MILK), (5%), Chectican Cheese (MILK), (5%), Chetican Cheese (MILK), (5%), Chatican Cheese (MILK), Chicken Stock, Salt, White Pepper), Chopped British Beechwood Smoked Streety Bacon (15%) (British Pork, Pork Fat, Salt, Antioxidant: Sodium Ascorbate, Preservatives: Potassium Nitrate, Sodium Nitrite), Djon MUSTARD (Water, MUSTARD Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Salt), Black Pepperj.  Grilled Cheese Topped Bread (White Bread (WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Nicoin, Thiomin), Water, Yeast, Salt, Emulsifiers: Mono-and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, Mono-and Diacetyl Tafratra & Acid Esters of Mono and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, SOYA Four, Preservative: Calcium Propionate, Rapeseed Oil, Rour Teadment Agenth: Accorbic Acid; Béchannel Souce (Whole MILK, Single Cream (MILK), Water, Comflour, WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Nicoin, Thiomin), Salt, Preservative: Potassium Sorbate), Regard Cheese (MILK) (2%), Regard Cheese, Affilicating, Agent: Potatos Salt Cheese Béchannel (Mascarpone Faul Fat), Acids, Mono-and Diapeter (Wheat Fat), Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Nicoin, Thiomin), Salt, Preservative: Potassium Sorbate), Rough Cheese (MILK) (2%), Re	Falty Acids, Mone-and Diacetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mone and Diglycerides of Falty Acids, 2074 Four, Preservative: Calcium Propinate, Repessed Oi, Four Teachment Agent: Acottois Acid, Bechamel Souce (Phote MILK, Single Cream (MILK), Water, Cardiour, WHEAT Faur (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niccin, Thiomin), 5alt, Preservative: Potasium Sorbate), Mazzarela Cheese (MILK) (\$3), Chicken Sead, Single, Cream (MILK), Water, Cardiour, WHEAT Faur (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niccin, Thiomin), 5alt, Preservative: Potasium Sorbate), Mazzarela Cheese (MILK) (\$3), Chedadro Cheese, (MILK) (\$3), Chicken Stock, Schicken Stock, Schicke	Critiad Cheese (Cipped Broad (White Stead (White A) (Colcium Corbonate kon, Nacin, Piarini), Water, Yeart, Salt, Emphilliers Mono-and Diplycerides of Trity Acids. Soviet About Preservative Colcium (Colcium Corbonate), Into Management Agent Accorda (1), Bechamer Sauce (Whole MILK, Single Cream (MILK), Water, Comflour, WHEAT Rour (Colcium Corbonate), Into Milk (1), 1987. Preservative Protessins Souce), Water Commission, White State (1), 1987. Preservative Protessins Souce), Marchael Souce, Cheese & Baccon Milk (Bilk), Chicken Steads (Bilk) (Cickium Corbonate), Into Milk (Bilk), Chicken Steads (Bilk) (Cickium Corbonate), Nacional (Cickium Corbonate), Marchael (	



# SANDWICHES

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	I	NUTRITIONAL	INFO
		K I	per 100g 917	per portion (g) 1852
		KJ Kcal	222	449
	OATMEAL Bread [WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, OATMEAL, WHEAT Bran, Yeast, Salt, WHEAT Protein, Spirit Vinegar, Emulsifiers:	Fat	11.1	22.4
	Mono-and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, Mono - and Di-acetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids), Vegetable Oils (Rapeseed, Palm),	Sat	2.0	4.1
Free Range Egg Mayo Sandwich	Malted BARLEY Flour, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascorbic Acid, Palm Fat, WHEAT Starch], Free Range EGG Mayonnaise [Hard Boiled EGG (27%), Mayonnaise	Carbs	19	38.3
(V)	(Rapeseed Oil, Water, Free Range Salted EGG Yolk (EGG Yolk, Salt), Spirit Vinegar, Dijon MUSTARD (Water, MUSTARD Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Salt), White Wine Vinegar, Cornflour, Sugar), Dijon MUSTARD (Water, Spirit Vinegar, Yellow MUSTARD Flour, MUSTARD Flour, Salt, Ground Yellow MUSTARD Bran, Ground Turmeric,	Sugar	0.3	0.6
	Ground Black Pepper, Pimento, Ground Cinnamon, Ground Cloves), Black Pepper, Salt), Free Range Hard Boiled EGG (21%).	Fibre	2.0	4.0
		Protein	11.0	22.2
		Salt	0.7	1.5
		Porti	on weight (g)	202
			per 100g	per portion (g)
	Mailted Brown Bread [WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Malted WHEAT Flokes, WHEAT Bran, WHEAT Frotein, Yeast, Mailted BARLEY Flour, Salt, Emulsifiers: Mono-and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, Mono - and Di-acetyl Tartaric Acid Sters of Mono and Di-Gycerides of Fatty Acids, Spirit Vinegar, Mailted WHEAT Flour, Rapesed Oil, Flour Terathment Agent, Accorbic Acid, Polim Fat, Palm Oil, WHEAT Starch), Britis Chargrilled Chicken Breast (25%), [Chicken Breast, Salt, Comflour), Black Pepper Mayonnaise [Mayonnaise (Rapeseed Oil, Water, Free Range Salted EGG Yok (EGG Yok, Salt), Spirit Vinegar, Dijon MUSTARD (Water, MUSTARD Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Salt), White Wine Vinegar, Cornflour, Sugar), Black Pepper], Tomato (7%), Cucumber (5%), Lettuce (4%).	KJ	896	1820
		Kcal	217	441
		Fat	9.7	19.6
Chararilled Chicken		Sat	1.1	2.2
Salad Sandwich		Carbs	19.8	40.1
		Sugar	0.9	1.9
		Fibre	1.9 11.6	3.9 23.5
		Protein	0.7	1.4
		Salt	on weight (g)	203
		1 0111	per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1162	2044
		Kcal	282	496
	Malted Brown Bread (WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Malted WHEAT Flakes, WHEAT Bran, WHEAT Protein, Yeast, Malted BARLEY	Fat	15.4	27.1
	Flour, Salt, Emulsifiers: Mono-and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, Mono-and Di-acetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Di-glycerides of Fatty Acids, Spirit Vinegar,	Sat	2.8	4.9
Classic BLT Sandwich	Malted WHEAT Flour, Rapeseed Oil, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascorbic Acid, Palm Fat, Palm Oil, WHEAT Starch], Cooked Beechwood Smoked Streaky Bacon	Carbs	22.9	40.4
	(15%) [Pork, Pork Fat, Salt, Antioxidant: Sodium Ascorbate, Preservative: Patassium Nitrate, Sodium Nitrite], Tomato (13%), Black Pepper Mayonnaise [Mayonnaise (Rapeseed Oil, Water, Free Range Salted EGG Yolk (EGG Yolk, Salt), Spirit Vinegar, Dijon MUSTARD (Water, MUSTARD Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Salt),	Sugar	1.3	2.3
	White Wine Vinegar, Corrifour, Sugar), Black Pepperl, Lettuce (5%).	Fibre	2.6	4.5
		Protein	11.7	20.5
		Salt	0.5	0.9
		Porti	on weight (g)	176

#### BREAKFAST ROLLS

	BREAKLAST KOLES			
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS		NUTRITIONAL	INFO
Bacon Roll	Ciabatta Roll [WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, RYE Flour, Yeast, Salt, Malted WHEAT Flour, Improver (WHEAT Flour, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascorbic Acid, Rapessed Oil, Enzymej), Coffee Cured British Baccon (32%) [Pork Belly, Sugar, Salt, Cold Brewed Coffee, Stabiliser: Sodium Triphosphate, Maltodextrin, Natural Flavouring, Antioxidant: Sodium Ascorbate, Preservative: Sodium Nitrite], Butter (MILK).	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 1180 281 12.3 5.8 31.2 1.7 1.3 13.1 1.7 on weight (g)	per portion (g) 1464 348 15.2 7.1 38.7 2.1 1.6 16.2 2.1 124
Butcher's Sausage Roll	Clobatta Roll [WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, RYE Flour, Yeast, Salt, Malted WHEAT Flour, Improver (WHEAT Flour, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascorbic Acid, Rapessed Oil, Enzyme)], Pork Sausage in Beef Collagen Casing (46%) [Pork, Potato Starch, Water, Dextrose, Salt, Rapessed Oil, WHEAT - Starch, Beef Collagen Casing, Spices (Ground White Pepper, Ground Nutmeg, Ground Ginger, Ground Mace, Chilli Powder), Stabiliser: Sodium Diphosphate, - WHEAT Protein, Onion Powder, Rubbed Sage, WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Butter (MILK).	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 1076 256 12.9 5.1 26.7 1.0 1.6 10.2 1.1	per portion (g) 1732 413 20.7 8.3 42.9 1.6 2.5 16.4 1.8
Beechwood Bacon Roll	Ciabatta Roll [WHEAT Rour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, RYE Rour, Yeast, Salt, Malted WHEAT Rour, Improver (WHEAT Rour, Rour Treatment Agent: Ascorbic Acid, Rapeseed Oil, Enzyme), Cooked Beechwood Smoked Streaky Bacon (32%) [Pork, Pork Fat, Salt, Antioxidant: Sodium Ascorbate, Preservatives: Potassium Nitrate, Sodium Nitrite].	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 1167 277 9.9 3.7 30.9 0.7 1.9 17.8 0.6 on weight [g]	per portion (g) 1423 338 12.1 4.5 37.7 0.8 2.3 21.7 0.7
THIS Plant Based "Sausage" Clabatta (Vg)	Ciobatta Roll [WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, RYE Flour, Yeast, Salt, Mailted WHEAT Flour, WHEAT Flour, Flour Treatment Agent. Ascorbic Acid, Rapessed Oil, John Based Sausage (47%), Industrooms, Water, Pea Flour, Onions, Rapessed Oil, Stobilisers: Processed Eucheuma Seaweed, Methyl Cellulose, Palm Oil, Pea Flore, Pea Protein, Pea Starch, Rice Flour, Sugar, Ravouring, Maize Flour, Yeast Extract, Salt, Dried Onion, Textured Pea Protein, Parsley, Sadium Alginate Casing, Potcini Mustroom Powder, Cracked Black Pepper, Maize Starch, Colour: Plain Caramel, Sage, Preservative: Sadium METABISULPHITE, Ground Mace, Dextrose, White Pepper,	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt Portice	per 100g 847 200 2.1 0.7 33.6 2.6 6.3 8.8 1.3 on weight (g)	per portion (g) 1330 314 3.2 1.1 52.7 4.1 9.8 13.8 2.0 157



#### **FOCACCIA**

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL INFO		
		KJ	per 100g 970	per portion (g) 2047
		Kcal	231	487
	Rosemary and Rock Salt Focaccia (WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Extra Virain Olive Oil, WHEAT Fibre, Fermented WHEAT Flour,	Fat	7.3	15.4
Brie & Vine Ripened Tomato Focaccia	Rosemary (1.9%), Yeast, Salt, WHEAT Gluten, BARLEY Malt Vinegar, Rock Salt, WHEAT Flour, Waxy Maize Starch, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascorbic Acid, Malted	Sat	3.6	7.6
(V)	WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil], Brie (MILK) (18%), Tomato (17%), Smoked Chilli Relish (11%) [Sugar, Red Pepper, Water, Red Onion, Red Chilli Purée, Concentrated	Carbs	30	63.3
(*)	Lemon Juice, Chillies, Smoked Chillies, Smoked Salt, Thickening Agent; Pectinj, Spinach (4%).	Sugar	9.7	20.5
		Protein	11.7	24.7
		Salt	1	2.1
		Portio	on weight (g)	211
			per 100g	per portion (g)
	Rosemary and Rock Salt Focaccia [WHEAT Flour (Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Extra Virgin Olive Oil, WHEAT Flore, Fermented WHEAT Flour,	KJ	1165	2330
		Kcal	278	556
	Rosemany (1.9%), Yeast, Salt, WHEAT Gluten, BARLEY Malt Vinegar, Rock Salt, WHEAT Flour, Waxy Maize Starch, Flour Treatment Agent: Ascorbic Acid, Malted	Fat	13.9	27.8
Spicy Chicken & Red Pepper	WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil], Nduja Mayonnaise Chicken Mix (35%) [Mayonnaise (15%) (Rapeseed Oil, Water, Free Range Salted EGG Yolk (EGG Yolk, Salt), Spirit Vinegar, Dijion MUSTARD (Water, MUSTARD Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Salt), White Wine Vinegar, Comflour, Sugar), British Chicken Breast (14%) (Chicken Breast (19%), -	Sat	1.8	3.6
Focaccia	winegar, Dijoh <b>mustaku</b> (water, <b>mustaku</b> seeds, spirii vinegar, salii), white winegar, cominular, sugar, han inish chicken feeds (14%) (Chicken feeds), (Adijoh Chicken feed	Carbs	26.9	53.8
	Pepper, Salt, Acidify Regulator: Citric Acid, Antioxidant: Ascorbic Acid), Paprika, Salt, Dextrose, Antioxidant: Sodium Ascorbate, Preservatives: Potassium	Sugar	1.8	3.6
	Nitrate, Sodium Nitrite), Comflour), Red Pepper (10%), Spinach (5%).	Protein	10.2	20.4
	-	Salt	1.1	2.1
		Portio	on weight (g)	200

	SALADS & ANTIPASTI			
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS		NUTRITIONAL	INFO
Chargrilled Chicken, Mixed Grain & Pesto Salad (DF)	Dressed Grains (41%) (Bulgur WHEAT, Turmeric Rice (Long Grain Rice, Water, Ground Turmeric), Pink Cabbage, Roasted Vegetables (Red Pepper, Yellow Pepper, Onlon, Courgette, Ropessed Oil), Chickpeas, Cous Cous (WHEAT), Black Beluga® Lentils, Red Quinoa, Concentrated Lemon Juice, Mint, Chives, Parsiey, Lemon Infused Rapsesed Oil (Royaning), Garlic Purite, Salth, Mixed Leaves (17%) (Spinoch, Lettruce), Cooked British Chicken Breast (18%) (Chicken, Salt), Comflour), Basil Pesto (12%) (Water, Basil Royaured Sunflower Oil Bunflower Oil, Brovouring), White Wrinegar, Basil Purite (Bunflower Oil, Bunflower Oi	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 454 108 4.5 0.6 8.9 2.1 1.4 7.4	per portion (g) 1111 265 11 1.4 21.7 5.1 3.4 18.1
Falafel, Red Pepper Houmous & Super Grain Salad (Vg. DF)	Mixed Leaves (21%) (Spinach, Lettuce, Salanova), Falafel (20%) (Chick Peas, Onions, Water, Rapeseed Oil, Bread Crumbs (Fortified Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Salt, Yeast), Self-Raising Flour (Fortified Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Raising Agents (Monocalcium Phosphate, Sadium Hydrogen Carbonatel)), Parisley, Coriander Powder, Cumin Powder, Sodium Bicarbonate, Cumin Seeds, Garlic, Block Pepper), Calbage and Beethood Slow (17%) (Cabbage, Beethoo), Manga Distassing (Manga Chury Manga, Sugar, Spirit Vinegar, Cilucose Syrup, Salt, Ground Cardamom, Ground Cariane, Ground Cumin, Ground Paprika), White Wine Vinegar, Stabiliser (Xanthan Gum), Salt), Onions), Mixed Grains (17%) (Bulgur WHeat, Couscous (Flort) Hard WHEAT Flour, Water), WHEATERERIES, Red Quinoa, Red Pepper, Lemon Juice, Soit, Black Pepper), Red Pepper Houmous (15%) (Chick Peas, Grilled Red Peppers, Tahini SESAME SEED Paste, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Concentrated Lemon Juice, Oile, Garlic Purée, Salt, Colour (Paprika Extract)), Tahini Dressing (10%) (Chick Peas, Willer, Garlic and Carlis Suace, Water, Tomato Paste, Onions, Spirit Vinegar, Garlic Purée, Chilli Purée, Comflour, Rapeseed Oil, Sugar, Concentrated Lemon Juice, Paprika, Salt, Lemon Jest, Coyenne Pepper, Chilli, Gelling Agent (Pectin)), Tahini SESAME SEED Paste, Rapeseed Oil, Concentrated Lemon Juice, Salt, Red Wine Vinegar, Garlic Purée).	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 535 128 6.5 0.7 11 3.2 4.1 4.2 0.5 on weight (g)	245 per portion (g) 1273 305 15 1.7 26 7.6 9.8 10 1.1 238
Cheese & Olive Antipasti (V)	Sundried Tomato Dip (36%) (Tomatoes (57%), Passata (Tomato), Salt, White Wine Vinegar, Sugar, Preservative: Sodium Metabisulphite (SULPHUR DIOXIDE); Garlic Purée, Oregano, Rosemary.  Marinated Gouda Cheese (29%) (Gouda Cheese (MILK), Sunflower Oil, Paprika)  Marinated Olives (25%) (Mixed Olives (76%) (Manzanilla Olives (Pitted Manzanilla Olives, Salt, Acidity Regulators (Lactic Acid, Cliric Acid)), Kalamata Olives (Pitted Kalamata Olives, Salt, Red Wine Vinegar), Sunflower Oil, Breadsticks (10%) WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil, Tomato, Salt, Extra Virgin Olive Oil, Yeast, WHEAT Malt Extract, Oregano, Onion.	Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Protein Salt	per 100g 998 240 17.0 5.9 11.0 3.6 8.6 2.1	per portion (g) 1213 292 20.8 7.1 13.3 4.4 10.4 2.5
Chorizo Antipasti	Chorizo (38%) – Pork (95%), Salt, Paprika, Dextrose, Garlic, Rosemary Extract, Sodium Nitrite.  Cheese (MILK) (37%)  Toasts (25%) - Flour (WHEAT), Maited WHEAT, Flour Treatment Agents: Ascorbic Acid, Glucose-Fructose Syrup, Yeast, Salt, Vegetable Fat, Emulsifier Mixture (Sugar, Emulsifier: Mono- and Diacetyl-Tartaria: Acid Esters of Mono- and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids), Emulsifier: Lecithin, Raising Agent: Sodium Carbonates.	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Protein	per 100g 1562 375 22.7 11.4 20.7 2.0 21.4 2.9 on weight (g)	122 per portion (g) 1000 240 14.5 7.3 13.3 1.3 1.7 1.9
Beefroot, Raisin & Cranberry Cous Cous Salad (Vg. DF)	Salad Mix (100%) (Giant Cous Cous (WHEAT), Beetroot, Dressing (Sherry Vinegar, Maple Syrup, Sugar, Salt, Orange Zest, Mint, Thyme, Black Pepper, Stabiliser (Xanithan Gum)), Raisins (Raisins, Sunflower Oil), Spinach, Chives, Dried Sweetened Cranberries (Sugar, Cranberries, Sunflower Oil), Rapeseed Oil).	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 511 121 1.0 0.1 24.3 12.3 1.3 3.0 0.38 pp weight (g)	per portion (g) 409 96 0.8 0.1 19.4 9.9 1.1 2.4 0.30 80
Rainbow Slaw Bowl Salad (V)	Slaw Mix (100%) (Citrus Yogurt Dressing (Mayannaise (Rapeseed Oil, Water, Free Range Pasteurised Salted EGG (EGG Yolk, Salt), Dijon MUSTARD (Water, MUSTARD Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Sut), Spirit Vinegar, Sugar, Thickeners (Kanthan Gum, Guar Gum), Salt, MUSTARD River, Concentrated Lemon Juice, White Pepperl, Reduced Fat Greeks Kyler Yogurd Multay, Orange Juice from Concentrate, White Where Vinegar, Min, Djon MUSTARD (Water, MUSTARD) Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Salt, Acidity Regulator (Citric Acidi), Lemon Juice, Salt, Sugar, Mint Flavour Olive Oil (Olive Oil 1, Flavouring), Black Pepper, Stabilisers (Guar Gum, Xanthan Gum)), Carrot, Pink Cabbage, Butternut Squash, Sugar Snap Peas, White Cabbage, Kale, Pumpkin Seeds, Yellow Pepper, Red Pepper, Chives, Orange Zest).	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 379 91 6.4 0.8 5.2 4.4 1.5 2.4 0.5 pp weight (g)	per portion (g) 303 73 5.1 0.6 4.2 3.5 1.2 2 0.4 80



#### SOUPS

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL INFO			
		KJ	per 100g 196	per portion (g) 687	
	•	Kcal	47	165	
		Fat	2.8	9.7	
Italian Tomato & Basil Soup	Water, Tomatoes (22%), Tomato Purée (9%), Onion, Fennel (5%), Carrot, Rapeseed Oil, Vegetable Stock (Chicory Extract, Carrot Extract, Onion Powder, Tomato	Sat	0.3	1.0	
(Vg, DF)	Powder, Salt, Yeast Extracts, Sunflower Oil, Natural Flavouring), Blended Oil (Sunflower Oil, Olive Oil), Garlic, Sugar, Basil (0.28%), Salt, Basil in Oil (Basil, Sunflower Oil, Salt), While Pepper, Acidity Regulator: Cliric Acid.	Carbs	5.2	18.2	
(-9/=-/		Sugar	3.5	12.3	
		Fibre	1.2	4.2	
		Protein	1.0	3.5	
		Salt	0.7	2.3	
		Portio	on weight (g)	350	
			per 100g	per portion (g)	
		KJ	338	1183	
		Kcal	81	284	
	·	Fat	4.5	15.9	
Chicken & Rice Soup	Water, Onion, MILK, Broccoli (7%), Chicken (5%), Leek, Whipping Cream (MILK), Carnaroli Rice (2.7%), Rapessed Oil, Cornflour, Black Venere Rice (1.1%), Carlic,	Sat	1.3	4.6	
Chicken & Rice 300p	Grana Padano (MILK, Lysozyme (EGG), Chicken Stock (Flavouring (contains EGG)), Chicory Extract, Salt, Yeast Extract, Chicken Bone Stock), Lemon Juice, Roast Chicken Stock (Roast Chicken, Rehydrated Potato Flake, Water, Yeast Extract, Salt, Chicken Fat), Salt, Black Pepper, Sage, Bay Leaf.	Carbs	1.3	23.8 4.6	
		Sugar Fibre	1.6	5.6	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		4.1	14.4	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Protein	0.7	2.5	
		Salt	on weight (g)	350	
		FOIII	on weight (g)	J3U	

#### **MEAL POTS**

	MEAL 1 OIG				
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL INFO			
		KJ	per 100g 465	per portion (g) 1624	
		Kcal	111	387	
	Italian Tomatoes (36%) (Tomatoes, Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid), Water, Tortigli Pasta (14.1%) (Durum Flour (WHEAT), Water), Red Onion, Salsicciamo Sausage	Fat	3.7	12.9	
Hallan Carrage Banka	Mince (5.7%) (Pork Meat, Sea Salt, Dextrose, Sucrose, Natural Flavour, Black Pepper, Acidify, Regulator: E262, Antioxidant: E300), Kale, Blended Oil (Sunflower	Sat	0.8	2.8	
Italian Sausage Pasta	Oil, Edra Virgin Olive Oil) , Grana Padano (MILK, Salt, Animal Rennet, Lysazyme (EGG)), Cornflour, WHEAT Flour, Chicken Stock (Flavouring (contains EGG), Chicory Edract, Salt, Yeast Extract, Chicken Bone Stock), Salt, Fennel, Rosemary, Black Pepper, Dried Red Chilli, Bay Leaf.	Carbs	15.1	52.9	
		Sugar	2.6	9.0	
		Protein	3.5	12.1	
		Salt	0.6	2.1	
		Portio	on weight (g)	350	
	<u>-</u>		per 100g	per portion (g)	
		KJ	550	1926	
		Kcal	131	459	
		Fat	5.0	17.5	
Macaroni Cheese	Water, MILK (22%), Tortigli pasta (14%) (Durum Flour (WHEAT), Water), Spinach (5.9%), Cheddar (5%) (MILK), Mozzarella (2.6%) (MILK), Mascarpone Cheese (1.8%)	Sat	3.0	10.6	
(V)	(MILK), Vegetarian Hard Cheese (MILK, Salt, Microbial Rennet, Starter Culture, Firming Agent: Calcium Chloride) (1.7%), Cornflour, WHEAT flour, Salt, Rosemary.	Carbs	15.1	52.8	
		Sugar	1.6	5.8	
		Protein	6.1	21.4	
		Salt	0.9	3.3	
		Portio	on weight (g)	350	



#### **BISCUITS & SNACKS**

	BISCUIIS & SNACKS			
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	١	NUTRITIONAL	INFO
			per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1841	618
		Kcal	440	130
		Fat	14.45	3.0
Almond Biscotti	WHEAT flour, sugar, ALMONDS (15%), EGG, EGG yolk, butter, honey, partly skimmed MILK, raising agent: E 503 (ammonium bicarbonate), salt, natural flavour	Sat	2.71	1.0
(V)	(orange), flavours.	Carbs	66.5	22.0
		Sugar	31.0 2.7	0.0
		Fibre Protein	9.6	3.0
		Salt	1.6	0.05
			on weight (g)	37
			per 100g	per pack (g)
		KJ	1786	1411
		Kcal	425	336
		Fat	16.0	12.6
Caramel Waffle	Glucose fructose syrup, wheat flour, sugar, palm fat, concentrated butter (MILK), sugar syrup, SOYA flour, rapeseed oil, salt, dextrin (WHEAT), emulsifiers (SOYA	Sat	9.0	7.1
(V)	lecithin, mono- and diglycerides of fatty acids), raising agent (sodium carbonates), cinnamon, acidity regulator (citric acid), natural Bourbon vanilla.	Carbs	66.0	52.1
, ,		Sugar	38.0	30.0
		Fibre	1.5	1.2
		Protein	0.6	2.8 0.5
		Salt	on weight (g)	78
		1 Office	per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	2276	569
		Kcal	546	136
		Fat	32.0	8.0
Chocolate Coated Coffee		Sat	19.0	4.7
Beans	Sugar, Cocoa paste, Roasted coffee beans, Cocoa butter, Cocoa powder, Emulsifier: SOYA lecithin, Thickener: Arabic gum, Flavours. (Cocoa minimum 56%).  May contains traces of: WHEAT, MILK and NUTS.	Carbs	56.0	14.0
(Vg, DF)	<b>7</b>	Sugar	41.0	10.2
		Fibre	6.7	1.7
		Protein	6.1	1.5
		Salt	0.04	0.01
		Portio	on weight (g)	25
		KJ	per 100g 1829	per portion (g) 695
		Kcal	437	166
		Fat	18.0	6.8
Chocolate & Yoghurt Covered	Milk Chocolate Raisins (50%) (MILK Chocolate Coating (Sugar, MILK Powder, Cocoa Butter, Cocoa Mass, Palm Oil, Whey (MILK), Emulsifier: Sunflower Lecithin,	Sat	11.2	4.3
Raisins	MIIK., Loccolare kalains, Subs. (MIIK.), Chaccolare Loaning, Sugar, MIIK.) rowaer, Cocca Mass, Praim UII, whey MIIK.), emulishier suntower Lectrinin. Glazing Agentis: Com Arabic, Shelac), Raisins (Raisins, Sunflower Oil)), Yoghurt Coarde Raisins (S05), Yoghurt Havoured Coating (Sugar, Palm Oil, Whey Powder (MIIK), Rice Flour, Yoghurt Powder (3%) (MIIK), Emulsifier: Sunflower Lectrinin, Glazing Agents: Shellac, Gum Arabic), Raisins (Raisins, Sunflower Oil)).		64.7	24.6
(V, GF)		Sugar	63.3	24.1
		Fibre	1.0	0.4
		Protein	3.6	1.4
		Salt	0.30	0.09
		Portio	on weight (g)	40
		KJ	per 100g 2338	per portion (g) 409
	=	Kcal	562	98
		Fat	38.0	6.7
Dark Chocolate & Hazelnut	Dark chocolate 57% (sugar, cocoa mass, cocoa butter, emulsifier: SOY lecithin, natural vanilla flavour), hazelnut cream 43% [sugar, vegetable fats (coconut,	Sat	24.0	4.2
Chocolate Bar	palm kernel oil, shea butter in variable proportions), HAZELNUTS (14%), skimmed cocoa powder, whey powder (contains MILK), emulsifier: SOY lecithin, natural - vanilla flavour, nibbed HAZELNUTS (11,5%)].	Carbs	48.0	8.4
(V)	varina navou, indica inatativia (11,5/9).	Sugar	46.0	8.1
		Protein	4.5	0.8
		Salt	0.1	0.02
		Portio	on weight (g)	17.5
			per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1830	823
		Kcal	438	197
Eat Natural Dark Choc & Sea		Fat Sat	9.6	9.7 4.3
Salt Bar	Dark chocolate (20%) (cocoa mass, sugar, cocoa butter, emulsifier: SOYA lecithin), glucose syrup, PEANUTS 12%, crisped rice (rice, sugar), figs 8% (figs, rice	Carbs	49.2	22.1
(V)	flour), dried apricots 8% (apricots, rice flour), honey, sultanas 7% (sultanas, sunflower oil), shredded coconut, ALMONDS 6%, cocoa powder, sea salt.	Sugar	30.7	13.8
		Fibre	6.9	3.1
		Protein	8.5	3.8
		Salt	0.1	0.0
		Portio	on weight (g)	45
		KJ	per 100g 2063	per portion (g) 929
		Kcal	496	223
		Fat	30.0	13.5
Park 1 111 -		Sat	15.3	6.9
Eat Natural Vegan Bar (Vg, DF)	Dark chocolate 20% (cocoa mass, sugar, cocoa butter, emulsifier: SOYA lecithin), PEANUIS 18%, shredded coconut 14%, dried apricots 12%, glucose syrup, coconut blossom nector 6%, pumpkin seeds, crisped rice (rice, sugar), sunflower seeds, roasted chickpeas.	Carbs	40.4	18.2
(¥g, Di)	cocara, sassarriacia, ora, paripani secas, crispou neo (neo, segar), sufficient secas, (custeu crincipeus.	Sugar	22.4	10.1
		Protein	11.9	3.5
		Fibre	7.8	5.4
		Salt	0.14 on weight (g)	0.1 45
		I OIIIC	per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	2093	837
		Kcal	500	200
		Fat	32.7	13.1
FW 0		Sat	3.6	1.4
Fruit & Nut Mix (Vg, DF, GF)	Almonds (NUTS) (30%), Pistachios (NUTS) (25%), Dried Sweetened Cranberries (20%) (Sugar, Cranberries, Sunflower Oil), Golden raisins (15%) (Raisins, Sunflower Oil, Preservative: SULPHUR DIOXIDE), Cashew NUTS (10%).	Carbs	34.5	13.8
(¥g, Dr, Gr)	City Country Country DONDED COSTON TOTAL (1078).	Sugar	28.7	11.5
		Fibre	6.8	2.7
		Protein	13.6	5.4
		Salt	0.0	0.0
		Portio	on weight (g)	40
		KJ	per 100g 1200	per portion (g) 1152
		Kcal	283	272
	Fortified Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Sultanas (9.5%) (Sultanas, Water, Sunflower Oil, Preservative (E202)),	Fat	2.5	2.4
Fruit Teacake	Raisins (9.5%) (Raisins, Water, Sunflower Oil, Preservative (E202)), Citrus Peel (6%) (Clucose Syrup, Orange Peel, Lemon Peel, Fructose Syrup, Acidity Regulator (E330)) Preservatives; (SILIBANIE DIVINE 2012)). Sweetened Direct Comparise; (5%) (Comparise; Suppr. Sunflower Oil; Suppr. Year Humacton) (Clucose	Sat	0.8	0.7
(Vg, DF)	(E330), Preservatives: (SULPHUR DIOXIDE, E202)), Sweetened Dried Cranberries (5%) (Cranberries, Sugar, Sunflower Oil), Sugar, Yeast, Humectant (Glucose Syrup, Water, Acidity Regulator (E260)), Bread Fat (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Salt, Emulsifier (E471)), Dough Conditioner (Calcium Sulphate, SOYA Flour,	Carbs	56.2	53.9
(Vg, DF)	Fortified Wheat Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Emulsifier (E472e), Flour Treatment Agent (E300), Enzymes), Water, Emulsifiers	Sugar	22.0	21.1
	(E471, E472e), Acidity Regulators (E260, E525), Salt.	Fibre	3.8	3.6
		Protein	7.3	7.0
		Salt Portic	0.2 on weight (g)	0.2 96
		1 01110	5.9111 (9)	,,,



#### **BISCUITS & SNACKS**

	BISCUITS & SNACKS	
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL INFO
Gianduja Chocolate (V)	Sugar, <b>HAZELNUTS</b> (30%), cocoa mass, cocoa butter, emulsifier: <b>SOY</b> lecithin, natural vanila flavour, Cocoa solids: 23% min. <i>May contain traces of MILK</i> .	Per 100g   Per portion (g)     Z 2416   242     Kcal
Gino & Ginnie Gingerbread (V, DF)	WHEAT Flour (contains Calcium carbonate, Iron, Niacin and Thiamin), Sugar, Margarine (Palm Oil, Water, Palm Stearin, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Lemon Juice concentrate), Golden Syrup, (Partialy Inverted Refiners Syrup), Glucose Syrup, Laing (Sugar, Palm Fat, Glucose Syrup, Water, Iring Sugar, Emulifiers (Sunflower, Leatithin, Polysorbate 60), Natural Colour (Itianium dioxide), Acid (Acetic acid), Preservative (Potassium Sorbate), Natural Flavouring, Gelling Agent (Pectin)). Humectam (Clycerine), EGG, Molasses, Rice Starch, Ground Ginger, Ground Mixed Spice (Crinomon, Cotinader, Gringer, Alspice, Nutmeg, Cloves), Ground Cassia, Thickener (Xanthan Gum), Raising Agent (Bicarbonate of Soda), Natural Colours (Curcumin, Beetroof Extract, Spirulna), Butter Flavouring.	Per 100g   per portion (g)     I   1711   1249     Kcal   406   296     Fat   9.9   7.2     Sat   4.5   3.3     Carbs   72.8   53.1     Sugar   29.5   21.5     Fibre   1.9   1.4     Protein   5.4   3.9     Salt   0.5     Per 100 weight (g)   73
Leone Mints (Vg, GF, DF)	Sugar, Thickening agents: Arabic gum, tragacanth; Piedmont peppermint essential oil.	per 100g   per portion (g)     KJ   1663   499     Kcal   391   117     Fot   0.0   0.0     Sat   0.0   0.0     Carbs   97.0   29.1     Sugar   97.0   29.1     Protein   0.2   0.0     Salt   0.0   0     Portion weight (g)   30
Loacker Creamkakao (V)	Crispy water filled with cocoa cream (75%). WHEAT flour, coconut oil, glucose syrup, sugar, fat reduced cocoa 9% in the cream, dextrose, sweet whey powder, SOYA flour, skimmed MILK power, malt extract, salt, raising agents (sodium hydrogen carbonate, disodium diphosphate) emulsifier SOYA lecithin, HAZEINUTS, vanilla pods (Bourbon). May contain ALMONDS.	Per 100g   per portion (g)     KJ   2136   944     Kcal   511   231     Fat   26.0   12.0     Sat   22.0   10.0     Carbs   59.0   26.0     Sugar   28.0   13.0     Protein   7.7   3.5     Salt   0.3   O.1     Portion weight (g)   45
Loacker Napolitaner (V)	Crispy wafer filed with <b>HAZELNUT</b> cream (75% cream), Ingredients: <b>WHEAT</b> flour, coconut oil, glucose syrup, sugar, hazehut 9% in the cream, sweet whey powder, <b>SOYA</b> flour, skimmed <b>MILK</b> powder, fat reduced cocoa, diphosphate) emulsifier <b>SOYA</b> lecithin, vanilla pods (bourbon). May contain ALMONDS.	Per 100g   Per portion (g)
Loacker Vanille (V)	Crispy water filled with vanilla cream (75% cream), Ingredients: <b>WHEAT</b> flour, coconut oil, glucose syrup, sugar, skimmed <b>MILK</b> powder, dextrose, <b>SOYA</b> flour, malt extract, sugar, raising agents (sodium hydrogen carbonate, disodium diphospharte) emulsifier <b>SOYA</b> lecithin, vanilla pods (bourbon), <b>HAZEINUT</b> . May contain ALMONDS.	Per 100g   per portion (g)     KJ   2188   985     Kcal   523   235     Fat   27.0   12.0     Sat   23.0   11.0     Carbs   61.0   28.0     Sugar   31.0   14.0     Protein   7.8   3.5     Salt   0.4     Per 100   weight (g)   45
Metcalfe's® Chocolate Rice Cakes (V)	Milk Chocolate (60%) (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Whole <b>MILK</b> Powder, Cocoa Mass, Emulsifier: <b>SOYA</b> Lecithin, Natural Vanilla Flavouring), Rice Cake (40%) (Wholegrain Brown Rice, Rice). (Minimum Cocoa Solids 39%).	Per 100g   Per portion (g)   339     1997   339
Milk Chocolate Stracciatella Bar (V)	Milk chocolate 57% (sugar, MILK powder, cocoa butter, cocoa mass, emulsifier. SOY lecithin, natural vanilla flavour), milk cream 43% (vegetable fats (coconut palm kemel oil, shea butter in variable proportions), sugar, skimmed MILK powder, whey powder (contains MILK), emulsifier: SOY lecithin, natural vanilla flavour cocoa chips (11,5%)].	Per 100g   per portion (g)   2380   417
Panettone (V)	WHEAT flour, sultanas, fresh EGGS, butter (MILK), sugar, candied orange peels (orange peels, glucose-fructose syrup, sugar, acidity regulator: cliftic acid), MILK fresh EGG yolk, natural yeast (WHEAT), emulsifiers: mono and diglycerides of fatty acids, glucose syrup, flavourings, cocoa butter, salt. May contain traces of NUTS and SOY.	Per 100g   Per portion (g)   1548   1548   1548     1548
Totally Nutty (Vg, DF, GF)	Almonds ( <b>NUTS</b> ) (35%), Cashew <b>NUTS</b> (30%), Pecan <b>NUTS</b> (20%), Hazelnuts ( <b>NUTS</b> ) (15%).	Per 100g   Per portion (g)     KJ   2656   1063     Kcol   635   254     Fat   56.2   22.5     Sat   5.7   2.3     Carbs   12.5   5.0     Sugar   4.7   1.9     Fibre   5.5   2.2     Protein   16.8   6.7     Salt   0.0   0.0     Portion weight (g)   40.0



#### **BISCUITS & SNACKS**

	BISCUIIS & SNACKS	,	
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL	
		per 100g KJ 1882	per portion (g) 1321
		Kcal 449	315
		Fat 17.7	12.4
Vegan Fruit Flapjack	OATS (31%), Soft Brown Sugar, Margarine (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Emulsifier (Mono - and - Diglycerides of Fatty Acids)), Golden Syrup, Raisins (8%) (Raisins, Sunflower Oil), Mixed Peel (6%) (Orange peel, Lemon Peel, Glucose Fructose Syrup, Sugar, Acidity Regulator (Citric acid)), Cranberries (4%)	Sat 6.2 Carbs 69.6	4.4 48.9
(Vg, DF)	(kaisiis, sainilowei oii), nikea reet josa (talaige peet, termori reel, saucase riaciose syrus), sogui, nikaariy negatata (cinita dady), Cidinberiies (4/8)  (cronberiies, Sugar, Sunflower Oii), PISTACHIO NUTS (18), Salt. May contain traces of other NUTS.	Sugar 46.0	32.3
		Fibre 4.7	3.3
		Protein 4.6	3.2
		Salt <b>0.7</b>	0.5
		Portion weight (g)	60
		<b>per 100g</b> KJ <b>1853</b>	per portion (g) 558
		Kcal 440	133
		Fat 14.2	4.3
Vegan Stem Ginger Biscuit	WHEAT flour (WHEAT flour, Calcium carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Partially inverted refiners syrup, Sugar, Margarine (Palm oil, Rapeseed oil, Salt, Colours	Sat <b>5.6</b>	1.7
(Vg, DF)	(Annatto, Curcumin), Natural flavouring), Stem Ginger (4.6%)(Ginger, Sugar), Ground ginger, Raising Agent (Sodium bicarbonate, Ammonium bicarbonate).	Carbs <b>72.3</b>	21.7
		Sugar <b>37.7</b>	11.3
		Protein 4.9	1.5
		Salt 0.6 Portion weight (g)	0.2 30
		per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ 1973	947
		Kcal 473	227
		Fat <b>27.7</b>	13.3
Vegan & Gluten Free	Dark Chocolate (23%) (Sugar, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier; Sunflower Lecithin), Sugar, Chick Pea Flour, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Chick pea, Cocoa	Sat 6.9	3.3
Chocolate Brownie (Vg, GF, DF)	Powder, Chocolate drops (2%) (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter), Flavourings, Hydroxypropyl methyl cellulose, Raising agents (Calcium Phosphate, Sodium Hydrogen Carbonate), Preservative (Potassium Sorbate), Salt.	Carbs 48.4 Sugar 32.0	23.2 15.4
(19, 01, 51)		Sugar 32.0 Fibre 2.7	1.3
		Protein 6.1	2.9
		Salt 0.3	0.1
		Portion weight (g)	48
		per 100g KJ 1890	per portion (g) 945
		KJ 1890 Kcal 451	226
	-	Fat 20.9	10.4
	OATS (39%), Vegetable Margarine (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Water, Emulsifier: Mono- and Di-Glycerides of Fatty Acids), Golden Syrup, Brown Sugar, Glucose	Sat 7.3	3.6
Wrapped Flapjack (Vg)	Syrup (SULPHITES), Black Treacle, Pumpkin Seeds (3%), OAT Flour, Sunflower Seeds (2%), Dark Chocolate (2%) (Cocoa Solids, Sugar, Emulsifier: Sunflower	Carbs 55.4	27.7
(-9)	Lecithin), Natural Flavourings, Salt.	Sugar <b>22.8</b>	11.4
	<del>-</del>	Fibre 3.9	2.0
		Protein 8.3 Salt 0.2	4.2 0.1
		Portion weight (g)	50
		per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ 2103	1052
		Kcal <b>505</b>	252
Cluten Free Chanelete Commit-		Fat 31.5	15.8
Bar	EGG, Dark Chocolate (19%) (Cocoa Solids, Sugar, Emulsifier: Sunflower Lecithin), Sugar, Rapeseed Oil, Ground ALMONDS, Chocolate Chips (6%) (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: Sunflower Lecithin), White Rice Flour, Citrus Fibre (Maize, Maize Starch, Citrus Fibre), Tapioca Starch, Humectant (Glucose		3.7
(V, DF, GF)	Syrup, Water, Acid Regulator: E260), Water, Acid: Ascorbic Acid; Preservative: Potassium Sorbate; Raising Agents: E341, E500.	Carbs 47.6 Sugar 28.4	23.8 14.2
		Fibre 3.8	1.9
		Protein 5.7	2.9
		Salt 0.1	0.1
		Portion weight (g) per 100g	50 per biscuit (g)
		KJ 2199	550 per biscuir (g)
		Kcal <b>526</b>	132
		Fat 28.2	7.1
Wrapped Shortbread	WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Salted Butter (33%) (MILK), Icing Sugar, Light Brown Sugar (Sugar, Molasses).	Sat 18.6	4.7
(V)		Carbs 62.3	15.6
		Sugar 22.9 Protein 5.4	5.7 1.4
		Protein <b>5.4</b> Salt <b>0.7</b>	0.2
		Portion weight (g)	25
		(9)	



CRISPS & POPCORN
Please note that the crisps sold from our stores in Northern Ireland are different than those sold in the rest of the UK. Please refer to page 23 for NI crisp information.

PRODUCT	at the crisps sold from our stores in Northern Ireland are different than those sold in the rest of the UK. Please refer to page 23 INGREDIENTS	NUTRITION	
Kettle Sea Salt Crisps (Vg. DF)	Select Potatoes, Sunflower Oil, Sea Salt.	Section   Per 100g   RJ   2139	per portion (g)  856  205  12.0  1.4  20.6  0.2  2.6  2.3  0.4
Kettle Sea Salt & Vinegar Crisps (Vg, DF)	Select Potatoes, Sunflower Oil, Sea Salt and Balsamic Vinegar Seasoning (Sea Salt, Potato Maltodextrin, Dried Balsamic Vinegar, Sugar, Acid: Citric Acid, Dried Red Wine Extract, Natural Flavouring).	per 100g KJ 2125 Kcal 509 Fat 28.1	per portion (g) 850 204 11.2 1.1 22.3 0.6 2.0 2.3 0.6
Kettle Cheddar & Onion Crisps (V)	Select Potatoes, Sunflower Oil, Mature Cheddar and Red Onion Seasoning (Dried Buttermilk, Dried Mature Cheddar Cheese (MILK), Dried Onion, Dried Red Onion, Sea Salt, Dried Yeast Extract, Dried Yeast, Dried Chives, Colour: Paprika Extract).	Per 100g   KJ   2106   KCal   505   Fot   28.9   Sat   3.3   Carbs   51.1   Sugar   2.5   Fibre   6.2   Protein   7.1   Salt   1.1   Portion weight (s	per portion (g)  842  202  12  1.3  20.4  1.0  2.5  2.8  0.4  1)  40
Metcalfe's® Charity Popcorn Sea Salt (Vg, DF)	Popped Butterfly Corn (75%), Rapeseed Oil, Sea Salt.	Per 100g	per portion (g) 367 87 3.3 0.2 11.0 0.8 2.5 2.2 0.2
Metcalfe's Skinny Popcorn® Sweet 'n Salt (Vg, DF)	Popped Butterfly Corn (64%), Rapeseed Oil, Sweetening Blend (Sugar, Sweetener: Isomalt, Sweetener: Steviol Glycosides), Salt.	Per 100g   KJ	per portion (g) 477 114 4.5 0.3 15.1 4.0 2.4 2.2 0.1

# YOGHURTS & GRANOLA POT

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITION	AL INFO
Berry Granola Pot (V)	Greek Style Yogurt (MILK) (64%), Summer Berry Compote (23%) [Sugar, Strawberries, Water, Blackberries, Blueberries, Redcurrants, Carnflour, Lemon Juice, Natural Flavouring, Gelling Agent: Pectin], Dired Cranberry Granola (11%) [OAT Flakes, Sweetened Dired Cranberries (1%) (Cranberries, Sugar, Sunflower Oil), Sunflower Seeds, Pumpkin Seeds, Glucose Syrup, Water, Brown Rice Flour, Quinoa, Freeze Dried Raspberries, Natural Flavouring].	per 100g     K.J   704     K.Cal   188     Fat   9.2     Sat   4.6     Carbs   15.9     Sugar   10.7     Fibre   0.8     Protein   5.1     Satt   0.9     Portion weight	per portion (g) 1197 286 15.6 7.8 27.0 18.2 1.4 8.6 1.6 1.6 9) 170
Tim's Raspberry Yoghur (V)	Greek Style Natural Yogurt ( <b>MILK)</b> , Sugar, Raspberries (4%), Cornflour, Natural Flavouring, Citric Acid.	Per 100g   Sy4   Sy4	per portion (g) 1040 2249 14.7 9.1 21.4 20.7 0.7 8.6 0.4 g) 175
Tim's Honey Yoghurt (V)	Greek Style Natural Yogurt (MILK), Brown Sugar, Cane Sugar, Honey (4.5%), Rice Starch, Natural Flavouring, Lemon Juice Concentrate.	Number   Number	per portion (g) 1106 264 14.9 9.6 24.9 21.5 0.2 8.6 0.4





# NORTHERN IRELAND PRODUCTS

The following nutritional information for Panini, Tostafi, Sandwiches, Salads, Crisps, Yoghurts and Scones is for those products sold from our stores in Northern Ireland.

#### **PASTRIES**

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL INFO		
		KI	per 100g 1514	per portion (g) 1172
	-	KJ Kcal	361	280
	Water, WHEAT flour, fine butter (MILK) 11%, praline and hazelnuts dough 10% (sugar, HAZELNUTS 3%, ALMONDS 3%, stabilizer (sorbital), emulsifier (SOYA lecithin)), sugar, EGGS, HAZELNUTS 3%, maize starch, yeast, salt, WHEAT gluten, whey powder (MILK), whole MILK powder, skimmed MILK powder, thickener (sodium alginate), EGG albumin powder, glucose syrup, turmeric extract, flour treatment agents (alpha-amylases, hemicellulases, ascorbic acid), natural	Fat	17.0	13.0
Praline Dito		Sat	7.6	5.9
(V)		Carbs	45.0	35.0
		Sugar	18.0	14.0
		Protein	7.1	5.5
		Salt	0.83	0.64
		Por	tion weight (g)	77

	PANINI			
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	ŀ	NFO	
All Day Breakfast	Sourdough Panini (61%) [Fortified WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Yeast, Sourdough (Water, Fermented RYE Flour, Salt), WHEAT Gluten, Malted WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil, Fermented WHEAT Flour, Flour Treatment Agent (Ascorbic Acid)], Scrambled EGG & Cheese (23%) [Scrambled EGG (EGG, Water, Rapeseed Oil, Buttermilk Powder (MILK), Comflour, Salt, White Pepper, Antioxidant (Citric Acid), Thickener (Xanthan Gum), Preservative (Lactic Acid)), Bechamel Sauce (Skimmed MILK), Vegetable Stock (Water, Salt, Yeast Extract, Sugar, Vegetable Extract (Onion, Carrol), Tomato, Herbs), Vegetable Oil (Palm), Butter (MILK), Modified Maize Starch, Salt, Emulsifier (SOYA Lecithin)), Cheddar Cheese	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs	per 100g 1024 245 8.1 2.8 30.0	per portion (g) 1772 424 14.0 4.9 52.0
	(MILK), Black Pepper, Salt), WHEAT Starch, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Thiamin, Niacin), Salt), WHEAT Starch, Rapeseed Oil, Parley, Salt, Dextrose, Sage, Beef Collagen Casing, Fortified WHEAT Flour, Stabiliser (Sodium Triphosphate), WHEAT Protein, Spice & Spice Herb Extracts (Pepper, Nutmeg, Chilli, Clove, Coriander Sage, Thyme, Pimentol), Coffee Bacon (7%) [Pork Belly, Sugar, Salt, Cold Brewed Coffee, Stabiliser (Sodium Triphosphate), Maltodextrin, Natural Flavouring, Anticaking Agent (Calcium Silicate), Antioxidant (Sodium Ascorbate), Preservative (Sodium Nitrite)].	Sugar Protein Salt	3.5 12.0 1.0 tion weight (g)	6.0 21.0 1.7
Ham & Mozzarella Panini	Sourdough Panini (58%) [Fortified WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Yeast, Sourdough (Water, Fermented RYE Flour, Salt), WHEAT Gluten, Malted WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil, Fermented WHEAT Flour, Flour Treatment Agent (Ascorbic Acid]), Ham (22%) [Pork, Water, Glucose Syrup, Emulsifiers (Triphosphates, Diphosphates), Salt, Antioxidant (Sodium Ascorbate), Dextrose, Spice Extracts, Preservative (Sodium Nitrittel), Mozzarella (11%) Stock (Water, Salt, Yeast Extract, Sugar, Vegetable Extract (Onion, Carrot), Tomato, Herbs), Palm Oil, Butter (MILK), Modified Maize Starch, Salt, Emulsifier (Lecithin) (SOYA)], Mature Cheddar Cheese [3%) (MILK).	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Protein Salt	per 100g 974 233 6.8 3.3 28.0 3.2 14.0 1.3 tion weight (g)	per portion (g) 1753 419 12.0 5.9 50.0 5.8 25.0 2.3
Mozzarella & Tomato Panini (V)	Sourdough Panini (54%) [Fortified WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Yeast, Sourdough (Water, Fermented RYE Flour, Salt), WHEAT Gluten, Malted WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil, Fermented WHEAT Flour, Flour Treatment Agent (Ascorbic Acid)], Mozzarella (21%) (MILK), Tomato (12%), Cheddar Cheese (MILK), Basil Pesto (6.4%) [Basil, Sunflower Oil, Salt), Sunflower Oil, Medium Fat Hard Cheese (MILK)].	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Protein Salt	per 100g 1101 263 12.0 2.1 27.0 2.5 12.0 1.0	per portion (g) 2136 510 23.0 4.1 52.0 4.9 23.0 2.0 194
THIS 'Chicken' Arribiatta Panini (Vg)	Sourdough Panini (56%) [Fortified WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamine), Water, Olive Oil, Salt, — Yeast, Sourdough (Water, Fermented RYE Flour, Salt), WHEAT GLUTEN, Malted WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil, Fermented WHEAT Flour, — Flour Treatment Agent (Ascorbic Acid)]. Chicken Vegan Ragu (40%) [Seasoned SOYA pieces (Water, SOYA Protein Concentrate, — Sunflower Oil, Natural Flavouring, Pea Protein Isolate, Potato Starch, Salt, Pea Fibre, Rapeseed Oil, Maltodextrin, Sea Salt and Black Pepper Seasoning (Maltodextrin, Black Pepper, Sugar, Yeast Extract Powder, Natural Flavouring, Sea Salt], Iron, Vitamin B12), Pizza Sauce (Tomato Pulp, Salt, Sunflower Oil, Sugar, Marjoram, Basil, Pepper, Onions, Acidity Regulator (E330)), Onion Marmalade (Onion, Red Wine Vinegar (SulPHITES), Sugar, Sunflower oil, Salt, Balsamic Vinegar (Grape Must, Wine Vinegar, Caramel, (SULPHITES)), gelling agent: Pectin, Spices (Caraway Seeds, Thyme, Pepper, Bay)), Dried Chilli Flakes, Dried Basil), — Spinach 4%.	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Fibre Protein Salt	per 100g 786 188 2.6 0.4 30.0 4.4 1.8 11.0 0.8	per portion (g) 1481 354 4.9 0.7 56.0 8.4 3.5 20.0 1.5
Tuna Melt Panini	Sourdough Panini (50%) [Fortified WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Yeast, Sourdough (Water, Fermented TR Flour, Salt), WHEAT Gluten, Malted WHEAT Flour, Sunflower Oil, Fermented WHEAT Flour, Flour Treatment Agent (Ascorbic Acid)], Tuna Mayonnaise (Rapeseed Oil, Water, Pasteurised Free Range EGG, Free Range EGG Yolk, Spirit Vinegar, Salt, Sugar, Flavouring, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Antioxidant (Calcium Disodium EDTA)), Red Pepper, Slow Roast Tomatoes (8%) (Slow Roast Tomatoes, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Garlic, Oregano), Red Onion, Cornflour, Parsley, Lemon Zest, Cracked Black Pepper), Cheddar Cheese (12%) MILK).	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Protein	per 100g 1187 284 14.0 3.3 26.0 2.7 12.0 0.9 tion weight (g)	per portion (g) 2493 596 29.0 6.9 55.0 5.7 25.0 1.8



### TOSTATI

	IOSIAII			
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	ا	NUTRITIONAL I	NFO
	Sourdough Bread (45%) [Fortified <b>WHEAT</b> Flour ( <b>WHEAT</b> Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Yeast, Sourdough Culture ( <b>RYE)</b> , <b>SOYA</b> Flour, Vegetable Oil (Rapeseed), Emulsifiers (E472(e), E481), Flour Treatment Agent (E300)], Chicken and	KJ	per 100g 1003	per portion (g) 2008
	Bacon Filling (38%) [Bechamel (Skimmed <b>MILK</b> , Vegetable Stock (Water, Salt, Yeast Extract, Sugar, Vegetable Extract (Onion,	Kcal	240	480
	Carrot), Tomato, Herbs), Vegetable Oil (Palm), Butter (MILK), Modified Maize Starch, Salt, Emulsifier (E322) (SOYA)), Chicken (20%) (Chicken, Brine (Water, Sugar, Starch, Glucose Syrup, Stabiliser (E451), Potato Starch, Whey Protein (MILK), Emulsifier (E412), Salt,	Fat	9.9	20.0
Chicken & Bacon Tostati	Vinegar, Yeast Extract), Formed Diced Bacon Pieces (8%) [Pork, Water, Salt, Preservative (E250), Stabiliser (E450), Antioxidant	Sat	4.6	9.3
Melt	(E301)], Cheddar Cheese (MILK), Mozzarella (MILK), Mayonnaise (Rapeseed Oil, Water, Free Range Pasteurised EGG & EGG Yolk,	Carbs	27.0	53.0
	Spirit Vinegar, Sugar, Salt, Lemon Juice, Antioxidant (E385), Flavouring, Paprika Extract), Dijon MUSTARD (Water, MUSTARD Seeds, — Spirit Vinegar, Salt, Acidity Regulator (E330))), Topping (18%) [Cheddar Cheese (MILK), Cheese Sauce (Water, Rapeseed Oil,	Sugar	1.2	2.4
	Modified Maize Starch, Sugar, Salt, MILK Protein, Cheddar Cheese (MILK), Yeast Extract, Acidity Regulator (E330), Spice, Stabilisers	Protein	10.0	20.0
	(E412,E415), Preservative (E202), Colour (E161b)), Dijon MUSTARD (Water, MUSTARD Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Salt, Acidity Regulator	Salt	1.4	2.7
	(E330)), Smoked Paprika, Dried Chives].	Por	tion weight (g)	200
	Sourdough Bread (44%) [Fortified WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Yeast, Sourdough  Culture (RYE), SOYA Flour, Vegetable Oil (Rapessed), Emulsifiers (E472(e), E481), Flour Treatment Agent (E300)], Cheese Topping  (17%) [Mozzarella (MILK), Béchamel (Béchamel Sauce (Skimmed MILK, Vegetable Stock (Water, Salt, Yeast Extract, Sugar, Vegetable Extract (Onion, Carrot), Tomato, Herbs), Vegetable Oil (Palm), Butter (MILK), Modified Starch (Waxy Maize), Salt,  Emulsifier (Lecithin) (SOYA)), Red Cheddar (MILK)], Cheese Filling (15%) [Mascarpone (Cream (MILK), MILK, Acidity Regulator  (E330), Preservative (E202, E234)), Regato (MILK), Béchamel (Béchamel Sauce (Skimmed MILK, Vegetable Stuck (Water, Salt, Yeast Extract, Sugar, Vegetable Extract (Onion, Carrot), Tomato, Herbs), Vegetable Oil, Follm), Butter (MILK),  (Waxy Maize), Salt, Emulsifier (Lecithin) (SOYA)), Red Cheddar (MILK), Cheddar Cheese (15%) (MILK), Roasted Baby Plum  Tomatoes (9.8%) (Plum Tomatoes, Rapessed Oil, Salt, Oregano, Garlic).		per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1196	2452
		Kcal	286	586
Five Cheese & Roasted		Fat	15.0	30.0
Tomato Tostati		Sat	8.5	17.0
(V)		Carbs	25.0	52.0
. ,		Sugar	1.5	3.1
		Protein	12.0	25.0
		Salt	1.1	2.3
		Por	tion weight (g)	205
		1/ 1	per 100g	per portion (g)
	Malted Bloomer Bread (43%) [WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Water, Malted WHEAT Flakes,	KJ Kcal	1078 258	2263 541
	WHEAT Bran , Yeast, Salt, Vegetable Fat (Rapeseed, Palm), Malted WHEAT Flour, Malted BARLEY Flour, WHEAT Protein, Spirit	Fat	11.0	23.0
Irish Sausage, Cheddar &	Vinegar, Emulsifiers (E472e), Flour Treatment Agent (E300)], Sausage (38%) [Pork (70%), Water, Rusk (WHEAT flour (Fortified WHEAT	Sat	4.5	9.0
Ballymaloe Relish Toastie	flour, Calcium carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Salt), WHEAT Starch, Salt, Dextrose, Rapeseed Oil, Beef Collagen Casing, WHEAT —	Carbs	28.0	58.0
,	flour (Fortified WHEAT flour, calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Stabiliser (E451), WHEAT protein, Spice and Herb Extracts (Pepper, Nutmea, Chilli, Sage, Parsley, Pimento)), Cheddar Cheese (9.5%) (MILK, Potato Starch), Ballymaloe Relish (9.5%)	Sugar	4.6	9.6
	(Tomatoes, Tomato Puree, Vinegar, Sugar, Onions, Sultanas, Sea Salt, <b>MUSTARD</b> Seed, Spices).	Protein	12.0	25.0
		Salt	1.3	2.8
	<del>-</del>		tion weight (g)	190
			. 0 (9)	

#### **SANDWICHES & FLATBREAD**

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	ا	NUTRITIONAL I	NFO
Chicken & Pesto Flo	Spinach wrap (32%) [Fortified WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin(B3), Thiamin (B1)), Water, Vegetable Oils (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil), Spinach, Parsley, Sugar, Raising Agents: Sodium Carbonate (E500), Malic acid (E294), Diphosphates  (E4501), Salt), Chicken (21%) [Chicken Breast, Salt , Starch, Glucose syrup, Stabilisers: Triphosphates: (E451), Guar gum (E412),  Potato Starch, Natural Chicken Stock (Chicken, Salt), Vinegar], Mozzarella (16%) [MILK], Tomato (13%), Green Pesto (11%) [Basil  Puree (Basil, Sunflower oil, Salt), Sunflower oil, Vegetarian media fat hard cheese (MILK)], Rocket (6%), Starch.	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Protein	per 100g 950 227 12.0 1.9 18.0 1.2	per portion (g) 1795 429 22.0 3.6 34.0 2.2 23.0
	<u>-</u>	Salt	1.5 tion weight (g)	2.8 189
Chicken & Stuf Sandwich	Onion, Sage, Parsley, Salt, Pepper)], Mayonnaise [Water, Rapeseed Oil, Modified Maize Starch, Pasteurised EGG, EGG Yolk, Spirit Vinegar, Sugar, Salt, Cream Powder (MILK), Citrus Fibre, Preservative (E202), Stabilisers (E412, E415), MUSTARD Powder, Lemon	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar	per 100g 1232 294 13.0 3.1 25.0	per portion (g) 2020 483 22.0 5.1 42.0 2.8
	Juice Concentrate, Paprika Extracts, Antioxidant (E385)], Vegetable Fat Spread (Vegetable Oils in varying proportions (Rapeseed, Palm, Sunflower), Water, Salt, BUTTERMILK, Preservative (E202), Acidity Regulator (E300), Emulsifier (E471), Flavouring  Colour (E106a), Vitamins A and D].	Protein Salt	11.0 1.1 tion weight (g)	19.0 1.8 164
Free Range Egg I Sandwich (V)	Malted Bread [WHEAT Flour*, Water, Yeast, BARLEY, Salt, Emulsifiers (Mono-and diglycerides of fatty acids, Acetic acid esters of mono-and diglycerides, Sodium stearoyl lactylate), WHEAT Protein, Vegetable Oils (Palm, Rapeseed), Malt Extract (BARLEY), Malted WHEAT, Preservative (Calcium proprionate), WHEAT Bran, Malted BARLEY, Flour Treatment Agent (Ascorbic Acid)), EGG Mayonnaise (40%) (Free Range EGG (60%), Mayonnaise (Rapeseed Oil, Water, Free Range Pasteurised EGG and EGG Yolk, Spirit Vinegar, Sugar, Salt, Lemon Juice, Antioxidant (Calcium disodium EDTA), Flavouring, Paprika Extract), Dijon MUSTARD (Water, MUSTARD Seeds, Spirit Vinegar, Salt, Acidity Regulator (Citric Acid)), Cornflour, Cracked Black Pepper), Free Range EGG (21%).	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Protein Salt	per 100g 1117 267 17.0 3.5 20.0 1.4 9.3 0.6 tion weight (g)	per portion (g) 2256 539 35.0 7.0 41.0 2.8 19.0 1.3
Milano Salami & Pro Cheese Flatbre	Tortilla Wrap (34%) [Fortified WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin (B3), Thiamin (B1)), Water, Vegetable Oils— (Palm Oil, Rapeseed Oil), Tomato Seasoning (Tomato Powder, Red Pepper, Paprika, Basil), Raising Agents: Sodium Carbonate (E500), Malia cacid (E296), Diphosphates (E456i), Sugar, Stabiliser: Carboxymethyl cellulose (E466), Salt), Salami(17%) [Pork, Salt, Volone Dextrose, Flavourings (Garlic Extract), Spices (Ground Black Pepper), Antioxidant: Sodium Ascorbate (E301), Preservatives: Sodium Nitrite (E250), Potassium Nitrate (E2501), Provolone (18%) [MILK, Salt, Rennet), Yellow Pepper (15%), Relish & Red pepper Mix (12%) [Ballymaloe relish (Tomatoes, Vinegar, Sugar, Onions, Sultanas, Tomato Puree, Sea Salt, Mustard Seed, Spices), Red pepper tapenade (SunBlush® peppers, sunflower oil, Tomato concentrate, clive oil, salt, concentrated lemon juice, garlic, sugar), Rocket (9%), Starch.	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Protein Salt	per 100g 1047 250 14.0 6.5 21.0 4.6 11.0 1.4 tion weight (g)	per portion (g) 1873 448 24.0 12.0 38.0 8.2 19.0 2.5





### **SAVOURY PASTRIES & ROLLS**

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	ļ	NUTRITIONAL II	NFO
		KJ	per 100g 1038	per portion (g) 1351
	Vienna Roll (54%) [Fortified WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamine), Water, RYE Flour, Yeast, Salt	Kcal	248	323
	(Anti-Caking Agent: E535), Malted WHEAT Flour, Improver (WHEAT Flour, Emulsifier: E472e, Ascorbic Acids, Sunflower Oil, Enzymes),	Fat	9.3	12.0
	Improver IBIS [Fortified WHEAT Flour, Enzymes, Sunflower Oil]], Bacon (31%) [Park Belly, Salt, Rosemary Extract, Antioxidant: Sodium—	Sat	2.5	3.3
Bacon Ciabatta Roll	Ascorbate (E301), Preservative: Sodium Nitrite (E250)], Ballymaloe Relish (12%) [Tomatoes (41%), Vinegar, Sugar, Onions, Sultanas,  Tomato Puree (5%) Sea Salt, MUSTARD Seed, Spices], Spread (3%) [Vegetable Oils (Rapeseed, Palm), Water, Reconstituted  ———————————————————————————————————	Carbs	28.0	37.0
	ButterMilk (3%), Solt (1.5%), Emulsifier (Mono and Di Glyceride of Fatty Acids), Stabiliser (Sodium Alginate), Preservative (Potassium	Sugar	4.1	5.3
	Sorbate), Vitamin A & D, Flavouring, Colour (Carotenes)].	Protein	12	16
	<del>-</del>	Salt	1.9	2.5
	<del>-</del>	Por	tion weight (g)	133
	Butter Croissant (51%) [WHEAT Flour, Butter (MILK), Water, Sugar, MILK, Yeast, EGG, Salt, WHEAT Gluten, Emulsifier (Lecithin), Flour Treatment Agent (Ascorbic Acid), Enzymes), Ham formed from select cuts of pork (29%) [Pork (95%), Water, Glucose Syrup, Emulsifier (Triphosphates, Diphosphates), Salt, Antioxidant (Sodium ascorbate), Dextrose, Spice Extracts, Preservative (Sodium Nitrite)], Mature Cheddar Cheese (20%) (MILK).		per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1401	1429
		Kcal	335	342
		Fat	20.0	21.0
Ham & Cheese Croissant		Sat	13.0	13.0
nam & cheese croissam		Carbs	23.0	24.0
		Sugar	4.3	4.4
		Protein	15.0	15.0
		Salt	0.8	0.8
	_	Por	tion weight (g)	102
			per 100g	per portion (g)
	Dad (277) WHEAT Floor (MILEAT Floor Code in Code and Lord Mineric Thinnis) Company in all Online Dad Online Dad Online	KJ	1274	1657
	Pork (37%), WHEAT Flour (WHEAT Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Caramelised Red Onion (Red Onion, Demerara — Sugar, Red Wine Vinegar, Muscovado Sugar, Modified Tapioca Starch, Red Kibbled Onions, Salt, Ground Black Pepper), —	Kcal	305.0	397.0
	Margarine (Palm Oil, Water, Rapeseed Oil, Salt, Emulsifier: Mono & Di-Glycerides Of Fathy Acids), Regatho Cheese (MLK),	Fat	17.0	22.0
Pork & Pancetta Sausage	Breadcrumbs (WHEAT Flour [WHEAT Flour, Flour Treatment Agent (Ascorbic Acid)], Water, Yeast, Salt), Smoked Pancetta (3%) (Pork,	Sat	7.3	9.5
Roll	Salt, Antioxidant (Sodium Ascorbate), White Pepper, Nutmeg, Dried Garlic, Preservatives (Potassium Nitrate, Sodium Nitrite),	Carbs	23.0	30.0
	Coriander Extract), Smoked Bacon Lardon (3%) (Pork (98%), Water, Salt, Preservative: Sodium Nitrite; Dextrose, Brown Sugar,	Sugar	4.3	5.7
	Smoke Flavour, Stabiliser: Potassium And Sodium Tri-Phosphates; Antioxidant; Sodium L-Ascorbate), Honey, Sage, Paprika, Salt,  Glaze (Water, Wheat Protein), Garlic Puree, Drinde, Black Pepper, Ground Fennel, Oregano, Rosemary.	Protein	15.0	19.0
	Giaze (магет, мпеат Frotein), Gallic Folee, Dilliae, black repper, Ground refiner, Gregano, Kosemary.	Salt	2.0	2.6
		Por	tion weight (g)	130

### SALADS

	VALADO .			
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL INFO		
		KJ	per 100g 835	per portion (g) 1838
Orzo Mix (73%) [Cooked Orzo Pasta (Durum WHEAT Semolina), Green Pesto (Basil Puree (Basil, Sunflower oil, Salt), Sunflower oil,	Kcal	200	439	
		Fat	11.0	24.0
Pesto Orzo Pasta with	s & Roasted Veg Pesto (Basil Puree (Basil, Sunflower oil, Salt), Sunflower oil, Vegetarian media fat hard cheese (MILK))], Red pepper & Houmous —	Sat	1.7	3.7
(V)		Carbs	20.0	44.0
juice, garlic, sugar), Houmous (Chick Peas (68%), Water, Sunflower Oil, Salt, Garlic, Citric Acid)].		Sugar	1.0	2.1
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Protein	5.0	11.0
		Salt	0.9	2.0
		Por	tion weight (g)	220

## SOUP

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL INFO			
		KJ	per 100g 162	per portion (g) 485	
		Kcal	39	116	
		Fat	1.2	3.6	
Tomato & Basil Soup	Water, Tomatoes 17%, Tomato Puree 9%, Onion, CELERY, Sugar, Red Peppers Courgettes, Modified Maize Starch, Salt, Cream	Sat	0.7	2.1	
(V)	(MILK), Garlic Powder, Basil 0.17%, Ginger, Paprika, Red Chillies, White Pepper.	Carbs	6.2	18.6	
		Sugar	3.9	11.6	
		Protein	0.9	2.6	
	-	Salt	0.46	1.38	
		Port	ion weight (g)	300	

# **BREAKFAST POTS**

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL INFO		
		KJ	per 100g 515	per portion (g) 953
	<del>-</del>	Kcal	123	228
	Baked Beans (54%) [Beans, Tomatoes, Water, Sugar, Cornflour, Salt, Modified Cornflour, Antioxidant - Ascorbic Acid, Spice	Fat	6.2	11
Chorizo Protein Pot	Extracts, Herb Extract), Veg & Pesto Mix (30%) [Veg (red peppers, yellow peppers, courgette, onion), Green Pesto (Basil Puree (Basil, Sunflower oil, Solt), Sunflower oil, Vegetarian medium fat hard cheese (MILK), Chorizo (16%) [Pork, salt, MILK proteins,	Sat	2	3.7
Chorizo Protein Pot	paprika, maltodextrin, garlic, dextrose, flavours, spices, stabilisers (E450, E452), antioxidant (E301), preservatives (E250, E252),	Carbs	9	17
	colours [E120, paprika extract].	Sugar	2.8	5.1
		Protein	6.5	12
		Salt	8.0	1.4
		Por	tion weight (g)	185
			per 100g	per portion (g)
	<u>-</u> -	KJ	537	967
		Kcal	128	231
		Fat	6.3	11.3
Halloumi Protein Pot	Baked Beans (61%) [Beans, Tomatoes, Water, Sugar, Cornflour, Salt, Modified Cornflour, Antioxidant: Ascorbic Acid (E330), Spice	Sat	3.4	6.1
(V)	Extracts, Herb Extract], Halloumi Mix (22%) [Halloumi Cheese (MILK, Mint), Green Pesto (Basil Puree (Basil, Sunflower oil, Salt),  Sunflower oil, Vegetarian medium fat hard cheese (MILK), Red Pepper (17%).	Carbs	9.2	16.6
		Sugar	4.3	7.7
		Protein	7.5	13.5
		Salt	0.59	1.06
	<del>-</del>	Por	tion weight (a)	180





### **DESSERT**

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	NUTRITIONAL INFO		
			per 100g	per portion (g)
		KJ	1119	1231
		Kcal	267	294
	Rehydrated soluble coffee (20.3%), Ladyfingers (WHEAT flour, sugar, EGGS, raising agents: E500, E503), sugar,	Fat	11.0	12.1
Tiramisu	water, Mascarpone cheese (6.8%) (CREAM (MILK), acidity regulator: E330), vegetable fats (coconut, palm), rehydrated skimmed — MILK, MILK proteins, maltodextrin, Marsala wine, glucose-fructose syrup, stabiliser: E420; glucose syrup, cocoa powder (1.1%), —	Sat	8.8	9.7
(V)	modified starch, dextrose, alcohol, EGG yolk, emulsifiers: E471, E472e, E322 (of SOY), thickeners: E415, E463; WHEAT starch, cocoa	Carbs	38.0	41.8
	butter, natural flavours, vegetable fibres.	Sugar	28.0	30.8
		Protein	1.2	1.3
		Salt	0.11	0.12
		Por	tion weight (g)	110

#### SCONES

	SCONES		
PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	N	UTRITIONAL INFO
		pe	er 100g
	-	KJ .	1198
		Kcal	284
		Fat	6.2
Plain Scone	WHEAT Flour (WHEAT flour, calcium carbonate, iron, nicotinamide, thiamin), Buttermilk (24.8%) (MILK), sugar, non-hydrogenated vegetable oil (palm, rapeseed), free range EGG, raising agents (E450, E501), glaze(2%) (water, vegetable Protein (pea),	Sat	2.1
(V)	dextrose), salt, emulsifier E475, natural flavouring, colour E160a.	Carbs	47.2
		Sugar	10.5
		Protein	8.9
		Salt	1.0
		Portion weight	
	WHEAT Flour ( <b>WHEAT</b> flour, calcium carbonate, iron, nicotinamide, thiamin), Buttermilk (21.7%) ( <b>MILK</b> ), sultanas(13%)(sultanas, cottonseed oil), sugar, non-hydrogenated vegetable oil (polm, rapeseed), free range <b>EGG</b> , raising agents (E450, E501), glaze (2%) (water, vegetable Protein (pea), dextrose), salt, emulsifier E475, natural flavouring.		er 100g
		KJ	1260
		Kcal	299
		Fat	6.3
Fruit Scone		Sat	2.2
(V)		Carbs	52.0
		Sugar	20.5
		Protein	7.6
		Salt	1.1
		Portion weight	107
		-	er 100g
		KJ	1254
		Kcal	297
	WHEAT flour (WHEAT flour, calcium carbonate, iron, nicotinamide, thiramin), Buttermilk (11.8%) (MILK), sugar, cranberries (9%), Free	Fat	6.4
berry & Orange Scone	range liquid EGG, palm oil, raising agents (E450, E501), glaze (2%) (Water, Vegetable Protein (Pea), Dextrose), sugar pearls (2%), rapeseed oil, orange zest (0.4%), orange fruit icing (0.4%)(sugar, water, orange peel, orange juice concentrate, orange oil,	Sat	2.2
(V)	colours (E160c , E160a(iv)), gelling agent E440, stabiliser E412 guar, preservative (E300, E202), acidity regulator: E330), salt, natural	Carbs	50.8
	flavourings, emulsifier E475, colour E160a	Sugar	12.5
		Protein	8.2
		Salt	1.0
		Portion weight	/ \ 100



#### **YOGHURTS & FRUIT POTS**

Product   NGEODENS   NOTICE		YOGHURTS & FRUIT POTS			
Property   Manage   Society   Mills   Mil	PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	1	NUTRITIONAL I	NFO
Property   Manage   Sociated Colds Nix (8635)   MULE, Pendigle Colds (Wholegain rolled Colds) (GUITN), Manage purse (Mange, carea sugait), Cordentering (100 (Cardenterins, Sugar, Sunflower), Chia seast, Pumpshin seast,			KJ		
Price   Pri		—	Kcal	113	209
			Fat	2.8	5.1
Profession   1,000			Sat	0.6	1.0
Sugar   13.0   24.0			Carbs	14.0	26.0
Section   Sec	(♥)	biled craftballes (4/9) (Craftballes, 30gur, 30fillower).	Sugar	13.0	24.0
Part			Protein	2.5	4.7
Clandeboye Mango and to the part of the			Salt	0.01	0.01
Fig.		<del>-</del>	Por	tion weight (g)	185
Clandeboye Mango Snack   Greek Style Yoghur! [645] [MILK, Cultures], Mango Compote [185] [Mango, Sugar, Water, Stach (Waxy Maize), Stabilities [Rection], Pol Pol Notival Rovouring), Granola [187] [OATS (GLUTEN] Rakes, SARLE' [BAREEY] Rickes, Sugar, Rapessed Oil, Black freace, Sundance (Corbs 20.6 28.8 Sugar 10.7 15.0 Policin   4.6 4.6 4.6 Soil   0.1   0.1				per 100g	per portion (g)
Pot   Natural Rivouring , Granola (18%)   Natural Rivouring , Gr			KJ	695	973
			Kcal	166	232
Pot   Natural Florouring , Cranola (18%) (OATS (GUIEN) Flokes, BARLEY (BARLEY) Rakes, Sugar, Rapesed Oil, Black Treades, Sugar 10.7   15.0		<del>-</del>	Fat	6.8	9.5
Carris   20.4   28.8   28.9			Sat	3.5	4.9
Note   10   10   10   10   10   10   10   1			Carbs	20.6	28.8
Seasonal Fruil Salad (Yg)	(V)	Seeds, LL	Sugar	10.7	15.0
Portion   Por		$\equiv$	Protein	4.6	6.4
Principal   Pincapal   Pincapa			Salt	0.1	0.1
Rich   192   472		<del>-</del>	Por	tion weight (g)	140
Seasonal Fruit Salad (Vg)   Pineapple (28%), Apple (20%), Cantaloupe Melon (18%), Mango (18%), Kiwi (10%), Blueberris (5%).   Carls   0.0   0.1		Pineapple (28%), Apple (20%), Cantaloupe Melon (18%), Mango (18%), Kiwi (10%), Blueberries (5%).		per 100g	per portion (g)
First   0.3   0.7			KJ	192	472
Pineapple (28%), Apple (20%), Cantaloupe Meion (18%), Mango (18%), Kiwi (10%), Blueberries (5%).   Cards   0.0     Cards   0.0     Sugar   9.2   22.27     Protein   0.7   1.6     Cards   0.0     Protein   0.7   1.6     Cards   0.0     Protein   0.7     Protein			Kcal	45.7	113
Principale (2%), Applie (2%), Applie (2%), Cantroloupe Melon (18%), Mongo (18%), Kiwi (10%), Blueberris (5%).   Sugar   9.2   22.7     Protein   0.7   1.4     Sugar   0.0   0.0     Portion weight (9   0.0   0.0     Portion   0.0   0.0     Portion   0.0   0.0     Portion   0.0   0.0     KCol   103   180     For (5.5   9.7     Sugar   8.3   1.7     Sugar   8.3   1.7     Sugar   8.3   1.7     Sugar   8.3   1.7     Frotein   3.7   6.5     Sugar   8.3   1.7     Protein   3.7   6.5     Sugar   8.3   1.7     Protein   0.1   0.0     Portion   0.0     Portio			Fat	0.3	0.7
Carsis   10.0	Seasonal Fruit Salad		Sat	0.0	0.1
Prolein   No.	(Vg)		Carbs	10.8	26.6
Salt   0.0   0.			Sugar	9.2	22.7
Portion   Pertion   Per			Protein	0.7	1.6
Per 100g   Per portion (g)			Salt	0.0	0.0
Yoghurt & Blueberry Compote (14%) [Whole Blueberries (58%), Sugar, Water, Pectin (Sucrose), Citric Acid).   Kcal   103   180			Por	tion weight (g)	247
Yoghurt & Blueberry Compote (V)         Kcal (103)         180           For (V)         5.5         9.7           Sagar (3.4)         6.3           Carbs (3.4)         1.7           Sugar (3.7)         6.5           Sugar (3.7)         6.5           Sugar (3.7)         6.5           Protein (3.7)         7.0           Portion (3.7)         6.5           Protein (3.7)         7.0           Portion (3.7)         6.5           Protein (3.7)         7.0           Portion (3.7)         7.0           For (3.7)         1434           Kull (4.7)         4.0           Yoghurt & Blueberry (2.7)         6.7           Corput & Corput (4.7)         6.7           Greek Yoghurt [MILK], Blueberry Compote (Whole Blueberries, Sugar, Water, Pectin (Sucrose), Citric Acid).         For (3.0)         18.5           Corput & Corput (4.7)         6.0         9.7         342           Corput (5.7)         5.0         1.5         5.0         9.1           Coconut & Chia Seed (6.7)         6.0         9.1         5.0         9.1           Granola (6.1)         0.1         0.1         0.1         3.0         19.5				per 100g	per portion (g)
Yoghurt & Blueberry Compote (V)         Greek Yoghurt (86%) [MILK]. Blueberry Compote (14%) [Whole Blueberries (58%). Sugar, Water, Pectin (Sucrose), Citric Acid).         Fdt S.5         9.7           (V)         Sugar 8.3         14           Protein 3.7         6.5         Salt 0.1         0.2           Salt 0.1         0.2         Portion weight (g)         175           Portion weight (g)         Kz         4097         1434           Yoghurt & Blueberry Compote with Cranberry, Compote with Cranberry, Compote with Cranberry, Compote with Cranberry, Compote with Cranberry (Wift Granola added at the bar.         Salt 26.0         9.1           Granola (Gluten Free Oats, Cranberries, (Sugar, Vegetable Oil), Desiccated Coconut, Pumpkin Seeds, Sunflower Seeds, Rapesed (V)         Sugar 56.0         19.5           Protein 30.0         19.5           Protein 30.0         19.5           Sugar 56.0         19.5           Protein 30.0         10.4           Salt 0.4         0.2			KJ	431	754
Yoghurt & Blueberry Compote (V)         Greek Yoghurt (86%) [MILK], Blueberry Compote (14%) [Whole Blueberries (58%), Sugar, Water, Pectin (Sucrose), Citric Acid].         Sat Sud Sugar Sudar Sudar Sugar			Kcal		
Compote (V)   Frotein (Surger, Pectin (Surg	Variation Block and		Fat		
(V)   Sugar   8.3   17		Greek Yaahurt (84%) [MILK) Blueherry Compate (14%) [Whole Blueherries (58%) Sugar Water Pectin (Sucrose) Citric Acidl —			
Sugr   8.3   14     Protein   3.7   6.5     Sult   0.1   0.2     Portin weight (g)   Per protin (g)     Yoghurt & Blueberry Compote with Cranberry, Cocontt & Chia Seed Granola (V)   Granola (Gluten Free Oats, Cranberries, (Sugar, Wegetable Oil), Desiccated Coconut, Pumpkin Seeds, Sunflower Seeds, Rapeseed (V)   Sult     Sult   0.1   0.2     Portin weight (g)     Per protin (g)     KJ   407   1434     Kcal   977   342     Kcal   977   342     Fat   53.0   18.5     Sult   53.0   18.5     Sult   53.0   19.5     Protein   Sult   Sult     Sult   54.0   54.0     Sult   54.0     Sult   54.0   54.0     Sult		Grown region (berg (many, seeded)) compare (1. ), of (1. ) and seeded in the compare (1. ), of (1. ) and (	Carbs		
Salt   0.1   0.2	. ,				
Portism weight (g   per 100g					
Per 100g   Per portion (g   Kg   4097   1434   14					
Yoghurt & Blueberry         Greek Yoghurt [MILK], Blueberry Compote (Whole Blueberries, Sugar, Water, Pectin (Sucrose), Clitric Acid.)         Fad         53.0         18.5           Compote with Cranberry, Coconut & Chia Seed Granola (Public Free Oats, Cranberries, Sugar, Vegetable Oil), Desiccated Coconut, Pumpkin Seeds, Sunflower Seeds, Rapesed (V)         Carb         94.0         33.0           (V)         Oil, Honey, Chia Seeds, Natural Vanilla).         Sugar 56.0         19.5           Protein         30.0         110.4           Salt         0.4         0.2			Por		
Yoghuf & Blueberry Compote with Cranberry, Cocnpote with Cranberry, With Granola added at the bar.         Sat         26.0         9.1           Granola (Gluten Free Oats, Cranberries, (Sugar, Vegetable Oil), Desiccated Cocnput, Pumpkin Seeds, Sunflower Seeds, Rapesed (V)         Carbs         94.0         33.0           Sugar         56.0         19.5           Protein         30.0         10.4           Salt         0.4         0.2					
Yoghurt & Blueberry Compote with Cranberry Coconut & Chia Seed Granola (V) Greek Yoghurt [MILK], Blueberry Compote (Whole Blueberries, Sugar, Water, Pectin (Sucrose), Citric Acid]. Fat 53.0 18.5 Sat 26.0 9.1 Sat 2					
Compote with Cranberry, Coconut & Chia Seed Granola (V)  Greek Yoghurf [MILK], Blueberry Compote (Whole Blueberries, Sugar, Woter, Pectin (Sucrose), Citric Acid].  With Granola added at the bar- With Granola added at the bar- With Granola Coconut, Pumpkin Seeds, Sunflower Seeds, Rapesed (Carbs 94.0 33.0  Sugar 56.0 19.5  Protein 30.0 10.4  Sult 0.4 0.2	Yoghurt & Blueborn	_			
Coconut & Chia Seed Granola (Gluten Free Oats, Cranberries, (Sugar, Vegetable Oil), Desiccated Coconut, Pumpkin Seeds, Sunflower Seeds, Rapesed (V) Granola (Gluten Free Oats, Cranberries, (Sugar, Vegetable Oil), Honey, Chia Seeds, Natural Vanilla). Carbs 94.0 33.0 Carbs 94.0 33.0 Sugar 56.0 19.5 Protein 30.0 10.4 Salt 0.4 0.2					
Granola (Gluten Free Oats, Cranbernes, (sugar, Vegetable Oil), Desiccated Coconut, Pumpkin seeds, Sunflower seeds, Rapesed   Carbs   94,0   33.0					
(V) 35gG 30.0 17.3  Protein 30.0 10.4  Salt 0.4 0.2					
Salt 0.4 0.2	(V)	Oil, notiey, Cilia seeds, National Varining.			
		_			
Portion weight (g) 210		_			
			Por	tion weight (g)	210

# **CRISPS**

PRODUCT	INGREDIENTS	ı	NUTRITIONAL I	NFO
O'Donnell's Salt & Vinegar Crisps (V)	Potato, Sunflower Oil, Irish Cider Vinegar and Sea Salt Flavour (Flavourings, Sea Salt, Maltodextrin, Yeast Extract, Sugar, Dehydrated Apple, The Apple Farm Cider Vinegar Powder). May contain traces of MILK.	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Protein Salt	per 100g 2142 513 29.9 2.5 54.2 1.2 5.2 2.3 tion weight (g)	per portion (g) 1071 257 15.0 1.2 27.1 0.6 2.6 1.1
O'Donnell's Cheese & Onion Crisps (V, GF)	Potato, Sunflower Oil, Mature Irish Cheese & Red Onion Flavour (Onion Powder, Sugar, Yeast Extract, Cheese Powder (MILK), Salt,	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Protein Salt	per 100g 2136 511 28.8 2.4 55.7 4.9 5.8 1.3	per portion (g) 1068 256 14.4 1.2 27.8 2.5 2.9 0.7 50
O'Donnell's Sweet Chilli Crisps (V, GF)	Potatoes, Sunflower Oil, Sweet Chilli Flavour (Sugar, Rice Flour, Salt, Yeast Extract, Onion Powder, Spices, Tomato Powder, Garlic Powder, Herb, Colour (Paprika Extract), Flavouring). May confain traces of MILK.	KJ Kcal Fat Sat Carbs Sugar Protein Salt	per 100g 2160 517 29.4 2.4 55.9 4.1 5.5 1.1 tion weight (g)	per portion (g) 1080 259 14.7 1.2 28.0 2.1 2.8 0.6 50